18 7 ok P 41 1T

CMB WING LUNG BANK

BREKERITERA A
CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

BE-_O-=F+=-H=1+—BHL2EERERE
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023



H 2k

Contents

EREWRE

Report of the Directors

T S A B R
Independent Auditor’s Report
Al

Consolidated Income Statement
€S

Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income

LRE BRI R

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Lt e E) R

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

W R R

Notes to the Financial Statements

i 7C A B R CRECAZ)

Supplementary Financial

Information (Unaudited)

FEETRHE CREHF)
Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)

13

14

15

17

18

172

185



2

Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited

AR K RESRAT A BRA T = O = AR Z AR BE B R

EHGREE
Report of the Directors

HRGRCHEREREE O =441
At —HIMEEZREERE RS
ZEEA IR -

o B 3K M B

ARAT S T w2 2 R AR
A7 > Hogk 3R o T2 3= 2 SE b B L
s PR IEw A T 4598 o

FEER

LT R H I E A A (BRI ARSEE ) 2 &
BEEHS R RAT M B SRR o R
R JBG 2N\l 2 ZER RS SR kR 21 o

A B R AR 4R 265 S B oy 2 R B
I AT RE B B B W R R E R3S -

ST &l
AERKRE O =HT+-H=+—H
1RAF 2 AN AR I RSB 13 H
ZEAWIERA -
EHGWMERRERE O =41+
THEZEt—HIEEEZKRE (O
4 ) o

fiti 1

ARAT Aok M < 5 ) Y S R R R
320

K

I AR BE A AT I M 7R 3 H K
i) o

Fofts W 3 e S

A A [ HL At W) 36 B e 22 3 Bl e oS B
PR i RR25

Jie A

AAT Z A TR A B R FERE3 L
AF B dHE A ) o

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2023.

Principal place of business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at 45 Des
Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. The principal activities of the

principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 21 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segment is set out in Note 33 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The profits of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 13.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).
Reserves

Details of the movements in the Bank’s reserves are set out in Note 32 to
the financial statements.

Donations

There were no charitable and other donations made by the Bank during
the year (2022: Nil).

Other properties and equipment

Details of the movements in the Group’s other properties and equipment
are set out in Note 25 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 31 to the financial
statements. There were no movements during the year.
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Capital instruments

During the year, the Bank issued subordinated capital securities
which qualified as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group totalling
USD500,000,000. Details of the Bank’s additional equity instruments are
set out in Note 28 to the financial statements.

Directors

The directors during the year and
follows:

Mr WANG Liang

Prof CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen'
Dr HONG Bo*

Mr XIA Xiaodong*

Mr XU Mingjie

Mr QI Xiangyu

Ms LI Li
Ms ZHAO Yue

Mr LIU Erh Fei!

Mr KWOK Lam Kwong Larry'
Mr WANG Qixin!

Mr LIU Yuan

Mr ZHU Jiangtao

Mr ZHANG Cheng

Mr ZHANG Dong

# Executive Director

up to the date of this report are as

(appointed as Chairman and
Non-executive Director on
24 February 2023)

(ceased to serve as
Chief Executive Officer
from 15 January 2024)
(appointed as Executive Director
on 22 September 2023)
(appointed as Non-executive
Director on 1 June 2023)
(appointed as Non-executive
Director on 28 April 2023)

(appointed as Non-executive
Director on 19 May 2023)

(resigned as Chairman and
Non-executive Director
on 24 February 2023)
(resigned as Non-executive
Director on 1 June 2023)
(resigned as Non-executive
Director on 28 April 2023)
(resigned as Non-executive
Director on 19 May 2023)

! Independent Non-executive Director
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Directors of subsidiaries

The names of directors who have served on the boards of the Bank’s
subsidiaries during the year and up to the date of the financial
statements? are as follows:

BIAN Lin, CHEN Zhaonan®, CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited, CHOY
Chung Foo?, Deeright Limited’, DENG Jiansheng, Eaglearn Limited®,
FONG Kwun Wai', HAN Yuanying, GAO Peng', GUAN Huanfei’, GUO
Bing, HE Xin!, HONG Bo, HUANG Rongzhen, LAM Suk Fun Olivia,
LEE Tsz Kwan Peggie’, LEONG Chou Sern, LI Qi, LI Ronglin, LIAO
Xiaoju®, LIAO Jian Hua, LIU Shuojia, MA Jack Jian, MAK Kin Wai,
MO Simin*, NG Pak Yu, NG Tat Man, QU Weiqun, SHENG Hetai,
SONG Lihua, SUI Yimin, SUM Tze Sheng, SUN Jianfu, WANG Hao,
WANG Jianwen!, WANG Ningyi, WANG Weiming, WOO Lap Hoi,
XIA Yuqin, XU Wei, YU Lei!, ZHANG Heng!, ZHANG Xuan and
ZHOU Kailai.

He/she has resigned/retired as a Director of the relevant subsidiary of the
Bank.

2 Directors are listed alphabetically by their last names.

The company, CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited which the
directors belong to is no longer a subsidiary of the bank from 30 June 2023.

4 The company, CMB Wing Lung Property Management Limited which the
director belongs to is no longer a subsidiary of the bank from 6 January
2024.

The companies are no longer the directors of the subsidiary of the bank
from 26 January 2024.

Directors’ interests in shares

None of the directors have been granted, or have exercised, any rights to
subscribe for shares of the Bank.

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, or any of its
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any
other body corporate.

Permitted indemnity provision
During the year and up to the date of this report, a permitted indemnity

provision that meets the requirements specified in section 469(2) of the
Companies Ordinance for the benefit of Directors of the Bank is in force.
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Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangement or contracts

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to
the Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director
of the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered
into or subsisting during the year.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
which set out the minimum standards for public disclosure which
authorised institutions must make in respect of the income statement,
state of affairs and capital adequacy. The consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 comply fully with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Retirement schemes

The Group operates retirement schemes for its employees. Details of
the Group’s retirement schemes are set out in Note 14 to the financial
statements.

Auditors

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 have been
audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who will retire as auditor of the
Bank upon expiration of its term of office at the end of the forthcoming
annual general meeting. The Board of Directors of the Bank has resolved
to propose the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the new
auditor of the Bank, subject to the approval of the shareholder of the
Bank at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By Order of the Board
WANG Liang
Chairman

20 March 2024
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To the Sole Member of CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CMB Wing
Lung Bank Limited (the “Bank™) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 13 to 171, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023,
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy
information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Calculation of expected credit loss (“ECL”) on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3

We identified the calculation of ECL on loans and advances to customers
in Stage 3 as a key audit matter due to the involvement of significant
management judgement.

As set out in note 4.1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Group
defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to estimate future
cash flows individually. The ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3
and the ECL for retail segment with exposure at default not less than
HK$10 million at Stage 3 are determined on an individual basis using
a discounted cashflow methodology. The expected future cash flows
are based on the credit risk estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting
reasonable and supportable assumptions and projections of future
recoveries and expected future receipts of interest. Collateral is taken
into account if it is likely that the recovery of the outstanding amount
will include realisation of collateral based on its estimated fair value
of collateral at the time of expected realisation, less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral. The cash flows are discounted at a reasonable
approximation of the effective interest rate.

As at 31 December 2023, as set out in note 4.1(h) to the consolidated
financial statements, gross loans and advances to customers mainly
comprised of corporate and individual loans amounting to HK$208,723
million. HK$3,143 million out of the gross loans and advances to
customers balance has been classified as Stage 3 loans. An ECL of
HK$1,569 million has been recognised in relation to these loans.

The Group’s disclosures with regards to the relevant material accounting
policies, the related financial risk management as well as the relevant
critical accounting estimates and judgements are contained in notes 1.6,
2.1 and 4.1(c) respectively to the consolidated financial statements.
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Calculation of expected credit loss (“ECL”) on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3 (Continued)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the calculation of ECL on loans and
advances to customers in Stage 3 included the following:

—  Understanding the Group’s policies and methodology for the
determination of ECL;

—  Assessing the key controls over credit approval, review and
monitoring processes, the internal credit rating system, impairment
assessment processes and collateral valuation;

—  Assessing the reasonableness and appropriateness of management’s
judgement on staging criteria for a selection of performing loans
and credit-impaired loans by reviewing the corresponding loan files;

—  Assessing the reasonableness of management’s classification
of a selection of the credit-impaired loans by reviewing the
corresponding loan files;

—  Examining the collateral valuation reports and other evidence
provided by management and challenging the reasonableness of
management’s assumptions in determining the estimated fair value
of the collateral at the time of expected realisation and the cost for
obtaining and selling the collateral;

— Evaluating and challenging key assumptions underlying the
management’s credit risk estimates, projection of future recoveries,
expected future receipts of interest and approximation of effective
interest rate estimation; and

—  Testing the arithmetic accuracy of the calculation of the impairment
provision for samples of loans and advances to customers in Stage
3.
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Other Information

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s consolidated financial reporting process.

9
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you in accordance with section
405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

—  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

—  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements (Continued)

—  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

—  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

—  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

11
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AR K RESRAT A BRA T = O = AR Z AR BE B R

T S AZ o
Independent Auditor’s Report

A Sl 0 2 A% 5 B R AR AR Y
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements (Continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Leung Tsun Lim, Alan.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 March 2024
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Consolidated Income Statement

R G E S

BEZOZ=F+H="1—H ILZ4FJZ For the year ended 31 December 2023

£l
(Restated)
ZO0== —o=—=
) 2023 2022
i EW T wT T
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
FLE A Interest income 5 16,340,691 9,568,815
FE S Interest expense 6 (9,604,814)  (3,958,078)
FABBA Net interest income 6,735,877 5,610,737
IR 2 e A Al A Fees and commission income 1,856,286 1,437,382
s B B A 48 32 Fees and commission expense (149,036) (150,231)
TR B % B A 4 A Net fees and commission income 7 1,707,250 1,287,151
?%%Fﬁﬂlﬁ%ﬂﬁ()\ Insurance revenue, net 8 482,611 740,610
T4 5 W 4 ) Net trading gain 9 323,405 75,342
FEEM@%EE%A%M%E Net gain on disposal of financial assets at fair
Wi g 2 4 G E 2 TR AR value through other comprehensive income 310,337 223,234
HoAb s Sl A Other operating income 10 171,357 263,315
BEBRA Operating income 9,730,837 8,200,389
DR B 265 3 Insurance service expense 8 (388,952) (559,823)
DRBR BAHS (i) /A Insurance finance (expense)/income (16,606) 49,794
1 TR Bt e 285 3 Operating income net of insurance service
RARbE B () A expense and insurance finance
mzBEERA (expense)/income 9,325,279 7,690,360
CESA Operating expenses 11 (3,054,851)  (2,848,140)
TP AA M s i 2 2 €% A Operating profit before impairment charge 6,270,428 4,842,220
RIERiZES Impairment losses 12 (4,482,306)  (1,365,873)
= 3yl Operating profit 1,788,122 3,476,347
BEWEZ NTEE Fair value gains/(losses)
qﬁzgﬁ/(;ﬁjﬁ)‘ on investment properties 23 16,280 (19,460)
it B LA ) e et 2 Net loss on disposal of other properties
HEE and equipment (691) (373)
JER 3 R S AR B iR 2 Net loss on redemption of financial instruments
ST HZ B E at amortised cost - (2,521)
EE@H?%%Q@?%%J/E%Z Share of net profit/(loss) of associates
A (EHE) and joint ventures 4,100 (51,541)
ik Bt i i A1) Profit before taxation 1,807,811 3,402,452
B s Income tax 15 (174,143) (510,753)
A B i ] Profit for the year 1,633,668 2,891,699
S J Attributable to:
AATRR Equity shareholders of the Bank 1,604,866 2,895,669
e JRR e £ Non-controlling interests 28,802 (3,970)

HALISHEF 1TV HZ B A IS4

a B R — W0 o

statements.

The notes on pages 18 to 171 form part of these consolidated financial
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LEE M R

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HEZOZ=4+2H =+—H IEZ ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2023

#H7
(Restated)
—O== o0
2023 2022
BT i i BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
AAE B i | Profit for the year 1,633,668 2,891,699
AR BEH Ath Other comprehensive income/(expense)
Zmias (L) for the year
HZWREEN > EWEE Items that may be reclassified subsequently
ZIEH: to the income statement:
DA SAE (B 56 A FoAth 4 T Financial assets at fair value through other
Wi gt 2 4z Rl A comprehensive income
— A EE — Changes in fair value 769,116 (2,104,251)
— T RN i 5 2R — Transfer to income statement on disposal (310,337) (223,234)
— AU L R A U i 3 — Transfer to income statement on impairment 139,436 (4,991)
R ALk B 5 A W) I Share of reserves of associates
HEME and joint ventures (9,259) 1,928
R 375 /MRS Y B 5 ¥R Exchange difference on translation of financial
JEE A= 119 e 56,25 3R statements of overseas operations (75,612) (589,059)
Al A T i 2 Y B Effect of deferred taxation on other
R SE B TH 2 5 2 comprehensive income items (101,911) 383,732
HEBEAGENH 2 EWLEE  Items that will not be reclassified
ZIEH: subsequently to the income statement:
DA A (B 56 A Fo At 4 T Equity securities at fair value through other
Wi i 2 BEHE A8 %5 comprehensive income
— AP s — Changes in fair value 89,390 (263,365)
HAGE E 2 B Surplus on revaluation of bank premises 84,649 8,242
8 fa A EH ) 2 R A Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
W s/ (5 18) benefit schemes 5,691 (13,784)
S Ath 4 T g £ TEH SR A Effect of deferred taxation on other
BiIE 2 5 2 comprehensive income items (7,411) 14,200
HoAthy Others (47,007) -
A J5E Al 4 T Other comprehensive income/(expense)
sk (X H) for the year 536,745 (2,790,582)
AP 4 T G A A AR Total comprehensive income for the year 2,170,413 101,117
B G Y Attributable to:
ARAT IR Equity shareholders of the Bank 2,140,622 105,087
T2 ] 10 P R A Non-controlling interests 29,791 (3,970)

WA EISHR S 171 B2 i B A% %42 The notes on pages 18 to 171 form part of these consolidated financial
TMBHERZ — W - statements.
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TR K SR T IRA 7 =0 T AR 2 AR FE RS R R

wra AR IR

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
O =+ HA=+—H Asat 31 December 2023

Eig]l E]l
(Restated) (Restated)
Q==& “OT T ot
+ZA=+—H T-H=+—H —H—H
31 December 2023 31 December 2022 1 January 2022
i BT T BT
Note HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$’000
B Assets
FEfE %~ WEFR Cash, balances and placements with and loans
K& and advances to banks 16 57,406,400 54,414,651 70,303.930
e TR Derivative financial instruments 17 477,025 638,860 503,360
UATEFFABRLGEZ  Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss 18 4,357,741 5,670,341 2,575,441
HHTE Investments in securities 19 142,016,852 124,679,669 102,877,910
BRI IRIE Advances and other accounts 20 215,726,817 206,281,326 207,476,486
BE N RAE MR Interests in associates and joint ventures 22 1,858,112 498,272 575,324
REME Investment properties 23 2,638,930 2,685,050 2,695,310
HEL Leasehold land 24 142,660 146,413 150,167
A E R Other properties and equipment 25 1,582,902 1,641,646 1,637,470
aJ [l it I Tax recoverable 4,900 13,472 12,429
BB Deferred tax assets 29 427,53 444,962 51,475
AR Total assets 426,639,592 397,114,668 388,859,302
ffK Liabilities
FE=¢ Deposits and balances from banks 33,811,669 32,796,797 30,281,502
UATEEZABREEZ Financial liabilities at fair value through
SRR profit or loss 26 65,932 233,597 348,837
MEEMTE Derivative financial instruments 17 501,819 308,666 514,382
EFfR Deposits from customers 27 326,192,761 301,621,322 293,060,718
BAT 2 A5k Certificates of deposit issued - = 270,000
Bz REER Subordinated debts issued - - 3,115,586
HHBIR Current taxation 334,971 380,131 440,696
IRIERIR A R Deferred tax liabilities 29 1,857 1,893 2,237
HAARIR iR Other accounts and accruals 30 7,616,398 8,847,531 8,275,585
Y=l Total liabilities 368,525,407 344,189,937 336,309,543
HEdi Equity
A Share capital 31 1,160,951 1,160,951 1,160,951
fih Reserves 32 45,230,652 43,505,461 43,803,537
Total equity attributable to shareholders of the
FERATRARES AR Bank 46,391,603 44,666,412 44,964,488
BSMER TR Additional equity instruments 28 11,722,582 7,815,982 7,574,573
FEFEHI 0 B e £ Non-controlling interests - 442,337 10,698
L A Total equity 58,114,185 52,924,731 52,549,759
T4 A A Total equity and liabilities 426,639,592 397,114,668 388,859,302

MER O WE=H | HH#EFET Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20
A R AR A March 2024.

ER #HHER WANG Liang  Chairman
RS PATHESE XIA Xiaodong Executive Director

RIS H R 171 B2 ii M % 4% The notes on pages 18 to 171 form part of these consolidated financial
G B IRERZ —B 0 statements.
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Ara e s B R

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BEZOZ=4+H="1—H ILZ4JZ For the year ended 31 December 2023

G BiheE
RS HERE BOMER  JerER
&k Bank  Financial TR RS
Ak ff - premises aset  JHERER  REIEA Additional Non-
Share Capital ~ revaluation  revaluation Other ~ Retained INit equity ~ controlling Fit
capital reserve reserve reserve reserves  earnings  Sub-fofal instruments interests Total
L RO LS OTANE LS TR S ST - S T 1 A {4 O L& ST L T 5 VT
LY (Restated) HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
RZ0ZZF—-f—H At 1 January 2022 1,160951 57,500 586,167 (6946) 108,103 41968765 44847540 7374573 10698 52432811
FBREE Changes in accounting policies - - - 3503 - B4 116948 - - 11698
RZOZZH—~A—HEEIIZ A Restated as at | January 2022 1,160951 57500 586,167 (3423) 1081103 42,082,190 44964488 7574573 10698 52,549,759
ZOZTAER AR Changes in equity for 2022:
AR/ (BR) Net profit(loss) for the year - - - - 2805660 2,895,669 = (3.970) 2,891,699
Other comprehensive income/(expense)
AERHMATIRE / (24) for the year - - 10046 (2200060)  (589012)  (11556)  (2790,582) - - (279058)
RAERRTIE /(i) Total comprehensive income/(expense)
it for the year - - 10046 (2200060)  (589.012) 2884113 105,087 - (3970) 100117
LN Transfer to contingency reserve = - - - 554 (554) - - - -
REELATEMEEALMAE  Transfer to retained eamings on disposel
fogi 2 B A R AR of equity securities at fair value
il through ofher comprehensive income - - - 11,249 - (11,249 - - - -
TR MER TR Redemption of additional equity instruments - - - - - (14450)  (14450)  (1,321,40) - (1335,690)
BTHIMER LR Issue of additional equity instruments - - - - - - - 1,562,649 - 1,562,649
IR O RER S Amount increase in non-controlling interests - 53,046 - - Sl 3 S L3600 475456
BOMER LN Distribution for additional equity instruments - - - - - (48360)  (428.560) = - (428560)
REOZZEFZA=—HE
ZOZEE-A-HZE# At31 December 2022 and | January 2023 1,160,951 110,546 596213 (,192234) 492,645 44498291  44.660412 7815982 W31 59471
ZOZZFHR RN Changes in equity for 2023:
AR Net profit for the year - - - - — 1604866 1,604,866 - BI2 1,633,668
AEELBAT i)/ Other comprehensive (expense)/income
i for the year - (53,046) 84951 573,89 (74,797) 475 535,756 - 989 536,745
RERRT () / ek Total comprehensive (expense)/income
Eit for the year - (53,046) 84951 573,896 (T4797) 1,609,618 2,140,622 - 9791 2170413
LN Transfer to contingency reserve - - - - 414 (414) - - - -
REELATEEEALMAE  Transfer to retained earnings on disposel
i 2 M i AR B of equity securiies at fair value through
Al other comprehensive income - - - (6945) - 6,945 - - - -
BMEMER TR Tssue of additional equity fnstruments - - - - - - - 3906600 - 3906600
(R A Capital injection from retained carnings - 7,000 - - - (7,000) - - - -
BMER LA Distribution for additional equity instruments - - - - S 8B @154 - - 341
Release upon disposal of
W EREA 28 a subsidiary - (7800 (40 254 (1200 145718 - - (nby) Ao
REOZ=EFZA=+—H At31 December 2023 1,160,951 27,000 58674 (1599809 417,060 45837727 46,391,603 11,722,582 - S8114185

ALTHY O AR N B AT AR B A AT
A8 AN — B G AS I K S R IF BRI B R
KRB 4 335 51500,000,000 70 (%5 [F] #
M£3.906,975,0007T) © H 4% BT A #E
#375,000 70 B AEAE 65 T EL b OBk A KR o

HRNFISERS 171 HZ A %4
GBS HEZ —FM -

During the year of 2023, the Bank issued undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities which qualified as additional Tier
1 capital of the Bank totalling US$500,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$3,906,975,000). Direct issuance costs of HK$375,000 are accounted
for as a deduction from the equity instruments.

The notes on pages 18 to 171 form part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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AEBleneR
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BEZOZ =+ H="1—H ILZ4 ¥ For the year ended 31 December 2023

(FE7)
(Restated)
ZO== —_O0=—
i 2023 2022
AR W T BT
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
BEHHZHERATFH Cash generated from operations 36(a) 17,207,375 5,684,620
A U AL Hong Kong profits tax paid (210,095) (412,754)
AT AN IE Overseas tax paid (85,490) (159,308)
BREMZHASWARB  Net cash generated from operating activities 16,911,790 5,112,558
REWEE) Investing activities
AR E ‘ Purchase of investment in securities (141,034,487) (142,033,990)
nﬂ’iﬁﬂa [l 75 5 £ & BT 1% Proceeds from sale and redemption of investment
F Qe in securities 122,814,585 110,990,957
WEXH“‘% NGNS Dividends received from associates
Ag/\%Zﬂx S8 and joint ventures 21,855 27,440
1 E H A 3 K Payment for additions of other properties and
il equipment (177,832) (232,534)
B FLA ) 3 e R BT AR Proceeds from disposal of other properties and
Z KA equipment 49,536 105
K] i B B > w2 gt Net cash outflow from disposal of a subsidiary (213,015) =
P& B 2 Bl Net cash used in investing activities (18,539,358) (31,248,022)
Al i Bl Financing activities
HHAME TR BL Distribution for additional equity instruments (415,431) (428,560)
BEATRESIME £ T Issue of additional equity instruments 3,906,600 1,562,649
I ml A AME 25 T H Redemption of additional equity instruments - (1,321,240)
ERC BT 2 BB Repayment of subordinated debts issued - (3,130,660)
YA B A " Payment of lease liabilities (102,198) (106,282)
i AR A7 B jﬁ'ﬁf%ﬁ Proceeds on disposal of partial interest in a
K EPERIRERR 2 3K subsidiary without losing control - 393,470
MEEHZHERA Net cash generated from/(used in) financing
(W) B8 activities 3,388,971  (3,030,623)
Bl BRI B IH H Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
ZFm,(A) equivalents 1,761,403  (29,166,087)
B —H—HB&RER Cash and cash equivalents at
H&eHH 1 January 36,243,219 65,724,879
S T R 5 ) . R Effects of foreign exchange rate changes (245,930) (315,573)
RtH_H=+—H8#%& Cash and cash equivalents at
KA Bl H 31 December 36(b) 37,758,692 36,243,219
’%‘%?ﬁﬁbzfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ: Cash flows from operating activities include:
FLE WA Interest received 14,197,430 9,082,457
%'J‘Udztt’. Interest paid 8,200,288 3,205,048
Bk A Dividends received 45,131 146,391
HWNEISHE S 171 5B A% %4 The notes on pages 18 to 171 form part of these consolidated financial

aM Rk —wR G o

statements.
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IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 EHAFHBORES

1.1 RSk

ARG A S i 35 T AR A R ) 2 A s RS
HE R > BRI A A& e AT &
i I L3 2 AR Bl A v B TS HE )
HWEFHEL LR BT ERNZ
GRHER] o ALEA MBS WMER R AF
s CA R 2 EK o

Ak B 5 3R DR S AR R A
B A A P (E R A 8 i R 2 2 Al
EELAM (BENTESEMTR) DA
- (L b A HEAth 2 T i 4 2 4 A
BeEY R EEE BT -

A ST 5 A v T o Y ) 2 B AR
AN ZHEE 2 Gatflhint > JREE R
i 7 P A 2 T UK 2 R A AR
HIE o W B BORAR BE 2 ) B % v 4 e
P~ BCHAR B MG R A AR G B TR
AEREBZ R > RN -

U B A OO A 2 TH A o S R
HHE 2 EHT > WO —=4F—H—
Az B2 Gt R4 - AEH
C PR AN T 51 B HL S AR B < BB T 2
P e YR B

— HHEGFHES 19 BT ERA
4 F 1 R R B R EORME S > Tk
EEGFIEOR - BRI IR ER T
REAREFHEORE o S AR i
il Fl € s BOR A B AT R R EE KR
BLAh - RRIEAERT G T A 3 MR B
BAEKMGFECRGE - FE
A i S S AtV R RS 45 5 2 Bt
IRIEAT TAERT - oy i fo] JE ) it iR
R e BB R PSR R T o R
B T AR B 2 A IR iR
RABEREE > BAYEAEER
AR S R R T BUR AR
B3 -

1 Material accounting policy information

1.1  Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements
also comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments), financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income and investment properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgments in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note
2.

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
The Group adopted the following revised HKFRSs which are relevant to
its operations:

— Amendments to HKAS 1 require the Group to disclose their
material rather than their significant accounting policies. The
amendments define what is material accounting policy information
and explain how to identify when accounting policy information
is material. They further clarify that immaterial accounting policy
information does not need to be disclosed. The HKICPA also
amended HKFRS Practice Statement 2 to provide guidance on how
to apply the concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures.
The application of these amendments has no material impact on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements but has affected the
disclosure of the Group’s material accounting policy information
set out in later sections in this note to the consolidated financial
statements.
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1.1

HAGEBORRE B (8)
PR (4

T s G s RIS 1 98 2 B 5T [ Bk
FEME B HFSR RS
(2020) Z AHBAEHT ([20204F1&%T 1)
KA g st uE IS 1 98 2 BT [ Hf 32
Y FF ) B A (12022 4R 85T 1)
202441 A1 HE 2 &2 &5H4E
JE B AR o 2020 A& 5T B FEAG
A5 H BT A S AR S A A = D 12
A ZRER > DA I & A8 40 B 2 T
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1.1

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current” and related amendments to Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 (2020) (the “2020 Amendments”) and Amendments
to HKAS 1 “Non — current Liabilities with Covenants” (the “2022
Amendments”) become effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2024. The 2020 Amendments provide clarification
and additional guidance on the assessment of right to defer
settlement of a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
date. Covenants which are required to comply with only after the
reporting period do not affect whether that right exists at the end of
the reporting period. The application of these amendments has no
material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 8 clarify how companies should distinguish
changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting
estimates. The distinction is important, because changes in
accounting estimates are applied prospectively to future transactions
and other future events, but changes in accounting policies are
generally applied retrospectively to past transactions and other
past events as well as the current period. The application of these
amendments has no material impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 require companies to recognise deferred
tax on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal
amounts of taxable and deductible temporary differences. They
will typically apply to transactions such as leases of lessees and
decommissioning obligations and will require the recognition of
additional deferred tax assets and liabilities. The application of these
amendments has no material impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

HKAS 12 is amended to add the exception to recognising and
disclosing information about deferred tax assets and liabilities
that are related to tax law enacted or substantively enacted to
implement the Pillar Two model rules published by the Organisation
for Economic Co-operation and Development (the “Pillar Two
legislation”). The Group is yet to apply the temporary exception
during the current year because the Group’s entities are operating
in jurisdictions which the Pillar Two legislation has not yet been
enacted or substantially enacted. The Group will disclose known
or reasonably estimable information that helps users of financial
statements to understand the Group’s exposure to Pillar Two income
taxes in the Group’s annual consolidated financial statements when
the Pillar Two legislation is enacted or substantially enacted and
will disclose separately current tax expense or income related to
Pillar Two income taxes when it is in effect.
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1.1

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” became effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and replaces HKFRS
4 “Insurance Contracts”. It is applicable to the CMB Wing Lung
Insurance Company Limited, a former subsidiary of the Group
which was disposed during the year ended 31 December 2023
and became an associate of the Group, adopted HKFRS 17
retrospectively on 1 January 2023 with comparatives restated
from 1 January 2022 by applying full retrospective approach. The
Group’s other investment in associates namely Hong Kong Life
Insurance Limited and BC Reinsurance Limited adopted HKFRS 17
retrospectively on 1 January 2023 with comparatives restated from
1 January 2022 by applying alternative transition methods where the
full retrospective approach is impracticable.

In conjunction with the implementation of HKFRS 17, Hong Kong
Life Insurance Limited has made use of the option to re-designate
its debt securities at amortised cost and financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income to financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss.

HKFRS 17 establishes specific principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance and
reinsurance contracts. The Group’s insurance and reinsurance
contracts are accounted for under general measurement model or
premium allocation approach depending on the type of contracts.

At transition, the Group’s total equity at 1 January 2022 increased
by HK$116,948,000 from HK$52,432,811,000 under HKFRS 4 to
HK$52,549,759,000 under HKFRS 17. The increment in equity
is primarily driven by the measurement of insurance contract
liabilities by using discount rates under HKFRS 17. Under
HKFRS 4, unearned premium is held as the liability for remaining
coverage, whereas the provision held for incurred claims are also
undiscounted. Whereas, under HKFRS 17, majority of the insurance
liabilities should be discounted by time value of money. The
requirement will reduce insurance contract liabilities and increase
equity.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

—  For the year ended 31 December 2022, insurance operating
income and net insurance claims were HK$872,439,000 and
HK$421,560,000 respectively under HKFRS 4. When the Group
adopted HKFRS 17, insurance service related items were re-
measured and being restated in comparative figures. The Group’s
insurance revenue, insurance service expense, net expense
from reinsurance contracts, and insurance finance income
are HK$881,255,000, HK$627,283,000, HK$73,185,000 and
HK$49,794,000 respectively under HKFRS 17 for the year ended
31 December 2022. Under HKFRS17, operating expense and
share of net profit of associates and joint ventures reduced by
HK$58,425,000 and HK$167,749,000 respectively for the year
ended 31 December 2022 comparing with measurement under
HKEFRS 4.

Up to the date of issue of these consolidated financial statements,
the HKICPA has also issued certain revised HKFRSs which are not
yet effective for the accounting period beginning on 1 January 2023
and have not been early adopted by the Group. The following are the
assessment on the amendments of HKFRSs to the Group’s operations:

— Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution
of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after a
date to be determined, require companies where there is a sale
or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or
joint venture to recognise in the parent’s profit or loss only to
the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in that associate or
joint venture. The application of these amendments will not have a
material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

—  Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2024, require a seller-lessee to determine “lease payments”
or “revised lease payments” such that the seller-lessee would not
recognise a gain or loss that relates to the right of use retained by
the seller-lessee. The application of these amendments will not have
a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)

— Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7, in Supplier Finance
Arrangments which is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2024, introduce new disclosure requirements
to enhance the transparency of supplier finance arrangements
(“SFA”) and their effects on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows and
exposure to liquidity risk in response to investors’ concerns that
some entities’ SFA are not sufficiently visible, hindering investors’
analysis. The application of these amendments will not have a
material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

— Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability, which is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2025,
require an entity to apply a consistent approach to assessing whether
a currency is exchangeable into another currency and, when it is
not, to determining the exchange rate to use and the disclosures
to provide. The application of these amendments will not have a
material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

1.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2023 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interests in
associates and joint ventures.

(a) Acquisition Method

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting to account for
business combinations, other than the common control combinations.
The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the
fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability
resulting from contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(a) Acquisition Method (Continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitled their holders
to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation are measured at either fair value or the present ownership
interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other components of non-controlling
interests are measured at their acquisition date fair value, unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
(b) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. They include entities in which the Bank, directly
or indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls
more than half of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued
share capital.

Interests in subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements
from the date on which control commences until the date that control
ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
inter-company transactions are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(¢) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interest that do not result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference between the
fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded
in equity.

(d) Disposal of a subsidiary

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
entity is remeasured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in consolidated income
statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as joint ventures,
associates or financial assets. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to the consolidated income
statement.

The Group has interests in certain unconsolidated structured entities
which include (i) investment funds established and managed by the
Group to generate fees from managing assets on behalf of investors; and
(ii) third-party managed investment funds purchased by the Group.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group’s interests in
unconsolidated structured entities is the carrying amount of the assets
held and is included in Note 18. As at 31 December 2023, no financial
support was given to the unconsolidated structured entities (2022: Nil).
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.3  Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence,
but not control or joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy decision. This is
generally accompanied by a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights.

A joint venture is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating
parties has unilateral control over the economic activity. The Group and
other parties contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and
have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group’s interests in associates and joint ventures are accounted for
in the consolidated financial statements under the equity method and are
initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition
change in the Group’s share of the associates or joint ventures’ net assets
and any impairment losses relating to the investment. The Group’s share
of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the associates or joint ventures
and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated
income statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
post-tax items of the associates or joint ventures’ other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

1.4 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the consolidated income statement as
follows:
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1.4

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(a) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all financial instruments are
recognised in the consolidated income statement on an accruals
basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment options) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all amounts paid or
received between parties to the contract, including cash rebates
granted in relation to residential mortgage loans, that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent increase of such
net present value of impaired assets due to the passage of time is
recognised as interest income.

(b) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided
by the Group and is recognised when the corresponding service
is provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the costs
of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income
in the accounting period in which the cost or risk is incurred and is
accounted for as interest income.
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Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Fee and commission income (Continued)

The Group generates fee income from services provided at a fixed
price over time, such as account service and card fees, or when
the Group delivers a specific transaction at a point in time such as
broking services and trade financing services. With the exception of
certain fund management and performance fees, all other fees are
generated at a fixed price. Fund management and performance fees
can be variable depending on the size of the customer portfolio and
the Group’s performance as fund manager. Fee income is generally
earned from short term contracts with payment terms that do not
include a significant financing component.

The Group acts as principal in the majority of contracts with
customers, with the exception of broking services. For most
brokerage trades the group acts as agent in the transaction and
recognises broking income net of fees payable to other parties in the
arrangement.

Fee income from services are recognised over time on a systematic
basis over the life of the agreement when the contract requires
services to be provided over time, or fee income from services
recognised at a point in time under transaction-based arrangements
when service has been fully provided to the customer.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase payments
is recognised as interest income over the period of the leases so as
to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding net investment in the leases for each accounting period.
Commission paid to dealers for acquisition of finance lease loans
or hire purchase contracts is included in the carrying value of the
assets and amortised to the consolidated income statement over the
expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest income.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.4  Revenue recognition (Continued)
(d) Rental income for operating lease

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use
of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable.

(e) Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established. Dividend
income from listed investments is recognised when the share price
of the investment goes ex-dividend.

1.5 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets under the following categories:
financial assets at amortised cost, financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income, and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. The classification depends on the business model and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, or the
election of fair value option. Management determines the classification
at initial recognition.
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1.5

(a)

(b)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding, are measured at
amortised cost.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Impairment allowances
are recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment
to an allowance account which reduces the carrying amounts of
these assets. If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in
subsequent periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss.

This category includes the balances and placements with and loans
and advances to banks, advances to customers, certain trade bills
and debt securities.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt securities that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
The subsequent changes in the fair value of these assets (except
those relating to interest income and impairment) are recognised
in other comprehensive income. Impairment allowances are
recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment to other
comprehensive income without reducing the carrying amounts
of these assets. The amounts that are recognised in profit or loss
are the same as the amounts that would have been recognised in
profit or loss if these assets have been measured at amortised cost.
If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in subsequent
periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income shall be transferred to profit or loss.
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1.5

(b)

(©

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
(Continued)

This category includes the trade bills, debt securities, certain
balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks, and
advances to customers.

The Group has also elected to designate some equity investments
(that is not held for trading) at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The subsequent changes in the fair value
of these equity investments are recognised in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income recognised in profit or
loss. Unlike the financial assets mentioned above, these equity
investments are not subject to impairment assessment. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income shall not be transferred to profit or
loss, and shall be transferred to retained earnings.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
This category has two sub-categories: financial assets mandatorily

measured at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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1.5  &REE(48) 1.5  Financial assets (Continued)
(c) PIZSTHEEGZFABGRS /M & E  (c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)
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— are held in a business model whose objective is neither
hold to collect contractual cash flows nor hold to collect
contractual cash flows and sell, or

— have contractual cash flows that are not solely payments
of principal and interest, or

— are not designated at fair value through profit or loss

are mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs taken directly to the income statement, and are
subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes
in the fair value of these assets are recognised as “Net gain/
loss arising from financial instruments mandatorily measured
at fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income
statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment
assessment.

This category is mainly composed of debt and equity
investments.
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1.5

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

(¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

(ii) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets that meet the amortised cost or fair value
through other comprehensive income criteria may be designated
by management to be measured at fair value through profit
or loss (“fair value option”) at inception if they meet the
following criteria:

— The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases; or

— A group of financial assets is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about these assets is provided internally to the
management.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value,
with transaction costs taken directly to the income statement,
and are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent
changes in the fair value of these assets are recognised as
“Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income
statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment
assessment.

This category is mainly composed of debt securities.

Purchases and sales of securities are recognised on trade-date —
the date on which the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provision of the instrument. Loans and advances are recognised
when cash is advanced to the borrowers.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.6 Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises expected credit loss (“ECL”) on the following
financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

— Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

—  Debt securities

—  Advances to customers and trade bills

—  Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
No impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.
At initial recognition, impairment allowance is required for ECL

resulting from default events that are possible within the next 12 months
(or less, where the remaining life is less than 12 months) (“12-month

ECL”).

In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, impairment allowance
is required for ECL resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of the financial instrument (“life-time ECL”).

The application of the ECL model will result in three stages of financial

assets:

— A financial asset is classified under Stage 1 if it was not
credit-impaired upon origination and there has not been a significant
increase in its credit risk since inception. Recognition for 12-month

ECL is required.

— A financial asset is classified under Stage 2 if it was not
credit-impaired upon origination but has since suffered a significant
increase in credit risk. Recognition for life-time ECL is required.

— A financial asset which has been credit-impaired with objective
evidence of default is classified under Stage 3 and is assessed for

life-time ECL.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Measurement of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default,
loss given default and the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information.

Generally, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate.

For loan commitments, the ECL is the present value of the difference
between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Group if the
holder of the commitment draws down the loan and the cash flows that
the Group expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

For financial guarantee contracts, the ECL is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder of the guarantee contract
less any amounts that the Group expects to receive from the holder, the
debtor or any other party.

Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether a
financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired
when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Credit-impaired
financial assets are referred to as Stage 3 assets. Evidence that a financial
asset is credit-impaired includes, but is not limited to, the following
observable data:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(ii) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons

relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets) (Continued)

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation; or

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

A loan that has been rescheduled due to a deterioration in the borrower’s
financial condition is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless
there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has
reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

Definition of default

The Group considers that default has occurred when contractual
payments are more than 90 days past due.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial asset has significantly
increased since origination, both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information is considered.

More details on the determination of a significant increase in credit risk
are set out in Note 4.1.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, unless there is
reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise, the
Group presumes that there has been a significant increase in credit risk
when contractual payments are 30 days past due or more.

Modification

A financial asset is modified when the contractual terms governing the
cash flows of a financial asset are modified between initial recognition
and maturity of the financial asset.

The modified financial asset is derecognised if the existing agreement
is cancelled and a new agreement is made on substantially different
terms or if the terms of an existing agreement are modified such that the
modified financial asset is a substantially different financial instrument.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Modification (Continued)

In the case where the modified financial asset is derecognised, the ECL
is remeasured at the date of derecognition to determine the net carrying
amount of the asset at that date. The difference between this revised
carrying amount and the fair value of the new financial asset will lead to
a gain/loss on derecognition.

The new financial asset will generally have an impairment allowance
measured based on 12-month ECL.

Where a modification does not lead to derecognition, the Group
calculates the modification gain/loss by comparing the gross carrying
amount before and after the modification (excluding the ECL allowance).

The Group determines if the credit risk of the modified financial asset
has increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing the
risk of a default occurring at the reporting date (based on the modified
contractual terms) and that at initial recognition (based on the original,
unmodified contractual terms).

If the credit risk remains significantly higher than what was expected
at initial recognition, the impairment allowance will continue to be
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The impairment allowance
will only be measured based on 12-month ECL when there is evidence
of the borrower’s improved repayment behaviour following modification
leading to a reversal of the previous significant increase in credit risk.

Write-off

Loans and debt securities are written off with related impairment
allowances (either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect
of recovery. This is the case when the Group determines that the
borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.
Such loans and debt securities are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been
determined. However, financial assets that are written off could still be
subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off would become reversal of impairment
charge to income statement.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Impairment allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of
financial position as follows:

— financial assets at amortised cost: as an allowance account against
the gross carrying amount of the assets;

—  financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:
no impairment allowance is presented in the statement of financial
position as the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value.
However, the impairment allowance is recognised in the financial
asset revaluation reserve; and

—  loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a
provision on the liabilities side.

1.7  Financial liabilities and equity instruments

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following

categories: financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,

deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued and

other liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

(a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is
carried at fair value and any changes in fair value are recognised
as “Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments mandatorily
measured at fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated
income statement.

(b) Deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued
and other liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debts
issued, other than those classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, together with other financial liabilities
are carried at amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net
of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of the other financial
liabilities using the effective interest method.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the
proceeds received from issuance, net of direct issue costs.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.7  Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
(b) Deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued
and other liabilities (Continued)

Perpetual instruments, which include no contractual obligation for
the Group to deliver cash or other financial assets or the Group has
the sole discretion to defer payment of distribution and redemption
of principal amount indefinitely are classified as equity instruments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

1.8 Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments for fair
value hedges.

At the inception of the hedging relationship the Group documents the
relationship between the hedging instrument and the hedged item, along
with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge
and on an ongoing basis, the Group documents whether the hedging
instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

Assessment of hedging relationship and effectiveness

For hedge effectiveness assessment, the Group considers whether the
hedging instrument is effective in offsetting changes in fair values of the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk, which is when the hedging
relationships meet all of the following hedge effectiveness requirements:

—  there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the
hedging instrument;

— the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that
result from that economic relationship; and
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.8 Hedge accounting (Continued)

Assessment of hedging relationship and effectiveness (Continued)

— the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that
resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that the Group
actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the
entity actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

If a hedging relationship ceases to meet the hedge effectiveness
requirement relating to the hedge ratio but the risk management objective
for that designated hedging relationship remains the same, the Group
adjusts the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship (i.e. rebalances the
hedge) so that it meets the qualifying criteria again.

For changes made to the hedged risk, hedged item or hedging instrument
required by interest rate benchmark reform, the Group amends the formal
designation of a hedging relationship to reflect the changes by the end
of the reporting period during which the relevant changes were made.
Such an amendment to the formal designation of the hedging relationship
constitutes neither the discontinuation of the hedging relationship nor the
designation of a new hedging relationship.

Fair Value Hedges

The fair value change on qualifying hedging instruments is recognised in
income statement except when the hedging instrument hedges an equity
instrument designated at fair value through other comprehensive income
in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income.

The carrying amount of a hedged item not already measured at fair value
is adjusted for the fair value change attributable to the hedged risk with
a corresponding entry in profit or loss. For debt instruments measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income, the carrying amount
is not adjusted as it is already at fair value, but the hedging gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss instead of other comprehensive income.
When the hedged item is an equity instrument designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income, the hedging gain or loss remains
in other comprehensive income to match that of the hedging instrument.

Where hedging gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss, they are
recognised in the same line as the hedged item.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.8 Hedge accounting (Continued)

Discontinuation of hedge accounting

The Group discontinues hedge accounting prospectively only when the
hedging relationship (or a part thereof) ceases to meet the qualifying
criteria (after rebalancing, if applicable). This includes instances when
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised.
Discontinuing hedge accounting can either affect a hedging relationship
in its entirety or only a part of it (in which case hedge accounting
continues for the remainder of the hedging relationship).

For fair value hedge of debt instruments at amortised cost or debt
instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income, the fair
value adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item arising
from the hedged risk is amortised to profit or loss from that date. The
amortisation is based on a recalculated effective interest rate at the
date that amortisation begins. In the case of debt instruments at fair
value through other comprehensive income, amortisation applies in the
same manner but to the extent of the cumulative hedging gain or loss
previously recognised in profit or loss.

1.9 Repos and reverse repos

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to
repurchase at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under
a repurchase agreement are referred to as repos. Securities and bills
purchased from a counterparty with an obligation to re-sell to the
counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a
resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.

Repos are initially recorded as deposits and balances from banks at the
actual amount of cash received from the counterparty. Financial assets
given as collateral for repurchase agreements are not derecognised.
Reverse repos are initially recorded as balances and placements with
banks at the actual amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial
assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not
recognised in the statement of financial position. The difference between
sale and repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest
expense over the life of the agreements using the effective interest
method.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.10 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured
at their fair value. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value
is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative. Subsequent
changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement.

Derivative transactions are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

1.11 Valuation of securities and derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the valuation date without any deduction for estimated future
selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current bid prices while
financial liabilities are priced at current ask prices. For unlisted securities
and where the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that
are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

1.12 Investment properties

Land and/or buildings which are owned and/or held under a leasehold
interest for long-term rental yields and/or for capital appreciation, and
that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as
investment property. When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.12 Investment properties (Continued)

If a property becomes an investment property because its use has
changed as evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of that property at
the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement
of the property, the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred
directly to retained earnings.

If a property becomes an owner-occupied premises because its use has
been changed as evidenced by commencement of owner-occupation, the
fair value of the property at the date of change in use is considered as
the deemed cost for subsequent accounting.

1.13 Other properties and equipment
(a) Premises

Premises represent those properties held for own use and are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Where
the land and building elements of the leasehold properties held for
own use can be allocated reliably at the inception of the lease, any
leasehold land premiums for acquiring the land leases, or other
lease payments, are charged to the consolidated income statement
on a straight line basis over the period of the lease or where there is
impairment, the impairment is charged to the consolidated income
statement.

Depreciation of premises is calculated on a straight line basis to
write off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired terms of the
leases.

— Building and improvements thereto are depreciated over the
lesser of 40 years or the remaining estimated useful life.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.13  Other properties and equipment (Continued)
(b) Furniture and equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance
basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives, at
annual rates ranging from 10% to 30%.

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

(©

Right of use assets

Details on right of use assets are set out in Note 1.20.

1.14 Impairment of other assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.15 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.

Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities at fair
value through other comprehensive income are included in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the exchange reserve (included in other reserves).
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.16 Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised in the consolidated income statement
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of
the deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing deductible
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are
taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods,
in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.16 Income tax (Continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities if the Group has the legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same
taxable entity.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.17 Insurance contracts

The Group issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. Insurance
contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk.

(a) Definition and classification

The Group issues insurance and reinsurance contracts in the normal
course of business, under which it accepts significant insurance risk
from its policyholders. As a general guideline, the Group determines
whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits
payable after an insured event with benefits payable if the insured
event did not occur. The major classes of general insurance written
by the Group include motor vehicle, property damage, general
liability, and pecuniary loss insurance.

(b) Level of aggregation of insurance contracts

The Group identifies portfolios of insurance contracts, which
comprises contracts that are subject to similar risks and managed
together. Contracts within a product line would be expected to have
similar risks hence would be expected to be in the same portfolio
if they are managed together. Each portfolio of insurance contracts
issues is divided into a minimum of:

— A group of contracts that are onerous at initial recognition, if
any;

— A group of contracts that at initial recognition have no
significant possibility of becoming onerous subsequently, if
any; and

— A group of the remaining contracts in the portfolio, if any.

The Group divides portfolios of reinsurance contracts held applying
the same principles set out above, except that the references to
onerous contracts refer to contracts on which there is a net gain on
initial recognition. For some groups of reinsurance contracts held, a
group can comprise a single contract.
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1.17

Material accounting policy information (Continued)

Insurance contracts (Continued)

(¢) Recognition and measurement

The Group considers a group of insurance contracts as the lowest
unit of account. Groups of insurance contracts issued are initially
recognised from the earliest of the following:

—  The beginning of the coverage period;

—  The date when the first payment from the policyholder is due
or actually received, if there is no due date; and

—  When the Group determines that a group of contracts becomes
onerous.

The Group recognises a group of reinsurance contracts held it
has entered into either from the earlier of the beginning of the
coverage period of the group of reinsurance contracts held or the
date the Group recognises an onerous group of underlying insurance
contracts if the Group entered into related reinsurance contracts
held at or before that date.

The Group adds new insurance and reinsurance contracts issued and
reinsurance contracts held, issued not more than 12 months apart,
to the relevant group in the reporting period in which that contract
meets one of the criteria set out above.
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(©)

Material accounting policy information (Continued)
Insurance contracts (Continued)

Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Insurance acquisition cash flows

Insurance acquisition cash flows arise from the costs of selling,
underwriting and starting a group of insurance and reinsurance
contracts (issued, expected to be issued or held) that are directly
attributable to the portfolio of insurance and reinsurance contracts
to which the group belongs.

Where the coverage period of contracts in the group is less than
one year, the Group is permitted to choose to recognise insurance
acquisition cash flows as expenses when incurred. However, the
Group has chosen to include these costs when estimating the
insurance contract liability for groups of contracts.

The Group allocates the insurance acquisition cash flows to groups
of insurance and reinsurance contracts issued or expected to be
issued in accordance with the revenue earnings pattern.

Contract boundary

The Group includes in the measurement of a group of insurance and
reinsurance contracts all the future cash flows within the boundary
of each contract in the group. Cash flows are within the boundary
of an insurance contract if they arise from substantive rights and
obligations that exist during the reporting period in which the Group
can compel the policyholder to pay the premiums, or in which the
Group has a substantive obligation to provide the policyholder with
insurance contract services.

A liability or asset relating to expected premiums or claims outside
the boundary of the insurance contract is not recognised. If such
a liability or asset is recognised, those amounts relate to future
insurance contracts.

Insurance contracts are measured using general measurement model
(“GMM?”) or premium allocation approach (“PAA”) as at the end of
each reporting period.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.17 Insurance contracts (Continued)
(¢) Recognition and measurement (Continued)

For the GMM, the insurance contracts are measured with the
following building block:

—  Present value of future cash flows that relate directly to the
fulfilment of the contracts discounted at applicable current
discount rates;

—  Risk adjustments for non-financial risks; and

—  Contractual service margin representing unearned profit of the
contracts.

Contractual service margin is adjusted at the end of each reporting
period for changes in fulfilment cash flows that relate to future
service; and will be recognised in insurance revenue in subsequent
periods to reflect the insurance services provided. The Group
shall recognise a loss at initial recognition of a group of onerous
insurance contracts or when the group of contracts becomes onerous
on subsequent measurement under insurance service expenses in the
income statement.

Discount rates used to measure the insurance contracts by the Group
are consistent with observable current market prices to reflect the
time value of money and financial risks related to those cash flows.
For certain portfolios of insurance contracts, the Group chooses to
aggregate the insurance finance income or expenses for the period,
arising from the effect of the time value of money and financial
risks.

Apart from the GMM, the Group simplifies measurement of
short-term insurance contracts within one year or other eligible
insurance contracts using the PAA.

(d) Reinsurance contracts held

Contracts held by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group
is compensated for losses on insurance contracts issued by the
Group meet the classification requirements of insurance contracts
are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Insurance contracts
entered into by the Group under which the contract holder is another
insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.

1.18 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee
(“the holder™) for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income in the financial statements on
the date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher
of the amount determined in accordance with Note 1.7 and the amount
initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any
changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are recognised in
the income statement.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.19 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include short-term leave entitlements and long-term
staff retirement benefits as follows:

(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave
as a result of services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
recognised when the absences occur.

(b) Retirement benefits

The Group operates six staff retirement schemes. The assets of
these schemes are all held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to schemes with defined contribution
arrangements and the mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) schemes
are expensed as incurred.

Annual contributions to the retirement benefit schemes with defined
benefit arrangements are determined based on periodic valuations
of the assets and liabilities of such schemes by qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost
of providing retirement benefits is charged to the consolidated
income statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service
lives of employees in accordance with the advice of qualified
actuaries. The defined benefit obligation is measured as the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of
government securities which have terms to maturity approximating
the terms of the related liabilities.

Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit schemes are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)
1.20 Leases

Where the Group is a lessee, leased assets mainly include properties and
equipment. A right of use asset and a corresponding lease liability are
recognised on the statement of financial position when the leased asset is
available for use.

The right of use asset and the lease liability are to be included in the
statement of financial position as “Other properties and equipment” and
“Other accounts and accruals” respectively.

Lease liability is the discounted present value of the future cash flow of
the lease payments of a lease contract, after taking into account payment
to be made in optional period if the extension option is reasonably
certain to be exercised, using the lessees’ incremental borrowing rate at
the commencement date of the lease as discount rate.

Right of use asset is generally measured at the amount of the lease
liability plus initial direct costs, estimated dismantling or restoring
cost and adjusted by prepaid lease payments. The right of use asset is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses; and adjusted for any remeasurement
of the lease liability.

After the commencement date, the carrying value of lease liability
will be increased to reflect the unwinding of discount through interest
expense and will be reduced to reflect the lease payments made. The
lease liability will also be remeasured if there is any modification to the
lease contract. A right of use asset is depreciated by straight line method
from commencement date to the end of lease term. In case there is a
purchase option that is expected to be exercised, then the right of use
asset will be depreciated to the end of the useful life of the underlying
asset.

Payments associated with short-term leases are recognised on a straight
line basis as rental expense in the income statement. Short-term leases
are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased
out mainly include furniture and equipment and are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies except where the asset
is classified as investment property. Rental income (net of any incentives
given to lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease
term.
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1 Material accounting policy information (Continued)

1.21 Hire purchase contracts and finance leases
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing
the net investment in the lease is included in the consolidated statement
of financial position as “Advances and other accounts”. The net
investment represents the total rentals receivable under hire purchase
contracts and finance leases less unearned finance income. Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as
set out in Note 1.6. Finance income implicit in the rental receivable is
credited to the consolidated income statement over the lease period or
hire period so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of
return on the net investment outstanding for each accounting period.

1.22 Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported
in the consolidated financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business and
geographical locations. Information provided to the Group’s most senior
executive management to make decisions about allocating resources and
assessing performance of operating segments is measured in accordance
with HKFRSs.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class
of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

1.23 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity within three months from the
date of acquisition including cash, balances with banks, reverse repo
treasury bills and certificates of deposit that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

2.1 Impairment of stage 3 financial assets

The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least on a
quarterly basis. The measurement of impairment losses for stage 3 credit
asset exposures of not less than HK$10 million requires judgement,
in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash
flows and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk impact
to expected realization, discount rate estimation with reference to
approximation of the effective interest rate, and so on, in accordance
with Note 4.1(c). These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

2.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values,
they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel
independent of the department that created them to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both
own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management
to make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors would
affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

2.3  Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professional valuer on an open market
basis. The valuation has considered a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefit by using the asset or by selling it to another
market participant who will use the asset in its highest and best use. The
fair values are assessed based on the capitalisation of the net income for
the properties using Investment Method of Valuation. The contractual
rental income and the expected future market rental income after
allowing for outgoings and maintenance requirements are capitalised
at observed market yields. The principal assumptions underlying the
estimation of market value are those related to: the receipt of contractual
rentals; expected future market rentals; void periods; maintenance
requirements; and observed market yields.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
2.3  Estimate of fair value of investment properties (Continued)

Changes in the assumptions used in the valuation would affect the fair
value of investment properties.

2.4 Income tax

There are certain transactions and activities for which the ultimate tax
consequence is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially estimated, such difference will impact the current
income tax and deferred income tax in the period during which such a
determination is made.

The realisability of a deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future.

In cases where the actual future taxable profits generated are less or
more than expected, or change in facts and circumstances which result
in revision of future taxable profits estimation, a material reversal or
further recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which such a reversal or
further recognition takes place.

2.5 Staff retirement scheme

Actuarial assumptions are made in valuing future pension obligations as
set out in Note 14. There is uncertainty that these assumptions will hold
true in the future. They are reviewed periodically and are updated where
necessary.
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3 VTR I B IR D

3 Bank Level Statement of Financial Position

—0== —o_—
2023 2022
ALk BT BT
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
293 Assets
Cash, balances and placements with and
JEAFHL A~ TR SEAE O R loans and advances to banks 57,329,004 53,601,138
4 TR Derivative financial instruments 477,025 638,866
LA PEERE AR IR Financial assets at fair value through
R A profit or loss 3,651,107 4,571,613
e acy Investments in securities 142,001,616 123,471,288
A R HA R T Advances and other accounts 215,736,919 205,771,837
B Jogg > A 2 Interests in subsidiaries 21 716,495 968,995
WA F A B ¥R Interests in associates and joint ventures 274,500 22,000
Eid-L/E S Investment properties 2,833,230 2,739,850
FHE i Leasehold land 99,856 103,086
HoAt 4 3 B i Other properties and equipment 2,188,113 2,275,363
A [ i ol TE Tax recoverable 4,900 4,603
AR ST o TH Deferred tax assets 424,203 443,678
MmEE Total assets 425,736,968 394,612,317
e Liabilities
[F] ZE A7 3K Deposits and balances from banks 33,799,644 32,796,797
DAAEES AR R Financial liabilities at fair value through
A R profit or loss - 79,837
fird 4 pt TR Derivative financial instruments 501,819 308,666
B F A Deposits from customers 327,063,638 303,341,925
IR I Current taxation 245,944 379,807
HAth B TH K2 TR R Other accounts and accruals 7,488,953 6,134,433
A Total liabilities 369,099,998 343,041,465
L Equity
il Share capital 1,160,951 1,160,951
fiti i Reserves 32 43,753,437 42,593,919
Total equity attributable to shareholders
5 JB A AT IR M i 5 of the Bank 44,914,388 43,754,870
BOMER TR Additional equity instruments 11,722,582 7,815,982
HE 25 JE AR Total equity 56,636,970 51,570,852
HE 4 M BB R Total equity and liabilities 425,736,968 394,612,317

KLOR O PU4E=H -+ HHFEZHE Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20
A AR M o March 2024.

ER EHE
H/PR PiTHE S

Chairman
Executive Director

WANG Liang
XIA Xiaodong
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4 Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group recognises that
taking risk is core to its financial business and the operational risks are
an inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is
therefore to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s consolidated financial
performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of the inherent risk of its
operations. The most important risks are credit risk, market risk,
liquidity risk and operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risks. The adequacy and effectiveness of
risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed by the
Broad of Directors, Management Committee of the Board of Directors
(the “Management Committee”), Risk Management Committee and
Senior Management. The Audit Department also performs regular audits
to ensure compliance with policies and procedures.

4.1 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that an
obligor (including guarantor) or a counterparty will cause a financial
loss for the Group by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit
exposures arise principally from loans and advances, debt securities,
derivative financial instruments, treasury bills, and other on-balance
sheet exposures to counterparties in the Group’s asset portfolio. There is
also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial arrangements such as loan
commitments. Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of a
particular industry segment, could result in losses that are different from
those provided for at the end of the reporting period.

The Group has established credit policies that govern credit assessment
criteria, credit approval, review and monitoring processes, the internal
credit rating system and impairment assessment processes. The Group’s
credit policies which are mainly centralised in the Risk Management
Department have to be approved by the Broad of Directors, Management
Committee, Risk Management Committee and Senior Management. The
Group’s credit risk control is mainly centralised in the Risk Management
Department which reports to the Risk Committee and Risk Management
Committee regularly. The Board of Directors has ultimate responsibility
for the effectiveness of the Group’s credit risk management processes.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(a) Credit risk measurement
(i) Loans and advances

In assessing credit risk of loans and advances to customers and to banks
and other counterparties, effective systems are adopted for measurement
and monitoring of the credit risk as part of the credit assessment process.
The Group’s credit grading system, which in general, takes into account
the underlying credit-worthiness of the counterparties, including the
financial strengths of the guarantors (as the case may be), collateral
pledged and the risk of specific transactions, allows differentiation and
management of credit risk for asset portfolios of respective business
units.

(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities, external ratings from recognised external credit
assessment institutions and market price volatility are used for assessing
and managing credit risk exposures. The investments in these securities
allow the Group to achieve an appropriate level of returns commensurate
with the risks and to maintain a readily available source of funding at the
same time.

(iii) Credit related commitments

The Group has issued credit related commitments including guarantees
and letters of credit. The primary purpose of these instruments is
to ensure that funds are available to a customer as required. These
instruments represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its obligations to third
parties. These instruments carry a similar level of the same credit risk as
loans.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorised
facility limits in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With
respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the
total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are
contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The
Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk
than shorter-term commitments.

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies
The Group manages and controls concentrations of credit risk wherever

they are identified, in particular, to individual counterparties and groups,
and to industries and countries.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)

To avoid concentration risk, credit exposures to individual customers,
counterparties and industry sectors are carefully managed and monitored
by the use of limits. The Risk Committee and Risk Management
Committee are responsible for the portfolio management of risk
concentrations. Approval authorities are delegated to the Group’s
Executive Credit Committee and Credit Committee. The Executive Credit
Committee is also responsible for the review and approval of the largest
credit exposure. Actual credit exposures, including on — and off-balance
sheet exposures, limits and asset quality are regularly monitored and
controlled by the Risk Management Department by keeping a central
liability record for each group of related counterparties and are subject
to checks by the internal audit function.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks is further restricted
by sub-limits covering on — and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily
delivery risk limits in relation to trading items such as forward foreign
exchange contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.

Some specific control and risk mitigation measures are outlined below:

(i) Collateral

The Group seeks to obtain collateral to mitigate credit risk to an
acceptable level. All credit decisions, whether or not secured by
collateral, are based on counterparties’ repayment capacity. The Group
implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of
collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal types of collateral in
credit risk mitigation include:

—  Mortgages over residential properties and other properties;

—  Charges over business assets such as cash deposits, premises,
machineries, inventory and accounts receivable; and

—  Charges over financial instruments such as equities, debt securities
and life insurance policies.

At 31 December 2023, the gross loan balance of HK$208,723,358,000
(2022: HK$199,490,355,000) is covered by an estimated fair value
of collateral or credit enhancement of HK$97,182,643,000 (2022:
HK$82,141,416,000). The gross credit impaired loan balance of
HK$3,142,810,000 (2022: HK$2,688,146,000) is covered by an estimated
fair value of collateral or credit enhancement of HK$536,681,000 (2022:
HK$601,250,000).
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(1) Collateral (Continued)

The Group has established policies to govern the determination of
eligibility of assets taken as collateral for credit risk mitigation. In order
for an asset to be considered as effective risk mitigation, the market
value of the asset should be readily determinable or can be reasonably
established. The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
secondary market for disposal of the asset. The collateral is revalued
periodically (e.g. daily, annually), depending on the type of collateral.
As for those past due exposures, the main types of collateral held are
cash deposits and properties.

(ii) Master netting agreements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into
master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it undertakes
a significant volume of transactions. Master netting arrangements do not
generally result in an offset of the assets and liabilities in the statement
of financial position, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis.
However, the credit risk associated with favourable contracts is reduced
by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if an event of default
occurs, all amounts with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a
net basis.

(iii) Derivatives

The principal derivatives used by the Group are interest and foreign
exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been entered
into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other trading
positions. The Management Committee (or relevant committee/senior
management) places trading limits on the level of exposure that can be
taken in relation to both overnight and intra-day market positions. With
the exception of specific hedging arrangements, foreign exchange and
interest rate exposures associated with these derivatives are normally
offset by entering into counterbalancing positions, thereby controlling the
variability in the net cash amounts required to liquidate market positions.
Given the purpose for entering into such derivative transaction, collateral
or other security is not usually obtained for credit risk exposures on
these instruments, except where the Group requires margin deposits from
counterparties.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(iii) Derivatives (Continued)

Under the terms of the Group’s current collateral obligations under
derivative contracts, it is estimated the Group would not be required to
post additional collateral in the event of one or two notch downgrade in
the Group’s credit rating based on the positions as at 31 December 2023
(2022: Nil).

(¢) Impairment allowance policies

ECL for assets are calculated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The calculation of ECL takes into account
the stages, the cash flow types and other risk parameters to make it an
unbiased and probability weighted average by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes incorporating forecasted macroeconomic conditions.

The Group defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to
estimate future cash flows individually or collectively.

Assets are divided into several segments, including Corporate,
Non-Mortgage Retail, Credit Card, Mortgage Loans, Bank, Sovereign
and Specialised Lending. Each segment would have their risk parameters
(i.e. probability of default “PD”, loss given default “LGD”, expected
drawdown, prepayment and period of exposure).

The ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail
segment with exposure at default not less than HK$10 million at Stage
3 are determined on an individual basis using a discounted cashflow
methodology. The expected future cash flows are based on the credit risk
estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections of future recoveries and expected future
receipts of interest. Collateral is taken into account if it is likely that the
recovery of the outstanding amount will include realisation of collateral
based on its estimated fair value of collateral at the time of expected
realisation, less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral. The
cashflows are discounted at a reasonable approximation of the effective
interest rate.

Other segments would be assessed collectively by computing the present
value of the difference between the contractual cash flow due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive. Both the contractual cash flow and expected
cash flow would be discounted by effective interest rate to present
value. For each expected cash flow, the probability of default, loss given
default and exposure at default would be assessed.
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Internal credit rating

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

Assets are classified into three Stages to reflect the expected credit loss.
Impairment allowance of each stage is calculated based on the product
of probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default. The
Group will account for expected credit losses within the next 12 months
as Stage 1 when those financial instruments are first recognised; and
to recognise full lifetime expected credit losses as Stage 2 when there
have been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.
Full lifetime expected credit losses will also be recognised as Stage 3 if
objective evidence of impairment occurred and interest accrual will then
be net of the impairment amount of associated Stage 3 financial assets.

Significant increases in credit risk for Stage 2 assets is determined by
segment, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, delinquency and
credit asset classification.

The table below shows the relationship between the Group’s internal
credit rating and credit asset classification.

s B AR

Credit asset classification

A 1-23
Grades 1-23

24
Grade 24

HH25
Grade 25

26
Grade 26

27
Grade 27

[ &% AR EB A B ATA EATE R E AL
MR E > 7] R MRS KA e
OB A IR BE R

[t B | 2 16 5 N L T ) IR 3 > T
%%E$%EMMm Ry S0 A TEL
R AR BURAE DL - AT

ﬁﬁ?%@%

[ &R | 16 65 A IE H BB B
AR BRTNEREE -

i

Pass

i 2 T

Special Mention

WHk
Substandard

R
Doubtful

iR

Loss

“Pass” represents credit assets where the obligor is current in meeting its
repayment obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not
in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents credit assets where the obligor is
experiencing difficulties which may threaten the Group’s position.
Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse
conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents credit assets where the obligor displays a
definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise repayment.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(¢) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

“Doubtful” represents credit assets where collection in full is improbable
and the Group expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest,
taking into account the net realisable value of the collateral.

“Loss” represents credit assets which are considered uncollectible
after all collection options (such as the realisation of collateral or the

institution of legal proceedings) have been exhausted.

The decision rules for stage allocation are as follows:

R Bt e LA
Stage Decision Rules
BB - REEESN G M

- HAGZERERERBHIRSE 5 5
- CEHETE ARG AR 1 =T 2 W 5 B
—  CEHTREE EEREAUR 8 223 2 W B H W IR R LA T IR 38K 5 M

- iR IR30H

Stage 1 —  Credit asset classification is Pass; and
—  New accounts with Special Mention status; or

—  Current internal credit rating is between 1 to 7; or

—  Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with less than 3 notches downgrade since

origination; and

—  Less than 30 days past due

5 PR B - REEESHTRAETERE K
—  CEHTEY RS B 24 5 B

—  HEETAEE B RN 8 223 Z [H H A WA MERR LIS TR AR L 5 5L

- mEEAR30FE90H
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Stage 2 —  Credit asset classification is downgraded to Special Mention; or
—  Current internal credit rating is 24; or
—  Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with 3 or more notches downgrade since

origination; or

— 30 to 90 days past due
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Stage 3 —  Credit asset classification is downgraded to Substandard, Doubtful or Loss; or
—  Current internal credit rating is between 25 to 27; or
—  More than 90 days past due
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Based on statistical approaches, the Group has come up with a series
of macroeconomic factors that exhibit significant correlation with the
Group’s internal default rates and collateral value. The Group designs
three scenarios with these macroeconomic factors, namely optimistic,
base and pessimistic. The Risk Management Committee members put
forth their most holistic view on the likelihood of occurrence, enabling
the Group to generate forecasts of macroeconomic factors and the
forward-looking PD and LGD. These forward-looking PD and LGD are
then used as input parameters in the expected credit loss model.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4 il bE A B (4)
4.1  fEEEkE (4)

(d) 15 BB EE

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(d) Carrying amount to credit risk

—0== —0=
2023 2022
BT 0 T
HK$’000 HK$°000
Balances and placements with and

] SEAF TR S B K loans and advances to banks 56,846,862 53,861,019
A A T H Derivative financial instruments 477,025 638,866

DAAHEES ARG RZ Financial assets at fair value through
& profit or loss 3,473,369 4,328,274
IR E Investment in securities 139,112,486 121,979,640
B R B Ho A AR T Advances and other accounts 213,817,512 204,244,450
& BAYE Credit commitments 129,434,887 54,335,075
543,162,141 439,387,324

(e) EIESTHR B HERFIYEZ

O T PEE

of HKFRS 9 are applied

(i) Gross carrying/notional amount

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements

BB BB =R B ait
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
i i i il
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
O =Y 2023
Balances and placements with and
7 377 S B loans and advances to banks
— AR AR SR (FERE 16) — at amortised cost (Note 16) 56,853,578 - - 56,853,578
S 7 Debt securities
— RS AR IR (FERE19) — at amortised cost (Note 19) 30,828,352 - - 30,828,352
— DA PEEEAH A — at fair value through other
ESleni comprehensive income* 109,471,553 405,477 - 109,877,030
B & H A R IE Advances and other accounts
— HeE B A B AR — at amortised cost" 181,596,257  26,965475 3,259,915 211,821,647
— DI PEEEAH A — at fair value through other
EL L E comprehensive income** 4,098,655 - - 4,098,655
BRI 4 Loan commitments and financial
BIRE# guarantee contracts® 91,551,539 2,072,228 2,061 93,625,828
474,399,934 29,443,180 3,261,976 507,105,090

o BCRER I S o MREARE A R ATRL *
{ELYE R R 20 T M8 (B T A A W ) < il
FEE SRS BAS > TR B A S R e v 41
ENE R R NG

i H SRR RS s M MRS
O IR E AR E I IE H > [ 1 B B S i R
FERE20 K 34 W51 R 1) & BB A AT ASIA] o

For the purposes of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts represent
the amortised cost of financial assets, before adjusting for any impairment
allowances and changes in fair value, and therefore may not agree with
those shown in notes to the financial statements.

The amounts represent those items that are subject to impairment
requirements under HKFRS 9 and therefore do not agree with those shown
in Notes 20 and 34 to the financial statements.
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4 sl JE P PR (ZH) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  fEEERE () 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) 2 JE T 2 7 Y IR I 9 (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
6 (E A 19 <2 fl 4 W2 () of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
() BRm,ZF|AE () (1) Gross carrying/notional amount (Continued)
F—PEE 5B 5 =P B &t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
T T T VT T o B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZ 4 2022
Balances and placements with and
FE:3/9E-¢ loans and advances to banks
— S AR SR (FERE 16) — at amortised cost (Note 16) 53,861,019 - - 53,861,019
(v isie Debt securities
— RS AR SR (FERE19) — at amortised cost (Note 19) 18,219,245 85,698 151,973 18,456,916
— DIA-PEESAH A — at fair value through other
2 TH I i % comprehensive income* 104,604,009 1,461,443 743,083 106,808,535
BRI H A R Advances and other accounts
— HeHR B AT R — at amortised cost’ 171,792,543 27,632,971 2,705,776 202,131,290
— DI PEESAH A — at fair value through other
AT i A comprehensive income*” 4,272,579 = = 4,272,579
BEOR ) Loan commitments and financial
B A guarantee contracts” 16,045,654 2,172,358 1,530 18,219,542
368,795,049 31,352,470 3,602,362 403,749,881

* o BRUCARER T o SR A AR 2 R A AT B
(B R R 00T M8 (B T A AR A ) <
FEE S G A > R 8 B B S R R v 41
ENE e R NG

i B AR S R ST A s A TS Y A
ORI E AL E I IE H > [N 1 B B S i R
FERE20 K 34 H51 R 1) & B8 A BT ASIA] o

For the purposes of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts represent
the amortised cost of financial assets, before adjusting for any impairment
allowances and changes in fair value, and therefore may not agree with

those shown in notes to the financial statements.

The amounts represent those items that are subject to impairment
requirements under HKFRS 9 and therefore do not agree with those shown

in Notes 20 and 34 to the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4 sl JE P PR (ZH) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  fEEERE () 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) EIEHEBEMBEIREGEMFEINS (o) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
6 (E A 19 <5 fl 4 W2 () of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(i) BB HEA (i1) Impairment allowances
i BB BB fat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

T T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000

—O=4F 2023
Balances and placements with
FE:3/9E-¢ and loans and advances to banks
— S AR SR (FERE 16) — at amortised cost (Note 16) (6,716) - - (6,716)
B i I Debt securities
— RS AR SR (FERE19) — at amortised cost (Note 19) (12,396) - - (12,396)
— DIAPEEEAH A — at fair value through other
el et comprehensive income” (127,498) (4,827) - (132,325)
B H A R Advances and other accounts
— FRHEET AR B BR (ERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) (214,055) (268,197)  (1,648,735)  (2,130,987)
— DI PEEA A — at fair value through other
eife comprehensive income” (580) - - (580)
B s BB R A4 Loan commitments and financial
(FFR30) guarantee contracts (Note 30) (60,783) (28,867) (1,871) (91,521)
(422,028) (301,891)  (1,650,606)  (2,374,525)
—O0==#e 2022
Balances and placements with and
[F] SE A7 W B K loans and advances to banks
— WHEB AR SIHR (GEF16)  — at amortised cost (Note 16) (8,631) - - (8,631)
B 5 75 Debt securities
— RS AR SR (FERE19) — at amortised cost (Note 19) (18,498) (896) (151,973) (171,367)
— DA PEEEAH A — at fair value through other
] ET comprehensive income” (96,550) (30,136) (743,082) (869,768)
B H A R Advances and other accounts
— FHREH ARSI (FERE20) — at amortised cost (Note 20) (337,721) (390,629)  (1,457,568)  (2,185,918)
— DIA-PEEAH A — at fair value through other
& T comprehensive income” (1,355) = = (1,355)
B s BB R A4 Loan commitments and financial
(FRE30) guarantee contracts (Note 30) (10,159) (46,333) (1,015) (57,507)

(472,914) (467,994)  (2,353,638)  (3,294,546)

A M EEEMBRUERAUATFE A These financial assets are measured at fair value on the statement of
BB o L33 YR 45 774 0l <6 il O 2 financial position. The corresponding impairment allowances are recognised
e R T AN )k 4 e T R T o in financial asset revaluation reserve without reducing the carrying amounts

of these assets.
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4 LrbEBEEPE ()
4.1  fEERE (5)

(e) CIESTE B BT ERBIVES

60 (E A AE 19 2 il B W ()

(iif) BRTT 4
2 5 W

=M

I AR YE A T AR TR

— BRSNS IR R SE A R

4.1

Financial risk management (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
allowances during the year

Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

BN at amortised cost
Bl L
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired

e E EL L fit

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
ki WEEH LT LR LT W LT Wl
Grosscarrying ~ Impairment ~ Grosscarrying ~ Impairment  Grosscarrying ~ Impairment  Grosscarrying ~ Impairment
amount allowances amount allowances _amount allowances amount allowances
T LD T T T W7 T T
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Ro0==F—A-H At 1 Janvary 2023 53,861,019 (8,631) - - - - 53,861,019 (8,631)

LEGLES Transfers between Stages:

- hA-JERER ~ Transfers from Stage | - - - - - - - -

- B Raa - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -

- BECRREE ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - B, _ -
[FERRES Changes in credit risk - (199 - - - - - (199
BAE (L) / Net assets (erccognised)/

[ recognised 3248031 1,156 - - - - 3248031 1,156
K2/ RRs4aE Changes in models/risk parameters - 079 - - - - - 679
RiEENEATL Release upon disposal

o of a subsidiary (579.86) 1M - - - - (579.86) 1
EiER Exchange difference 34305 - - - - - 3435 -
BEOZZFFZAZH=H  At3] December 2003 56,853,578 (6,716) - - - - 56,853,578 (6,716)
xS ER Net reversalto income statement

(MERFEHRRE  (excluding recoverics) 1,41 - - 1,041
R Ui Recoverics - . - _
EEERE Net reversal o income statement

(1) (Note 12) 141 - - 141
RZ0=ZF-f-H At ] January 2022 67,45 514 (11.810) - - - - 6745 514 (11,810)
LECL S Transfers between Stages:

- hA-JERER - Transfers from Stage | - - - - - - - -

- R - Transers from Stage 2 - - - - - . . .

- s =RREE  Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - . . . B}
GRARES Changes in credit risk - ) - = - B - @)
W (AL / Net assets (derecognised)/

[ recognised (11.392,723) 254 - - - - (11,392,725) 254
B/ ERsHAE Changes in modelsrisk parameters - 684 - - - - - 684
EizH Exchange difference (1.991,770) - - - - - (199170) -
RZOZZHAFZA=1—R  At31 December 202 53.861,019 (8,631) - - - - 53.861,019 (8,631)
MR R Net reversal to income statement

(FEMIEEHRES)  (excluding recoveries) 3179 - - 3179
Rt Recoveries - - - .
IREESRE Net reversal to income sttement

(&0 (Note 12) 31m - - 31m
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4 sl JE P PR (ZH) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 B (HE) 4.1  Credit risk (Continued)
(e) Ef JE 75 R Z—%z?‘% HIELIFEINEZ  (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
o (B M 4 19 <2 fl 4 2 () of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(iii) E@@/@ 26 A58 MO (B Y A N AR A (iii)) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
Z5EE) (4) allowances during the year (Continued)
— PR ARSI IR 2 B RS 55 —  Debt securities at amortised cost
FR R Gt
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
TR HoRR HERR it
Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

RAE  WERE  REEE 0 WERE  REEE  WERE 0 REEE  WEER
Gross carrying ~ Impairment  Gross carrying  [mpairment Gross carrying  Impairment Gross carrying  Impairment
amount  allowanees amount  allowanees amount  allowanees amount  allowanees
Bt dWTn ERTx #WFx #Pn #RTx #kTr #Wx
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000

Ro0Z=E-f-H At Tanuary 2003 1821945 (18,498) 85,698 6 ST (ST 184566 (17136)
B - Transfers between Stages:

- AR ~ Transfers from Stage | - - - - - - - -

-hAZRER - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -

- hF=ReBas - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
FRERES Changes n redit risk - 1418 - - - - - 1418
WEERD/(SERT) Net asets recognised/(derecognised) 13,149.50 (844) - - 108 (108) | 13,149,358 (52)
1/ BRSHES Changes in models/isk parameters - (1,261) - - - - - (1.261)
i Amortisation of discount/premivm 40,709 - - - - - 40,709 -
Ffl Amounts writen off - - - - (5,10 5,100 (5,100 5,102
REEREAT Release wpon disposal of a subsidiary (642,461) 5,799 (85,698) 896 (146,979) 146,979 (875,138) 153,61
EiER Bxchange difference 61,609 - - - - - 61,609 -
REOZZEZAZ4—0 At December 2003 30828352 (12,396) - - - B TR (12,39)
Rl &R Net reversal to income statement

(MR AR (excluding recoverics) 303 - (108) 195
HCEREE Recoveries - - - -
RRERERE Net reversal to income statement

(1) (Note 12) 0 - (108) 195
RZ0ZZE-A-A At 1 January 2022 929,89 (4,023) = = 152,033 (152,033) 1,081,929 (156,036)
TeamEg Transfers between Stages:

- WA -REEE - Transfers from Stage | (85.699) 307 85,698 (307) = = = =

- R ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - = = = = -

- hF =R ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - = - . _ . . B}
RERRES Changes n creditrisk - 1909 - &) - 4] - JEIE
WEERD /(K1) Net assets recognised(derecognised) 17,381,540 (16211) - - - S| 17S81540 (16211)
1/ BRsHES Changes in modelsrik parameters - (1480) - (3) - - - (1518)
L B Amortisation of discount/premium (212,103) - - - - - (0 -
EX%E Exchange difference 5,610 = S - (60) - 5550 -
RZOZZEFZA=T—H  At3] December 2022 1821945 (18.498) 85,698 (89) 151973 (151,973) 18456916 (171,367)
PR () /B Net (charge) revesal o income

(AEfERmCHRRS) statement (excluding recoveries) (1478) (589) 0 (15311)
EGE U3 Recoveries = = . -

Wﬁﬁfﬁﬁ; (Bfh) /B Net (charge) reversal to income
(FE1) statement (Note 12) (14782) (589) 60 (15,311)
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4 s JE P A PR (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  fEEREE (4) 4.1

(e) EMEH B BB IRAEERFINEZ  (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

60 (EL M 1 1Y <2 il B WL ()

(iii) ﬁﬁﬁ/%*%%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ@%ﬁ@fﬁm (iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
allowances during the year (Continued)

- %ﬁﬁéﬁiﬂiﬁﬂﬁﬁzﬁ o % oAt -

Credit risk (Continued)

Advances and other accounts at amortised cost

e Rl
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
FBR AR AR fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
RWAR  WERE AR WERE  RNEE  WERE  REEE  WERR
Gross carrying ~ [mpairment Gross carrying ~ Impairment Gross carrying ~ Impairment ~Gross carrying  [mpairment
amoun allowances amount — allowances amount allowances amoun allowances
e #%Tn #WEx #RTx xRkt Mt W
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
BZ0Z=E-A-H At | January 2023 171,792,543 @3y eI (390,629) L0576 (1457,568) 20131290 (2,185918)
RERmEg Transfers between Stages:
- AR - Transfers from Stage | (13,324,391) 843 11,550,028 (27,679) 1,774,563 (15,757) - -
- hERRER - Transfers from Stage 2 4,803,181 (25878 (6978,701) 216,609 1175520 (190,791) - -
- AR ~ Transfers from Stage 3 926 (16) 38 247) (480) 2488 - -
f* SHpEH Changes n creditrisk - 81,267 - (01.83) - [ B0 - [ s
BeER |/ (%) Net assets recognised!/(derecognised) 18,711,123 IS0 | (5,176,224) 45,885 1,008,608 (198,673) | 14,543,507 (721,200)
W“/ [ Changes in modelsrik parameters - (6,756) - (18,170) - - - (24926)
L . Amounts writien off - - - S (4388259) 4388250 (4368259) 4388259
R EREA B Release upon disposal of a subsidiary (14,855) i (@n n - - (15,326) #
B Exchange difference (372,070) - (66,005) - (11,490) - (449,565) -
RZOZZHEFZA=T=R  At31 December 2023 181,396,257 (214055) 26965475 (268,197 329915 (1648735  MLUGT  (2,13098))
RUEESRE /() Net reversal(charge) o income
(AR CHRRS) statement (excluding recoveries) 106,101 (64,108) (4.375,366) (433337)
W ERRRE Recoveries - - 3 3
RUGRFEE / (B Net reversall(charge) to
(1) income statement (Note 12) 106,101 (64,108) (4,338,02) (4,96,059)
RZ0_ZE-f-H At 1 January 2022 162,166,537 (406,960) 31547813 (171,786) ISIL860  (1144600) 195526210 (1,723,346
REREs Transfers between Stages:
- hE- R - Transfers from Stage | (14,849,299) 23,149 14,001,795 (20,588) 847,504 (2,561) - -
-hAZERER ~ Transfers from Stage 2 3,596,753 (300260 (4782,097) D1 118534 (2,129) = =
- hEZIRER - Transfers from Stage 3 5862 6 2410 (1,703) (827) 1697 - -
f* SHREY Changes in credit risk - 109,120 - (200,296) - (839,983) - (931,159)
“““ SO/ (A D) Net assets recognised!/(derecognised) 23,991,804 (60.436) | (12,658,689) (56,625) (246,094) (368,956) | 11,087,021 (486,017)
1/ BRsHE Changes in models/risk parameters - 17426 - 28218 - - - 55,044
i Amounts writen off - - - (E008) 870,053 (870,053) 870,53
ﬁ@l@fﬁﬁ"]ﬁﬁ[ﬁ@ﬁ‘ Unwind of discount on impairment
1\535*%5' allowances (Note 5) - - - - - 28907 - 8907
EiER Exchange difference (3,119,114) - #18.261) - (14513) - (3611889) -
BEOZZATZA=T—H  At31 December 2022 171,792,543 (337,21 27632971 (390.629) 2705776 (1457368)  200,131290  (2,185918)
PEEFRE /(B Net reversal(charge) o income
(AR HRRS) statement (excluding recoveries) 76,110 (208,703) (1,208.939) (1.361,532)
st G Recoveris - - 8,800 800
RERERE /() Net reversal/(charge) to
(;#12) income statement (Note 12) 76,110 (228,703) (1,200,139) (1,352,732)
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4 s JE P A PR (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 fa B R B () 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
() CIEMTHEMT KT ERFEIJEZ  (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
I (B 5 19 2 fl B W2 (FE) of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)
(iii) %E/%ﬁ%éﬁé%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ@%ﬁéim (iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
Z 5 (48) allowances during the year (Continued)
—  EE I LA DL B (E RS —  Debt securities and other financial assets at fair value through
A At 2 T Y 45 2 4 VB other comprehensive income
Fl B Gt
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
HTe AR H=RB fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

RWAR  WERE AR WERE  RNEE  WERE  REEE  WERR
Gross carrying ~ [mpairment Gross carrying ~ Impairment Gross carrying ~ Impairment ~Gross carrying  [mpairment
amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances amount  allowances
e T #kt #kE #w #t #kt e
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS$'000

RZOZZH=H-H At 1 January 2023 108,876,588 (97,905) 1,461,443 (30,136) 743,083 (143,082) 111,081,114 (871,123)
LG Transfers between Stages:

- - Jep — Transfers from Stage | (d53,101) 3359 RIVAN] (1L,791) 140,548 (1,568) - -

-mA_RRER ~ Transfers from Stage 2 1044343 QB (L4454 U7 - - - -

- hA=RREE ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - N N } B ]
FEEREH Changes in credit isk - 10,762 - 1389 - [ () - (86,750)
@gﬁﬁsﬂ/ (8 esR) Net assets recognized(derecognised) 4976,170 (55,630) (323,976) 1,601 - - 4,652,194 (54,029)
i/ BRsEES Changes in models/risk parameters - (13,063) - (327) - - - (13,390)
L Dl Amortisaton of iscount/premium (452,80 - - - - - 80 -

A \ Amounts written off - - - - (883,359) 873,751 (883,359) 873,751

IR BB LR 2B Release upon disposal of a subsidiary (183,781) 18,636 - - - - (183,781) 18,636
EnER Exchange difference (237409) - - - ) - (237,681) -
RZOZZFFTA=T—H  At3] December 2003 113,570,208 (128,078) 405471 (8 - - 113975685 (132,905)
RERITRE / (BfR) Nt reversal(charge) to income

(AR C AR statement (excluding recoverics) (21.931) 2863 (129,101) (154,169)
(e U3 Recoverics - - - _
RiE S (Bl /B0 Net (charge) reversal to

(F3:40) income statement (Note 12) (27.931) 1863 (129,101) (154,169)
RZ0ZZ4~A~H At Tanuary 2002 3484291 (1969 18268 641 9 (%) 1436498 (T6114)
FeEREg: - Transfers between Stages:

- b JRER ~ Transfers from Stage | (1,181.970) 4010 1181970 (4011) - - - -

- e ~ Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - = = -

- hF=lRER - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
Gl . Changes i credit risk - 9,601 - (874 - ) - 0877
@QE (REERD) / Al Net assets (derecognised)/recognised (2,175.943) (12,108) 156,203 (9,503) (14,388) 14388 | (2,034126) (7,203)
1/ BhsuEs Changes in modelsrik parameters L (1531) £ (1132) L L L (8,663)
ﬁiﬁ}ﬁ o Amortisation of discount/premivm 64,938 - - - - - 64,938 -
EiER Exchange difference (1314,728) - - - 7 - (1314656) -
BZOZZEFZA=+—H  At31 December 2022 108,876,588 (97,905) 1,461,443 (30.136) 743,083 (743,082) 111,081,114 (871,123)
PEEERE /(B Net reversal(charge) o income

(AR CHRRS) statement (excluding recoveries) 10,052 (19378) 14317 4991
DLt (4 Recoveries - - = =

RIEEERE /(B Net reversal(charge) to
(1) income statement (Note 12) 10,052 (19,378) 14317 4991
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4 LrbEBEEPE ()
4.1  fEERE (5)

(e) Eﬁﬁ?%ﬁfﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁfﬁﬁ'%z

60 (E A AE 19 2 il v W (A

(iii) BETE 4
2 5 (4

—  BFURH M EmIE RS A

%?Lﬁ

I AR YE A T AR TR

4.1

Financial risk management (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements
of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment
allowances during the year (Continued)

SR Sl
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
HRe P EELE fit
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Bl Wl f WEER Bl
LEEE Impairment FREE  Impairment FEEE  Impairment LESE  Impairment
Notional amount allowances  Notional amount allowances Nntiona! amount allowances  Notional amount allowances
L L L L L L L L
HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000
RZ0Z=4—f-H At 1 January 2023 16,045,654 (10,159) 2,172,358 (46,333) 1,530 (1,015) 18,219,542 (57,507
LECLE R Transfers between Stages:
- hE-FERER ~ Transfers from Stage | (57485 8 573,606 (5) 1,146 (30) - -
-l B ~ Transfers from Stage 2 308,265 (2,440 (308,265) 1440 - - - -
- hAZRRER ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
[F&HREE Changes in credit isk - 2003 - 1812 - (14 - 13,383
@?Eﬁw{’/ (1 Net assets recognised/
ﬁi@) (derecognised) 75,800,438 (43,008) (350373) 2,636 (703) 606 75,455,381 (39,766)
1/ ARS Changes in modelsrisk
i parameters - (1264 - (36) - - - (1,631)
EX%R Exchange difference (33.986) - (15,0%9) - 1) - (49,09) -
RZOZ=ZHFZA=1—R  At31 December 203 91,551,539 (60,783) 20m8 (28.867) 2,061 (1.871) 93,625,828 (91,521
MEES (B /BE Nt (charge)eversalto
(RRmE#k income statement
RE (excluding recoveries) (48,269) 15,081 (826) (34,014)
R (i Recoverics - - n _
MEES B/ BE Nt (charge)reversalto
(E1) income statement (Note 12) (48,269) 15,081 (820) (34,014
RZ0ZZF—A-H At 1 January 2022 14,553,992 (41.434) 1,139,865 (8.338) 1,940 (1,335) 15,695,797 (51,507)
F%EW% : Transfers between Stages:
- hE-JERER -~ Transfers from Stage | (1.937,540) 097 1937540 (197) - - - -
- hECRER -~ Transfers from Stage 2 BT (184) (35775) 1845 30 ) - -
- BAZRRER ~ Transfers from Stage 3 - - - = = = = =
FERREH Changes in crdit risk . 138 s (I8.149) S I . (I560)
BHERL/ (K1 Netassets recognised/
W) (derecognised) 3,280,782 6,255 (459,003) 135 (589) 383 2,821,190 6,773
K2/ RRsH Changes in modelshisk
28 parameters - 1,507 - 1,347 - - - 2854
EiER Exchange difference (209.325) - (88,069) - (51) - (297.445) -
RZOZZHAFZA=T—H  At31 December 2022 16,045,654 (10,159) 2172358 (46,333) 1,530 (1,015) 18219,542 (57,507)
RUGEERE /(BB Netroversal(charge) to
‘ KEEM el income statement
) (excluding recoverics) 10,144 (16,607) A (6,000
KHEHRER Recoverics = = = -
PMEESRE /(BB Netroversal(charge) to
(E1) income statement (Note 12) 10,144 (16,667) B (6,000
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4 sl )E P A PR (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  fEEEE (%) 4.1  Credit risk (Continued)
GINGE 208 v 6Ll b-v-E3 (f) Gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to

banks by credit quality

(7] S A7 T B Bk R R A 8 7 AR 2

The gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

Hran T - are analysed by credit asset classification as follows:
i BB BB GLi
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
T T T W T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
O I=Y 2023
1% 8 84 AR ) R At amortised cost
L Pass 56,853,578 - - 56,853,578
2 BT Special Mention - - - -
e Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - - -
518 Loss - - - -
H T 48 %H Gross carrying amount 56,853,578 - - 56,853,578
O 4 2022
1 B 8 B AR ) iR At amortised cost
B Pass 53,861,019 - - 53,861,019
T B TE Special Mention - - - -
KR Substandard = - - -
R Doubtful - = = =
e Loss = - — _
fiFE T 4448 Gross carrying amount 53,861,019 = — 53,861,019
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4.1  fEERE (5)

(g) ETH#EHBHIGEHF

B B A 51 R B DA 1 {5 MR A A
AT i 2 AR R I BB AR R A AR

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(g) Gross debt securities by credit quality

The gross debt securities at amortised cost and at fair value through
other comprehensive income are analysed by credit asset classification as

AArHrin R follows:
BREE BB BERR aat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
wkT T N T T L T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
IO =Y. 2023
TG AR 51 R At amortised cost
L Pass 30,828,352 - - 30,828,352
2 BT Special Mention - - - -
KR Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - - _
a8 Loss - - _ _
H T 8 %H Gross carrying amount 30,828,352 - - 30,828,352
A FE A w5 A H At At fair value through other
ZHE K comprehensive income
et Pass 109,471,553 405,477 - 109,877,030
i 2 BT Special Mention - - - -
KR Substandard - - - -
i Doubtful - - _ _
gt Loss - - _ _
I T A A Gross carrying amount 109,471,553 405,477 - 109,877,030
O 2022
U 8 AN 7] R At amortised cost
Btk Pass 18,219,245 85,698 — 18,304,943
5 BT Special Mention = = - -
WK Substandard - - - -
Rl Doubtful - - = =
i Loss - - 151,973 151,973
R T AR Gross carrying amount 18,219,245 85,698 151,973 18,456,916
A F AR5 A HAt At fair value through other
ELIE comprehensive income
L Pass 104,604,009 1,461,443 — 106,065,452
2 B Special Mention - - — -
WK Substandard - - - -
R Doubtful - - - _
518 Loss - - 743,083 743,083
T 4 %H Gross carrying amount 104,604,009 1,461,443 743,083 106,808,535

73



7 4 Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
BRI K BRSRAT A IR 7] — O — SAE 2 AFBE S IR

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

4 sl )E P A PR (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 EREE (48) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
() [EHae 5B AEE () (g) Gross debt securities by credit quality (Continued)
fEBs o6 I R ANEAG SR M 2 544> The debt securities are analysed by external credit assessment
Hran institutions’ ratings as follows:
—0== —O0=—
2023 2022
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
AA-FEAAA AA-to AAA 60,928,774 50,708,322
A-E A+ A-to A+ 60,477,871 60,903,159
BBB- %2 BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ 10,393,406 11,469,459
{7 BBB- Lower than BBB- 626,964 1,287,683
T Unrated 10,158,840 1,939,291
142,585,855 126,307,914
(h) EFREMIRIAH G EEH & (h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality
Bk M M BR TE 20 AR e (5 R S & 8t Al 7> The gross advances and other accounts are analysed by credit asset
HranTr - classification as follows:
FREB BREB BERER fat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

WL wWTx BRTx  #RTI
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$’000

O =Y 2023
i i 58 A ) At amortised cost
kg Pass 181,596,257 25,541,580 - 207,137,837
TEBE Special Mention - 1,423,895 46,187 1,470,082
KR Substandard - - 1,479,697 1,479,697
SR Doubtful - - 1,730,956 1,730,956
f518 Loss - - 3,075 3,075
s Th] 4 4R Gross carrying amount 181,596,257 26,965,475 3,259,915 211,821,647
PAoF A6 A oA At fair value through

ZHE K other comprehensive income
e Pass 4,098,655 - - 4,098,655
TR BT Special Mention - - - -
R Substandard - - . -
SR Doubtful - - - -
JEa 18 Loss - - - -

Hfe T 48 %E Gross carrying amount 4,098,655 -

4,098,655
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(h) EHRANMPBHBF T EEHZF ()

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1  Credit risk (Continued)

(h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality (Continued)

B o 2 =P B At
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT T BT BT
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
@ I 2022
i B 88 A ) R At amortised cost
Gy Pass 171,792,543 24,266,623 - 196,059,166
T2 B Special Mention = 3,366,348 459,619 3,825,967
AR Substandard - - 820,070 820,070
Zid Doubtful - - 1425221 1,425,221
JiEi 18 Loss - ~ 866 866
R T AR Gross carrying amount 171,792,543 27,632,971 2,705,776 202,131,290
DA PR RS A At At fair value through
L6 other comprehensive income
L Pass 4,272,579 - - 4272,579
R BT Special Mention = = = =
R Substandard = = = =
3 Doubtful - - - —
[ 73| Loss - - - -
F Thj 48048 Gross carrying amount 4,272,579 = = 4,272,579
FE SN The advances to customers are analysed as follows:
BB SRR BERER frat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
W% Tou B¥TT BT W T
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
Q=Y 2023
e T AR Gross carrying amount 178,694,602 26,885,946 3,142,810 208,723,358
BUEYER Impairment allowances (209,239) (266,777)  (1,568,586)  (2,044,602)
AR T Carrying amount 178,485,363 26,619,169 1,574,224 206,678,756
—O & 2022
AR AR A Gross carrying amount 169,221,990 27,580,219 2,688,146 199,490,355
B Y A Impairment allowances (332,708) (389,659)  (1,448,814)  (2,171,181)
AR T A Carrying amount 168,889,282 27,190,560 1,239,332 197,319,174
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4 LrbEBEEPE () 4
4.1  fEERE (5) 4.1

Financial risk management (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

(i) BHERFEREHIERSAHFGE (i) Gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts by credit
B quality

BYORM L MRS O BBREEE

The gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are

B AT analysed by credit asset classification as follows:
BREB BB BEEBR it
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WwHTI. WwWTox Wt w¥WTx
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’°000 HKS$’000
O =Y 2023
i Pass 91,551,539 2,059,874 - 93,611,413
e 2 B U Special Mention - 12,354 - 12,354
Wk Substandard - - 2,061 2,061
P Doubtful - - - -
2R Loss - - - -
H AR Gross notional amount 91,551,539 2,072,228 2,061 93,625,828
—OZH 2022
L Pass 16,045,654 2,170,339 - 18,215,993
e B B U Special Mention = 2,019 = 2,019
Wk Substandard = = 1,530 1,530
P Doubtful = - - -
518 Loss = - - .
B AEH Gross notional amount 16,045,654 2,172,358 1,530 18,219,542

() EBHE/EE

BE_O_=F+_H=+—HIL%F
B BBk R K LR 2 SR E

B(TO T 4F ) o

(j) Modified financial assets

There were no modified financial assets not derecognised for the year
ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1  Credit risk (Continued)
(k) Repossessed assets

During the year, the Group has acquired the right to cash recovery of the
below amounts from the disposal of the collateral held as security.

—O0== —o==

2023 2022
T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

(Eety/ES

Residential properties 3,400 17,950

MO =+ -H=+—H  A£H
2 Wi | 5 512,900,000 (O
T E%617,950,0000T) ©

Wi T2 49y 3 A AT AT RO LT R
JIr Wk TE A R LA AR FE RS 45 K

As at 31 December 2023, the repossessed assets of the Group amounted
to HK$12,900,000 (2022: HK$17,950,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds
used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
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4 il bE A B (4)

4.2  TWIGEEE

AL B BT RIS 2 Th 5 )RR 0 Ta 48 B T
BB s B 5| Ba i T A 2 AN FEE
B A B 4 AL B s Y B o T 4 L B
FEYR HHE TR SN R R E
BRI R ERAR E — R
T 5 W i B B RSB AR W R - TR
R I B A A S R Y RO T S o R
LE by R L EEE
BN AESRATIR N Z ANE R A - w855 AT
ATH

(a) 5 EREE

BT B A ) E A TR 5 R LR
HEAS S 1 A8 A ] 4 B T 1 2 T 3
B o B 5 DA G %) B4 28 BU(E SR R
GiBR LR B e B K o W2 A IRAH A
B KRB > DLAR G R
% GIERA A - BUREIRE - A
B PR B % Lk it MR IT ] 5E o BR K <
T 455 ¥4 S 25 e A B P A BT 35 L B A BR
G TR o WILEE - A - BHIE
I B A (B L% e 5 5 49 ol A 8 7 7 1
HEAT o T AS 4 ) 22 R T T P O
FAEAT 1% Shm AL - DLRREOR AE 72 R BE 2
Z BB BRBEAT S 5 o BT A A M FRA
THEEMME B E R EEEE Y
AL SAAE - W B R E % B
BE

A A [ 4 Y B 22 JRE 3 )k DA i e
Z SR A YA T g L i A 4 I B S K
W2 R B o BBl 45 2R o L o 8 B
ZEEHEY -

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2  Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the
fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open
positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates and equity prices. The Group’s market risk primarily
arises from its positions in foreign exchange, securities and derivatives
in its trading and banking books.

(a) Market risk measurement

The Group’s market risk exposures in different activities are managed
by way of limits established by the Management Committee. Exposures
are measured and monitored on the basis of contractual or notional
amount and outstanding balances. Limits are set by portfolio, product
and risk type, using a combination of risk measurement techniques,
including position limits, sensitivity limits, VaR limits as well as stop
loss limits. All market risk trading positions are monitored and managed
by the Global Financial Markets Department. Independent monitoring,
checking, daily mark-to-market valuation and trade confirmation are
undertaken by departments independent of the Global Financial Markets
Department. Regular checking and reviews are also conducted by the
Group’s internal audit function to ensure compliance with risk limits.
All exceptions are reviewed and approved by the appropriate level
of management and the Management Committee. Regular reports are
reviewed by the Risk Management Committee.

The Group also applies a wide range of stress testing to assess the
financial impact of more extreme events on the market risk exposure
of the Group. The results of the stress testing are reviewed by the Risk
Management Committee.
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4 E@EkEERE (8)
T 55 I B ()

(b) 11755 i RS 7T
() EWEk

A A ] 2 B M e R ANMEE
P SESRAT A LA P IE R -

4.2

AT O T ZEFEFF A=+ —H > oo
58,35 TUAE [ S R R A R Nk b
F40.64% (O . 4F 1 0.64%) - 7£ HAth
RS T - A4 2 R i A S
H s on 8D W ¥ 44,474,000 78 (
O 4 ##18.874,0000T) © BL O
TR AR T O T AERBLE
e A 2 A BTG i > B R R R T
B FEAa M -

oo B T AN Hoih R %k b
F+8.5% (O . 4F : 8.5%) » fEHAhH
RS > A4 W 2 BRBLE Tk A 5i5 AR S
s s 425,741,000 (O
A D #0492 817,0000T) © BT O
TR s AEE O Z=FEKBLE
i B 2 BB T Y R RN R AN
(BR3ET40) FHEARF A B3 A i -

(ii) =R JE B

AEMZR] T —RINPHIE 2 A A UEM
T H AR R 5 4 - DA B AS 45 ) B
DA PE (B AT & B 8 8 sh A Hfh 21w
Wiz g 1 1 755 = 75 A B 110 ) = S g i 11
526 b A 4 B A 28 T v AR B4 3R
SE BB W1 O GKARIC E TR L&
W A EARE - O =4+ A
=t+—H > ZEEMTHENAFEES
##3.360,063,000 70 > M EAKEEREL 7 5
AL T H -

A AR ) 2 ) 2 Ja B R AR R
HiE - AMAEERMEERUSNEE R
HT S SRR A TRy ] 22 S 5 | o AT 1 2
s g BT EER ARG IR &
il e < M 2 R o A R I T
235 10 5 4 DLUUE E B e 8 E &
il B A A R

R o =%+ _HA=+—H W
MEpREH ETF1008 7 (0=
E 4008 F) > FEHAMFR R AT -
74 ] 2 [ B4R v R i AT S e A o
#47,665,0007C (O = T 4F : W
162,832,00070) > EZEH LA FEER
ANERIRZ & E KA RE K 2N T
TEE T AL 5| 350 o A< 42 8] A HoAth 4 T i
Tt 1S A 2 Hb D M 1,504,422,000 0T
(O 4 : #%7.921,640,0007C) »
5 E A DA T B s A oAt 2 T i
i 2 A g 2 o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis
(i) Currency risk

The Group’s currency risk positions mainly arise from foreign exchange
dealing, commercial banking operations and structural foreign currency
exposures.

At 31 December 2023, if HKD had weakened/strengthened within
the pegged range of 0.64% (2022: 0.64%) against USD with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year
would have been HK$44,474,000 (2022: HK$18,874,000) higher/lower.
The impact on the Group’s profit after taxation in 2023 was higher than
that in 2022 due to the increase of net USD positions.

If HKD had weakened/strengthened 8.5% (2022: 8.5%) against other
currencies except USD with all other variables held constant, the Group’s
profit after taxation for the year would have been HK$425,741,000
(2022: HK$492,817,000) higher/lower. The impact on the Group’s profit
after taxation in 2023 was lower than that in 2022 mainly due to net
foreign currencies (excluding USD) net positions have decreased.

(i1) Interest rate risk

The Group entered into a series of interest rate swap contracts designated
as highly effective hedging instrument in order to manage the Group’s
interest rate risk exposure in relation to debt securities measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. The terms of the derivate
contracts have been negotiated to match the terms of the respective
designated hedged items and therefore the hedge is considered highly
effective. As at 31 December 2023, the fair value of these hedging
instrument amounted to HK$3,360,063,000 and had been included in
derivatives financial instruments per Note 17.

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the timing differences
in the repricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
positions. Any changes in interest rates would affect the value of those
financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss.
The Group enters into interest rate swaps to mitigate the interest rate risk
associated with the fixed-rate financial assets and financial liabilities.

At 31 December 2023, if interest rates at that date had been 100 basis
points (2022: 400 basis points) higher with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$47,665,000 (2022: HK$162,832,000) lower, mainly as a result of
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$1,504,422,000 (2022: HK$7,921,640,000) lower due to
the revaluation of those financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income.
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4 il bE A B (4)

4.2 WLEbE (4)

(b) TG BRI T ()
(i) FIRJE R (48)

RO =#F+_H=+—H m
FI A EH NE4008F (0~
4008 F) > EHMHERRAREET »
A S5 8 2 B B AR Tk ) A AE S b 38 i i
#186,588,0007C (= O . 4F :
164,580,000 7C) > 2% i DL 4S8 (H 56
ABRIRZ SREE R REH 2 AT
EAE A P 5| 3 o A 42 [ HoAth & Tk
T 1% AH 3f b 38 0 5 %5 5,878,987,000 JC
(O 4F : #5%8,159,813,000C) >
F2 2 fy Al DA P B 56 A H A 4 T i
i 2 R E TS -

ALERITE  SRMEEREMAMRZ
B R A R R RURIE I A E R o

(iii) FEEHE e Bg

A ] 2 Pt Ja B R B R B &
I BT RS S o H B Ty AR
RIIE M

MO =+ _H=+—H > WIEsk
Bt Z=Se o H N EFF10% (O
AR 10%) o AE HA R R A B K
A A T H AR 5 B 45 B> JE 5 80 BRAR
BENN > A 2 BRBL RS A s
TN ¥ 12,847,00070 (O . 4 : i
33,348,000 70) o A< [H] 2 HoAh 4 T Ui
TR AF L N 290,437,000 T (—
O . T4F : ##270,003,0007T) o ¥4
Vo] o A% i A A R AR AN
ARG RS c O 41
W > O = A Y L Ath A T A 5 0 R 3R
TR R BN RN — A AR R — R
B o

(iv) T35 B A B F 23 A A

AATREEANEENEARKR =0
AR e S BT 3 R A BE IS B A
Bl 2 G HTFHRA (BHEREER
B 2 U R B A B A A ) B s
2,870,9797C (O — —4F : #%328.000
JG) o HEBHVPHRAZEEES
32,981,940 (O T4 - W
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)
(i1) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2023, if interest rates at that date had been 400 basis
points (2022: 400 basis points) lower with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$186,588,000 (2022: HK$164,580,000) higher, mainly as a result
of revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$5,878,987,000 (2022: HK$8,159,813,000) higher due to
the revaluation of those financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

The Group’s exposures to cash flow interest rate risk arising from
variable-rate financial assets and liabilities is insignificant.

(ii1) Equity risk

The Group’s equity risk position mainly arises from the holdings of both
listed and unlisted equity securities. The majority of this position is held
for long term investment purposes.

At 31 December 2023, if the Global equity index at that date had been
10% (2022:10%) lower/higher with all other variables held constant
and all the equity instruments had moved according to their historical
correlation with the index, the Group’s profit after taxation for the
year would have been HK$12,847,000 (2022: HK$33,348,000) lower/
higher, and the Group’s other comprehensive income would have been
HK$290,437,000 (2022: HK$270,003,000) lower/higher. The lower
impact on the Group’s profit after tax was mainly attributable to the
group is no longer hold any position of equity shares in Hong Kong
and higher in other comprehensive income in 2023 compared with 2022
was mainly attributable to the increasing of holding of additional Tier 1
capital and common Tier 1 Capital.

(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue

The average daily revenue in 2023 earned from market risk-related
activities by the Bank and certain subsidiaries, including trading-related
net interest income and other revenue was HK$2,870,979 (2022:
HK$328,000). The standard deviation of this daily revenue was
HK$32,981,940 (2022: HK$14,222,000).
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue (Continued)

Daily distribution of market risk revenue for 2023

O ZEARE B BB BN B H 2 Al DL
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(¢) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
The Group’s exposures mainly comprise foreign exchange dealing by the
Global Financial Markets Department and currency exposures originated
by its commercial banking businesses.

The Management Committee sets limits on the level of exposure by
currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions. All
exposures are centrally managed by the Global Financial Markets
Department and independently monitored by the Risk Management
Department on a daily basis.

Foreign currency exposures arising from customer transactions,
including currency options embedded in certain customer deposits, are
normally offset against other customer transactions or transactions with
the market. Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar
assets is hedged using currency swaps or forward exchange contracts to
mitigate the foreign exchange risk.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in
the tables are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the net
notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to manage the Group’s exposure to currency
movements.
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4.2

Market risk (Continued)

(¢) Currency risk (Continued)

Assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

Financial risk management (Continued)

e EI Wt AR i ait
HKD USD AUD RMB Others Total
BT W% wWTx BWTx  W%Tx #%Tx
HKS’000  HKS$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
MZOZZH+"H=+—H At31 December 2023
B Assets
Cash, balances and placements with
B4~ MR ER and loans and advances to banks 6,000,832 37,694,675 166,881 12275476 1,268,536 57,406,400
fitamMTE Derivative financial instruments 26,284 439,757 788 6,982 3,214 471,025
AT EEARGRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SRERE profit or loss 899,588 2,460,805 347,106 292,807 357435 4,357,741
BTG Investments in securities 171,169 72,978,871 3,783,106 24,923,541 6,160,165 142,016,852
SR RIA Advances and other accounts 124,848,622 39,210,478 40,074 48901448 2,726,195 215,726,817
HihgeE Other assets 6,166,107 43,368 - 444,024 1,258 6,654,757
Mg Total assets 172,112,602 152,827,954 4,337,955 86,844,278 10,516,803 426,639,592
fifk Liabilities
BESE Deposits and balances from banks 1,838,063 9,181,518 346 22,684,643 107,099 33,811,669
DATEEFARGREZ Financial liabilities at fair value
SHAR through profit or loss 65,932 - - - - 65,932
MAESRBTE Derivative financial instruments 30,193 463,853 552 5,059 2,162 501,819
kFT Deposits from customers 146,658,048 105,190,439 7,263,398 55123331 11,957,545 326,192,761
Hi g Other liabilities 3573966 2,635,237 51,661 1,313,261 379,101 7,953,226
=L Total liabilities 152,166,202 117471,047 7315957 79,126,294 12,445,907 368,525,407
BEABRNGETE Net on-balance sheet position 19,946,400 35356907  (2,978,002) 7,717,984  (1929,104) 38,114,185
BEAERNEEAATEE  Off-balance sheet net notional position 23,904,529 (27,117,807) 2,951,539  (916,362) 1,235,567 57,466
ek Credit commitments 108,664,597 13,413,732 - 6,938,704 417,854 129,434,887
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4.2

Market risk (Continued)

(¢) Currency risk (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items (Continued)

Ny E L AR Hifh A5t
HKD usDh AUD RMB Others Total
BT R BT BETo R%Tr BT
5l (Restated) HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$000
BR=OZZ4+=H=1—H At31 December 2022
B Assets
Bl - Cash, balances and placements with
EEYA19§ ¢ and loans and advances to banks 18,159,515 18,323,984  1417,899 15,713,210 800,043  54414,651
fitamMTE Derivative financial instruments 207,531 430,179 1 358 797 638,860
AT EEEARGRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SHEE profit or loss 2313251 1,809,134 — 1,290,769 257,187 5,670,341
BTG Investments in securities 27,621,561 54,858,090 2,076,191 36,058,083 4,065,744 124,679,669
SR RIA Advances and other accounts 122,423,777 40,284,664 26,193 40,154,128 3392,564 206,281,326
HigeE Other assets 5,039,162 57,974 = 331,879 800 5,429,815
Mg Total assets 175,764,797 115,764,025 3,520,284  93,548427 8,517,135 397,114,668
fifk Liabilities
BESE Deposits and balances from banks 3,377,196 13,452,801 977 15,875,918 89,905 32,796,797
DATEHEFARGRZ Financial liabilities at fair value
SRARK through profit or loss 153,760 79,837 - - - 233,597
MAESRBTE Derivative financial instruments 79,723 226,943 4 612 1,384 308,666
KFT Deposits from customers 145433,049  86,644.448 5773643 55,384,685 8385497 301,621,322
Hih g Other liabilities 5,685,791 2,410,422 14,845 757,319 361,178 9,229,555
=L Total liabilities 154,729,519 102,814,451 5,789,469 72,018,534 8,837,964 344,189,937
R ABENREE T Net on-balance sheet position 21,035078 12,949,574 (2.269,185) 21,529.893  (320,829) 52,924,731
BEAEFNGESATE  Off-balance sheet net notional position 21,774,260 (9,419,018) 2,302,542 (14,026,883)  (272,004) 358,897
ek Credit commitments 34069,084 10,133,758 - 9413147 719,086 54,335,075
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2  Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
levels of market interest rates in respect of its fair value and cash flow
interest rate risks. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

Interest margin may increase as a result of such changes but may
reduce or create losses in the event that unexpected movements
arise. The Group has established policies and systems to monitor its
interest-sensitive positions and net repricing gap to ensure that they are
all properly managed under the limits approved by the Management
Committee. Actual positions are compared with the approved limits and
independently monitored by the Risk Management Department.

While the primary objective of interest rate risk management is to limit
potential adverse effects of interest rate movements on net interest
income, interest rate positions may be taken for yield enhancement
within the risk limits.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure
to interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amount categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates.
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4.2

Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

| 2R AR 7y #r Interest sensitivity analysis
—fiA
BUF —MANLE =@ANE  —EDLE HENE At
Upto %=MA B4 B4 Over Non-interest At
I month 1-3 months 3-12 months  1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
BT w%Tr  ®WTx  W%Tx  EWTx #%Tx #%Tx
HKS$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
MZOZZ#+"H=+—H At31December 2023
443 Assets
Cash, balances and
placements with and loans
B4 » R B ER and advances to banks 36,694,085 7,055,231 13,097,505 - - 559,579 57,406,400
Derivative financial
MAESBTH instruments - - - - - 477,025 477,025
DAT-EHFEARRRZ Financial assets at fair value
SHERE through profit or loss 282,459 251,961 1,250,103 1,350,412 338,434 884372 4,357,741
wARE Investments in securities 9.794,106 29,558,519 40,521,818 49,506,609 9,731,434 2,904,366 142,016,852
EH A RIA Advances and other accounts 153,125,678 24,489,624  25911,005 7,123,594 16,011 4,960,905 215,726,817
MR Total assets 199,896,328 61,355,335 80,780,431 57,980,615 10,185,879 9,786,247 419,984,835
fifk Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEE banks 26,695,646 6,521,297 594,726 - - - 33,811,669
MIATEEEABLGEZ  Financial liabilities at fair
SHARK value through profit or loss - - - - - 65,932 65,932
Derivative financial
MAESBTH instruments - - - - - 501,819 501,819
kFT Deposits from customers 157,441,603 84,088,622 79,821,276 4,841,260 - — 326,192,761
Hipa Other liabilities 205,860 - - - - 1747366 7,953,226
Mg Total liabilities 184,343,109 90,609,919 80,416,002 4,841,260 - 8315117 368,525,407
BRI 2 0 A% Total interest sensitivity gap
(REHEL) (unadjusted) 15,553,219 (29,254,584) 364,429  53,139355 10,185,879
Effect of interest rate
fl%fETARKZ VB derivatives 43,816 57,503 (25,020) 3,421,365 (3,438,204
BRI 2 0 Total interest sensitivity gap
(47 (adjusted) 15,597,035 (29,197,081) 339,409 56,560,720 6,747,675
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4.2

Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

F R GRS BT (48) Interest sensitivity analysis (Continued)
—fiA
BUT —MALLE =Z@AME  —FEME s,
Upto  Z=fif B4 FHE  HEDLL  Non-interest Gt
I month  1-3 months 3-12 months 1-5 years  Over 5 years bearing Total
Wi W% BETr BT BBt B¥Te BT
5l (Restated) HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$000
MREOZZ4+=H=1—H At31 December 2022
B Assets
Cash, balances and
placements with and loans
B4 » WM B ER and advances to banks 21,605,671 19435575 7,136,209 - — 6237,196 54414651
Derivative financial
fitamM A instruments = = = = = 638,866 638,866
ATEHFEARGRZ Financial assets at fair value
SHEE through profit or loss 44340 2.458,604 592,926 980,202 252202 1342,067 5,670,341
wARE Investments in securities 5,693,123 20516914  19911,591 65,970,604 9,887,408 2,700,029 124,679,669
ATA&H{{EEEIE Advances and other accounts 144,193,193 30,605,240 20,734,056 5,335,990 874,694 4,538,153 206,281,326
M Total assets 171,536,327 73,016333 48,374,782 72,286,796 11,014,304 15,456,311 391,684,853
fifk Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEE banks 21589202 6,968,441 265,511 = — 3973643 32,796,797
UATEESABRRZ Financial liabilities at fair
SHAE value through profit or loss - - - - 79,837 153,760 233,597
Derivative financial
fitsRTH instruments = = = = = 308,666 308,666
KFT Deposits from customers 142,380,117 65,306,014 69,976,999 7,093,140 ~ 16,865,052 301,621,322
Hipa & Other liabilities 226,182 - - - — 9003373 9229555
g Total liabilities 164,195,501 72,274455 70,242,510 7,093,140 79,837 30,304,494 344,189,937
S OB 5 B 4 Total interest sensitivity gap
(REHEL) (unadjusted) 7,340,826 741,878 (21,867,728) 65,193,656 10,934,467
Effect of interest rate
FI%fETARNZ VB derivatives 89,941 106,597 199,012 (10,141) (4,364)
5 R 5 B 4 Total interest sensitivity gap
(47 (adjusted) 7,430,767 848475 (21,668,716) 65,183,515 10,930,103

87



88

Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited

BRI K FESRAT A FRA 7] O AR Z AR BE S R

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

4 il bE A B (4)

4.3 W kB

it B R B T F A 4R R R A 4 Rl B 1
N HA A AT AR EAR > SRR F IR
EEBEREEHMAES - L REE5I8E
& A HE ME A P HLE A 5 R B B SR RE
PR s BE T o AR A ] 19 K 7 AT B Y
PG IR > DAEATR B R~ 16 H
WRF ~ BIALF K - 83T~ B
MR > DA B IR R8 i B At 3 4 45
BRTE T EAFRER -

(a) IEJVENE SR E PR T

7 A 18 1% i B M S A B 2 S e o
FA) L 0 1 R A P O M R R B A -
EABEHZEGEARRERTGNER
ZE G > ATESAREBEENR
R R E R - BWEAMBEMZE B gl
FT T S B 2 L e ) TR M~ IBROR % PR AR
TEHEOGEMZE B et > DLLER
BT A B R s BELEUR A 45 e o
AEEHEZEGEPEITER > BEK
J7 T & 5 45 6 T 8oL B9 B A 2R > DA
A B RN UK B R ALE
A EEHEKA TR ES
B o WA BT T U B v R A B
VB K 4 s i O e ik B B )
ABEEHZE B gl o Fahi g e E
AR > R B M R A PR Th R4S DA
HHAT -

TEAF 3 45 P 10 7 B e A B i 1) % JL
R Z RE D RE N - B RS AT
TR B b SE5 BT E A 1Y U Bl
WHEHNEEABERZAGEE -
AR o 5 A RS 5 1 R
32 oy JERHEAT > i B 7 3 B H A B =07
B oy — B Sl B ) B R O
il o

B R EEHZ HRAEITRIER LR
SE VLT B Z 05 > 1R R S DU
BN R S AT E 2 R H R
Rt > ARSREA DUT 2 B B R AR
Jr

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due and
to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the
failure to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfill commitments
to lend. The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash
resources from overnight deposits, current accounts, matured deposits,
loan drawdowns and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on
cash-settled derivatives.

(a) Liquidity risk management process

The management of the Group’s liquidity risk is governed by the
liquidity risk management policies and principles as approved by the
Board of Directors. The Asset and Liability Management Committee,
which is delegated by the Management Committee on behalf of the
Board of Directors, is responsible for monitoring the Group’s overall
liquidity management. The Asset and Liability Management Committee
sets the strategy, policy and limits for managing liquidity risk for
approval by the Board of Directors or the Management Committee, and
the means for ensuring that such strategy and policy are implemented
effectively. Regular meeting is held to review the compliance status of
the monitoring matrix established and the needs of change in strategy
and policy. Daily liquidity management is managed by the Treasury
Management Team of the Asset and Liability Management Department.
The limits, triggers or alerts are monitored by the Liquidity Risk
Management Team of Asset and Liability Management Department and
reported to the Asset and Liability Management Committee on a regular
basis. The Audit Department performs periodic reviews to make sure that
the liquidity risk management functions are carried out effectively.

The primary responsibility of managing the mainland and overseas
branches liquidity and funding within the Group’s framework and
risk appetite resides with the mainland and overseas branches, which
is monitored by the Asset and Liability Management Committee.
Internally, intra-group funding transactions are transacted at arm’s length
and treated in a manner in line with other third party transactions, with
regular monitoring and appropriate control.

The objective of liquidity management is to meet the obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth and to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratios. To achieve this, the following
liquidity management processes are in place:
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(iii)

(iv)

Financial risk management (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

Projecting cash flows under normal and various stress scenarios
regularly, using the net mismatch gap between assets and liabilities
to estimate the prospective net funding requirement and formulate
the corresponding actions.

The monitoring and reporting take the forms of cash flow
measurements and projections for different time horizons, including
next day, seven days and one month, which are key periods for
liquidity management. The starting point for those projections
is an analysis of the contractual maturity of the financial assets
and liabilities and off-balance sheet items as well as the expected
maturity of these items based on historical observations and cash
flow models.

Liquidity stress testing is a risk management tool for estimating
risk exposure under stressed conditions arising from extreme but
plausible market or macroeconomic movements.

Different stress testing scenarios, namely an institution specific
crisis, a general market crisis and combined crisis, are performed
on a regular basis in accordance with the principles stated in
Supervisory Policy Manual “Sound Systems and Controls for
Liquidity Risk Management” (LM-2).

The stress testing result is also one of the most important
early warning indicators under contingency funding plan. With
reference to the stress testing results, the Group identifies potential
vulnerabilities on its liquidity position under stressed market
conditions. If the impact is severe enough and triggers the plan, the
Bank will deal with such liquidity problems in accordance with the
formulated contingency funding plan that sets out remedial actions;

Monitoring the liquidity coverage ratio, net stable funding ratio,
loan to deposit ratio and maturity mismatch ratio against internal
and/or regulatory requirements;

Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources, through
monitoring the structure, the stability and the core level of the
deposit portfolio;

Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding structure
during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient funding and
an appropriate funding mix;
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4.3

(a)
)

(vi)

4 i o B 4 B (4) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
it B e L e (4 ) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)
BV Im B PR ST (A (a) Liquidity risk management process (Continued)
TEBEE S EEHE AT > ZEJEHETTTE  (v) Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
TE 1 30 B P SRR SR A R product;
Sy EAT L TE N 2 B4 TR > A4 (vi) Maintaining high-quality liquid assets (“HQLA”) which can be sold
9] 5 A R A A2 JRR A (1475 0T DA B Iy or pledged as collateral to provide liquidity even under periods of
B BRI A B B B E o 5% stress. The Group invests in good credit quality investments with
SHREFEERREY > AHEN deep and liquid market to ensure short term funding requirements
T R B B B > DARE LR AR AE are covered within prudent limits. Level 1 assets comprise cash,
AE R 1 E 0 PR N AT & AL E balances with central bank and high quality central government and
TE o BRI & A B central bank securities, while Level 2 assets comprise corporate
& AR o R AT R R R R ok securities of investment grade.
UM B SR AT Z BB R S5 0 R
AP B R AL HE oA B R
FERR 2 A RERS 5 o
™R A AR BB A E The table below shows the balances (before assumed haircuts) of
(R ZSFNW AT ) A% - HQLA of the Group:
—0== —o0=_—
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
B Level 1 75,192,989 79,236,984
5 Level 2 19,443,437 6,411,661
94,636,426 85,648,645

B EE A TR A B2
HEHEERAS

(vii) FFAEAEREA BRI ETEEN

(viii)

PN .
He >

MERRIE SR R o D
T (R AR AT SRR > B
JEE 7 0 s B 17 57 AN AR B B S 2R o DA
BB AR S AN ER R R o AR AT AR AT
W 5 B A A [ O 8 S < R L o B
HREE > HEMTEARESN
Stk E M % B ol A R B o
R A RO EATH) - B
HHZ B A B ERAE - A
5 & 7 ) A et B BT % w8 A

2y

7 o

All assets held as HQLA are unencumbered;

(vii) Maintaining access to the interbank money market to activate

facilities;

(viii) Maintaining a contingency funding plan. The Group will utilise

early warning indicators (including both internal and market
indicators), and integrate with the results of the scenarios and
assumptions used in the stress test to monitor both internal and
external factors. Should there be any signs of significant impact on
the Group’s liquidity position, the Crisis Management Team, which
is chaired by the Group’s Chief Executive Officer, will take charge
to handle the crisis. Corresponding actions as laid down in the
policy will be taken in the event of a stress crisis, so as to minimise
adverse long-term implications for business. The plan is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis

THIREEAEH ZA54F M HE N The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant
M AL EEM AR - 27 NZ  maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the end of the
TRER B TIRE R 5553 H O 2 fRB reporting period to the contractual maturity date. The analysis in respect
B RHF B H 2

of insurance liabilities is based on the estimated timing of net cash
outflows resulting from recognised insurance liabilities at the end of the
reporting period.

—MA
Wiy 8 ZNT —-WAME ZMARE  —ENE
Repayable Upto  E=MA Eo3 N RENE  EEMAY ait
on demand Imonth  1-3months 3-12months  1-Syears Over 5 years Undated Total
BT EWTx o #WTx #WTx #WTx #WTx #WTx #RTx
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000

O

FZAZ-H At 31 December 2023

B Assets

M4 FEMFH Cash, balances and placements with

R and loans and advances fo banks~~ 14,869973 21,955,163 6,664438 13,100,423 390,657 - 45746 57,406,400
i EmIA Derivative financial instruments - 140,118 115,245 180,050 37,569 4,043 - 477,025
DUAT-E[ER ARSI Financial assets at fair value through

CHEE profit or loss - 282460 51961 1250102 12350412 338,434 884372 4357741
g 4 Investments in securities - 0704107 29558518 40521818 49,506,600 0731434 2904366 142,016,852
SRR Advances and other accounts 4200454 21,800,147 17761505 44,120,166 71130430 14785681 1916434 215,726,817
HitEeE Other assets - - - 4,900 - 1053 620,604 6,654,757
BEE Total asses 50,082,427 53971995 54351667 99177459 122415677 25286845 12,353,522 426,639,592
Al Liabilities

GEL:2 Deposits and balances from banks 207910 MASTTM 6521297 594,726 - - - 33,811,669
DVAT-EEEARGIEZ Financial liabilities at fair value

A through profit or loss 65,932 - - - - - - 65,932
it ERM TR Derivative financial instruments - 102,367 88,175 126,321 47,994 136,962 - 501,819
KRR Deposits from customers 104266,729 53,174,874 84,088,622 719821276 4,841,260 - - 326,192,761
HbAfE Other liabilities 243,048 2,178,068 1336783 1646906 306,051 51,370 - 1953,
- Jf HERE — of which: Lease liabilities - 1825 2,793 6,738 191,007 51,370 B FXREX]
AR Total liabilities 109,004,621 79913,043  92,034877  82,189229 5,195,303 188,332 - 368,525,407
VL ey Net liquidity gap (49.922,194)  (25,941,048) (37,683210) 16,988,230 11720372 25098513 12353522 58,114,185
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4 sl JE P PR (ZH) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 WE PRk (4) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)
(b) F[HFT () (b) Maturity analysis (Continued)
~fiA
il gUT  —fANL  =EANE UL Kzt
Repayable Upto  Z=(i - FhE LENE i ait
on demand Imonth -3 months  3-12 months 1-5 years  Over 5 years Undated Total
ERTr BT WRTr BT #%Tx #Mfx  BRTx #lTx
7 Restated HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
RZOZZE
+ZAZ-R At 31 December 2022
243 Assets
MRS FEMFC Cash, balances and placements with
REH and loans and advances to banks 14,707,954 12,702,407 19,045,713 7,137,313 389,750 - 431,514 54,414,651
fiteMIR Derivative financial instruments - 206278 210,732 211,856 - - - 638,366
DUATE(ER ARSI  Financial assets at fair value through
LEMEE profit or loss - 30,363 2,399,825 515,763 1,027,823 354,500 1,342,067 5,070,341
g 4 [nvestments in securities - 4473110 18971801 20,577,716 68,069,545 9,887,408 2,700,029 124,679,669
BRI Advances and other accounts 29,548,307 20,715,356 17,736,794 40,178963 75,792,859 21,605,726 703,321 206,281,326
Hi e Other assets - - - 13,472 - 444,962 4.971,381 5,429,815
BgE Total assets 44256261 38,137,514 58364925 68,635,083 145279977 32,292,596  10,148312 397,114,668
fifd Liabilities
GEL:2 Deposits and balances from banks 3973643 21589200 6,968441 265,511 = = - 30,796,797
MATEEEARER Financial liabilities at fair value
A through profit or loss 153,760 = = = - 79,837 - 233,597
it eMIA Derivative financial instruments - 158,838 110,338 29,503 7439 2,548 - 308,666
KRR Deposits from customers 113,675,252 45,569,917 65,306,014 69,976,999 7,093,140 - - 301,621,322
HLih Other liabilities 2,894.800 1,500,294 902,948 1,507,317 2,303,949 105,494 14,753 9,229,555
- Jf HERE ~ of which: Lease liabilities - 2,68 45364 204,136 - - /ALY
AR Total liabilities 120697455 68818251 73,287,741 71779330 9,404,528 187,879 14753 344,189,937

il & &2 I Net liquidity gap (76,441,194)  (30,680,737) (14,922.816) ~ (3,144247) 135,875,449 32104717 10,133,559 52,924,731
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of the
Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted
business is often of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched
position potentially enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of
losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to
changes in interest rates and currency risks.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are generally less than the amount of the commitment. In
this regard, the Group does not expect the third party would fully draw
funds under the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of
commitments to extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash
requirements, as many of these commitments will expire or terminate
without being funded.

(¢) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables on the following pages analyse the cash flow payable by the
Group in respect of non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative
financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities, and by
estimated timing of net cash outflow for insurance liabilities at the end
of the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the
inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
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4 Sph)E s B (4) 4
4.3 WEEEES (4) 4.3

(o) GREHHZ AR BB 2w (FH) (o)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

—~fiH =HANE
Mk 8 5UT  —MANL g —ENE BENL i
Repayable Upto  E=MA 312 ik Over i) it
on demand Imonth  1-3 months months 15 years 5 years Undated Total
WhFE BT EWTx MBTx E%Tx #WTx #ETx E%TR
HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
RZOZZE
+ZHZ1-H At 31 December 2023
FHEREHEAE  Non-derivative cash flow liabilities
FEZE Deposits and balances from banks 2237914 24525592 6,593,571 603,284 - - - 33,960,361
DVAFEEEARBIEZ Financial liabilities at fair value
A through profit or loss 65,932 - - - - - - 65,932
KRl Deposits from customers 104709761 53811522 85752333 82,662,081 5,230,741 - - 33,166,438
Hf& & Other liabilities 2434048 2178132 1330162 164730 306,648 52,067 - 7955378
- Hu  EALE — of which: lease liabilities - 1,889 3,1 7,153 191,604 52,067 - 255,885
A Derivative cash flow
k2R IR Derivative financial instruments - 40,786,604 18,636,350 20,170,900 09,194 - - 79,663,048
109447,655 121,301,850 112319416 105,083,586 5,606,583 52,067 - 453811157
G| Restated
RZOZZE
+ZH=Z4-H At 31 December 2022
FHEHEREAR  Non-derivative cash flow liabilities
GEL:2 Deposits and balances from banks 3973644 21642985 7017612 270890 - - — 32,905,131
DVAT-EEEARBIEZ Financial liabilities at fair value
A through profit or loss 153,760 = = = - 80,255 - 234,015
Rl Deposits from customers 113681635 45903824 66020315 71787433 7,554302 - ~ 30494750
Hf& bR Other liabilities 2804800 1501373 905513 1,532,167 2490862 146,604 14753 9.486,072
- Ha  EARE — of which: lease liabilities = 23,508 47,057 211,755 = = = 282,340
(R Derivative cash flow
2R IR Derivative financial instruments - 20498960 17,837,132 11,300,866 = = - 51,636,958
120703839 91,547,142 91780572 84891356 10,045,164 226,859 14753 399,209,685
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4 sl JE P PR (ZH) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.3 B PEREEE () 4.3  Liquidity risk (Continued)
(d) BEAEZELSIIEA (d) Off-balance sheet items
—4E T —4) L
Not later 2R FAEDL Lk et
than 1 year 1-5 years  Over 5 years Total
Wi T oo W T oo W T oo W% Tt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RZOZ=4
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2023
U AR Loan commitments 124,448,934 - - 124,448,934
PE LR At Guarantees and other financial
SRBEE facilities
— Guarantees and standby letters
— R R S AR of credit 2,765,572 - - 2,765,572
— Documentary and commercial
— SR R P A IR letters of credit 2,220,381 - - 2,220,381
129,434,887 - - 129,434,887
RO 4
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2022
TR A Loan commitments 49,062,947 - - 49,062,947
PR R oAt Guarantees and other financial
BRBEE facilities
— Guarantees and standby letters
— R E R S IR of credit 3,019,626 - - 3,019,626
— Documentary and commercial
— BB R A IR letters of credit 2,252,502 = - 2,252,502

54,335,075 = = 54,335,075
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.4  Operational risk management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.

During the year, the Group has no operational risk loss event reaching
the disclosure threshold under Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

The Group has established an operational risk management framework
to identify, measure, monitor and control operational risk. The Policy on
Operational Risk Management, approved by the Board of Directors (or
its delegated committee), defines responsibilities of various committees,
business units and supporting departments and encompasses various tools
including control self-assessment, operational incident management,
key risk indicators and risk and control thematic review to facilitate
measurement and assessment of operational risk, the group has regular
communication with the supervisory and enforcement bodies as well.
The Group also relies on internal control mechanisms within the business
lines, supplemented by the internal audit function to manage and control
operational risk.

The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements. The lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit have been clearly
defined to ensure adequate checks and balances. Procedures including
risk assessments, segregation of duties, use of limits, training and regular
verification and reconciliation of transactions and accounts are used in
the internal control mechanism.

Risk assessment will be conducted on the outsourcing services, new
products and new systems implementation. Business continuity plans
and operational resilience are in place to mitigate the impact and
interruptions to business activities caused by system failure, social
disorder or natural disaster. Adequate insurance is acquired to cover a
reasonable extent of operational risk. The Group benchmarks practices
against peers, and regulatory requirements.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for regular review of
the operational risk profile and the Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s operational risk framework. It provides
an objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system
is maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions.



Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
TR K SR T IRA 7 =0 T AR 2 AR FE RS R R

4 il bE A B (4)

45 BEAREH

AEMBEEARER L BRWT

—  BEGRATE (BA) HAD B EA
K

—  PREAIE F A RE AT DL
AR AR 2 1) ik S HE At A1 7E B AR
B A

— HMERRAERZTRE LEE G K

— AR R OR B AS S Bl DA ST R S H
o

it CSRAT R TR A5 44T SORAT IR
A0 5 A S L B T 9 B
FE— T2 KT o A B2 W B 24 7N
7 FAB RN L5 25 T B
Be% % B R RBOR B R 2 b H
R -

Jo\ B LU D AR B CERAT E (B AS)
HLRI ) Bir A5 e B Je B B i 45 &% o BE T R
B RGBS —EE L HETFME
Lo HCHs B B A RHE 8~ T SO At A
B o Sl BB RE AR ST S AR AE
W o B A RS2 BB SRR
FE b — s g R DL W BR 2 4R
L

A A ) 2 A B 7R R U B A A A B
B BRI - AL 5] R EHT 52
B A 70 L B R A A R
2R ZHRWRREE AL
I o BRILZ AL A 5 IS € R A
fh BT ECE N HA A2 ) R A
AT AR B .

BE_O-_=#K 04 +—-H=
T—HZEERN » AEHKEMAZHE
ik EMEEE 2 B AR CFEA
AR AR R R A s 4 A B R T R T
FEZHRAREART R IR E S -

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.5  Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are as follows:

— To comply with the capital requirements under the Banking
(Capital) Rules;

—  To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders;

—  To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

—  To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

The Hong Kong Banking Ordinance requires each bank or banking group
to maintain a prescribed ratio of regulatory capital to total risk-weighted
assets. Subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to statutory capital
requirements from other regulatory authorities, including the Securities
and Futures Commission and the Insurance Authority.

The risk-weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of risk
weights as defined in the Banking (Capital) Rules according to the nature
of and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks associated
with each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible
collateral or guarantees. A similar treatment is adopted for off-balance
sheet exposures, with some adjustments to reflect the more contingent
nature of the potential losses.

Capital adequacy and the use of capital are monitored on a regular basis
by the Group’s management. The Group applies an internal trigger
capital adequacy ratio which is well above the minimum statutory
requirement as an indicator for managing the capital adequacy. In
addition, the Group will assess the impact on its capital adequacy
ratio when there are new products, new investments or any significant
transactions.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years ended
31 December 2023 and 2022 and are well above the minimum required
ratios set by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

97



98

Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited

BRI K FESRAT A FRA 7] O AR Z AR BE S R

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

4 il bE A B (4)

4.6 SEEEKAMZAPEE
TET 5 £ 5 G B & m TR > =AY
TR R &5 58 B i s (B A5 -
AEEGH 2 EMEE LTI RELT
EH AR 5 i A R DL S AR
B ERE -

KEFEERNTS L2208 T A
HN T EE T3 0 AL E 7 ARk
E o B4 T AL TR BUE K AT A B
AR - BHHEHM TR ISEE -
Black-Scholes 1 e {8 A5 74 K H Ath A (B
B o Al (B J7 123588 1 5 A\ 005 0 455 4
JEL B S 2 BEOR 2R~ A5 F A 22 B HoAth i DA
il 584 B R 0 JEL B 2 18 - NI RE R - R
I3 BB A~ B AR B R AR B BRAR o

Sk = 1 BTG 0 2 AT AR T ROEST
AR > A< 42 o 5258 1) w9 Tl 45 3
%o LR - XSREMAE TR
Loz A TR i T L (B A S B A B
PR W AT AE T I (HH A AR R 32
5 T 35 P S R R IS DA B
AL PR o

B R BE M BB A AR - R
A5 B R Al BLEE AT S5 A~ A
o fl A1 A Y BB AT A (- W R U
R 8 32 BB 2 R A (B P 2 P T R 4 9
T A RS S Rk = 0 R T 2 B
BOE RS o M B E A E AR - T
5 T LA 2R B R I B 4 U A X R TR
0 B 5 S 24 R A T I ) i S A

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial
liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined by using valuation techniques. They include net
present value and discounted cash flow models, comparison to similar
instruments for which market prices exist, Black-Scholes option pricing
models and other valuation models. Inputs used in valuation techniques
include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other
risk premiums used in estimating discount rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, bond and equity prices, price volatilities and correlations.

The Group uses valuation models that use only observable market data
for determining the fair value of debt securities and derivatives for
which there is no active market. Observable prices and model inputs are
usually available in the market for listed debt securities, exchange traded
derivatives and over-the-counter derivatives. Availability of observable
prices and model inputs is prone to changes as a result of specific events
and general conditions in the financial markets.

When observable prices and model inputs are not available, the Group
uses valuation models of which the inputs may not be observable in
the market but are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated
based on assumptions. Examples of instruments involving significant
unobservable inputs include unlisted equity securities and investment
fund for which there is no active market. Management judgment and
estimation are usually required for selection of the appropriate valuation
model to be used, determination of expected future cash flows on the
financial instrument being valued and selection of appropriate discount
rates.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities not presented at fair
value in the Group’s statement of financial position are estimated as
follows:

(a) Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits
is their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value of fixed interest
bearing deposits, which is normally less than one year, is based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity. Therefore
the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

(b) Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are net of allowances for impairment.
All except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
customers bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has assessed
the fair value of advances to customers and trade bills, after taking
into account the relevant market interest rates and noted that the
total fair value is not materially different from the total carrying
value.

(¢) Deposits and balances from banks and customers

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no stated
maturity, which include non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The fair value of those balances bearing
interest at a floating rate is their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits from
banks and deposits from customers without quoted market price is
based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts
with similar remaining maturity. As they are normally less than
one year, their fair values are approximately equal to their carrying
values.

(d) Certificates of deposit and capital instruments issued

The fair value of certificates of deposit and capital instruments
issued is based on quoted market prices. For those where quoted
market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining
term to maturity. The Group has assessed the fair value of
certificates of deposit and capital instruments issued after taking
into account the relevant yield curve and noted that the total fair
value is not materially different from the total carrying value.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)
(e) Other accounts and accruals

The estimated fair value of other accounts and accruals, which are
normally non-interest bearing balances, is their carrying value.

Except for the above consolidated statement of financial position items,
the following table summarises the carrying amounts and approximate
fair values of other financial assets and liabilities not presented on the
Group’s consolidated statement of financial position at their fair value.

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

G i A AP

Carrying value Fair value
Z0Z== —o0ZZ™ —0== —0=—
2023 2022 2023 2022

ERTL  BWTT #WTx BN T
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$’000

SREE Financial assets
T4 B AR B R 2 Financial investments at
SRE amortised cost 30,815,956 18,285,549 30,676,585 18,046,633

TR B R A H IR LA T EE SR
A B Fl TR > $% H By R 0P (E (E A9 8 K
Yt o3 #r -

The tables below analyse financial instruments not carried at fair value
at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

4l A
Financial assets
e 8 AR D R 2 4 4
Financial investments at
amortised cost

—0== —o=-—
2023 2022

W T o0 T o

HK$’000 HK$’000

g Level 1 27,903,246 16,179,666
55— g Level 2 2,912,710 2,105,883

30,815,956 18,285,549
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TG R T 45 PP IR T A B R R R A B
& o HRIFE BN T IESH - A 2N
115 SR B i Lo R I A TE(E - A
LHR O =+ _HA=+—H%
W #5827,934,000C (O . 4F K
2,649,916,000 70 ) % 75 1€ /A -8 (H Jg 4%
5 — A SR g o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

HKFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on
whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from
independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market
assumptions. These two types of inputs have created the following fair
value hierarchy:

* Level I — Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This
category includes the derivative contracts, forfeiting and trade bills,
certain debt securities, equity securities and investment fund, with
other valuation techniques such as discounted cash flow analysis,
option pricing models where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data; or quoted market prices for
identical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less
than active.

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued
based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when
available. The Group considers relevant and observable market prices in
its valuations where possible.

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices
in active markets were not available to reflect all appropriate risks for
these securities. However, there was sufficient information available to
measure the fair values of these securities based on observable market
inputs. Therefore, these securities were transferred from Level 1 to Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy and amounted to HK$827,934,000 at 31
December 2023 (2022: HK$2,649,916,000).
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4 sehE B AE B (4)
4.6 SREEKAMZAPEE (8)

A R B AR R E T IS BRI AL > 7
TR G P E R AP o R
HFER O =+ _H=+—HiH
M1,618,181,0007C (- O - 4F @ ¥k
2,561,343,000 70 ) 7 ¢ 1E /A -8 (H Je 4%
155 — A S — g -

A B T T %~V A0 ) 22 7% 7 L
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices
in active market became available for these securities. Therefore, these
securities were transferred from Level 2 to Level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy and amounted to HK$1,618,181,000 at 31 December 2023
(2022: HKS$2,561,343,000).

The Group recognises transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as
at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

The tables below analyse financial instruments, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the
fair value hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

B—E B)E B=JE At
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
wiEFr W% W% W% Tx
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
—O=ZkE 2023
j2gi3 Assets
s m TR Derivative financial instruments - 477,025 - 477,025
BEATEERAELE  Financial assets mandatorily measured at
ZEMERE fair value through profit or loss:
— fEH S — Debt securities 2,356,032 851,114 - 3,207,146
— MR I B — Equity securities and investment fund 153,856 729,751 765 884,372
e VA TE(H G AELE  Financial assets designated at fair value
ZEMEE through profit or loss:
— fHH S — Debt securities 266,223 - - 266,223
PAAFIE E RS A HAth 2 T Financial assets at fair value through other
Wi 2 4 comprehensive income
- SRBE — Financial investments
— fHHE S ~ Debt securities 64,653,766 43,642,764 ~ 108,296,530
— RS — Equity securities 1,758,162 479,094 667,110 2,904,366
— B R H A AR TH — Advances and other accounts - 4,098,655 - 4,098,655
69,188,039 50,278,403 667,875 120,134,317
Rl Liabilities
DAAPIE (B AR 4 1k Financial liabilities at fair value through
ZaEMA R profit or loss - 65,932 - 65,932
& TR Derivative financial instruments - 501,819 - 501,819
- 567,751 - 567,751
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

H—E BJE E=E at
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BRTT  E%TT  B%Tx AW T
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
@ I 2022
B Assets
i T A Derivative financial instruments - 638,866 = 638,866
BEATEERAELE  Financial assets mandatorily measured at
ZEMERE fair value through profit or loss:
— fEH S — Debt securities 1,662,779 2,422,397 — 4,085,176
— JRHER I B — Equity securities and investment fund 441,069 885,424 15,574 1,342,067
BEMUATEMEFEAIRGHE  Financial assets designated at fair value
ZEMEE through profit or loss:
— [ ~ Debt securities 243,098 - - 243,098
AN TEE R A A TS Financial assets at fair value through other
ZEMERE comprehensive income
— SRR E — Financial investments
— R — Debt securities 76,141,879 27,552,212 ~ 103,694,091
— IR HERE 5 — Equity securities 963,657 1,112,729 623,643 2,700,029
— B H AR — Advances and other accounts - 4272579 - 4272579
79452482 36884207 639217 116,975,906
Rl Liabilities
DAAPIE (B AR 4 1k Financial liabilities at fair value through
ZaEMA R profit or loss 79,837 153,760 = 233,597
& TR Derivative financial instruments - 308,666 = 308,666
79,837 462,426 - 542,263
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4 il bE A B (4) 4

Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 SEMEEKAMZAPEE () 4.6

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

585 = B LR 0 55 0 A 2 5

The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 fair value

B measurements is as follows:
&
Assets
DL P A 5 BiE DA oy P E A
3Lty & i e 2 AR Z
Z & e 4 il
Financial assets Financial assets
at fair value mandatorily

through other

measured at fair

comprehensive value through
income profit or loss
BRI E
Financial
investments
it BE i 7 B 4% K Ak 4
Equity securities and investment fund
#¥ T #W T oo
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
MR_O_=4F—H—H At 1 January 2023 623,643 15,574
ANTEER R (EE) Total fair value gains/(losses)
MR RERR A recognised in
— oAt A T i £ — Other comprehensive income 43,467 -
— iR — Profit or loss - 318)
HE Settlements - (14,491)
RZOZ=4+T"HA=1+—H  At31 December 2023 667,110 765
RO =AE Unrealised amounts in other
TZA=1+—HIFEEM comprehensive
B HALRETE A A T income for assets held at
Wi 2 R B B 31 December 2023 43,467 -
/O i Total gains for the year

T A=t HIRAR
HiE > HEFHARFER
i I 1A 22 Wi SR

included in profit or loss
for assets held at
31 December 2023

(318)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

&
Assets
DL E RS BlE DL
HCAth 4 a7 U 25 s AR IRZ
2 MEE EREE
Financial assets Financial assets
at fair value mandatorily

through other

measured at fair

comprehensive value through
income profit or loss
BRIE
Financial
investments
JRHERE J5 A G R4
Equity securities and investment fund
T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
Ao 44 —H—H At 1 January 2022 812,152 19,702
NS RN SRR RS Total fair value losses recognised in
— Ho At 2 T i £ — Other comprehensive income (188,509) =
— H4 R — Profit or loss = (878)
B Settlements = (3,250)
MO 4 +=_H=+—H At 31 December 2022 623,643 15,574
RO AR Unrealised amounts in other
TZA=1+—HIFEEM comprehensive income for assets
i > HARETEHADL held at 31 December 2022
TR K 2 R B A (188,509) =
MO 4 Total losses for the year

T A=t HIRAR
HiE > HEFHAERFER
i Mz 1A 22 i 1R M A

included in profit or loss
for assets held at
31 December 2022 -

(878)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
inputs used at year end in measuring financial instruments categorised as

ATBE
BRI
A FEER
HEAT B B 12
B Fair value
RABE measurement
flifi46%5  Significant ImHEF5 relationship to
Valuation  unobservable #il# Weighted unobservable
techniques  inputs Range average inputs
PAFEFEEA  Financial investments 4% Ja i o 4.66%-17.41% 16.00% Ja i 8 e 4
Fo At A T A at fair value through  B&MWE Bl (2022: 6.12%-15.02%) (2022: 13.84%) R L FH1%5
ZEME other comprehensive  Discounted ~ Risk-adjusted HAFEER
e 75 income: Equity cash flow discount rate T
securities Increase in
risk-adjusted
discount rate
would result
in a lower fair
value
AL AREEE  0.23-0.45 0.43 TR A £
yiki P/B ratio (2022: 0.43-0.92) (2022: 0.45)  FHH¥EIEL
Market FEER E A
comparable Increase in
approach P/B ratio would

result in a
higher fair value
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BRICIR 19 7 BE
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.6  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to
reasonably possible alternatives

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain circumstances,
measured using valuation models that incorporate assumptions that are
not supported by prices from observable current market transactions in
the same instrument and are not based on observable market data. The
following table shows the sensitivity of fair values to reasonably possible
alternative assumptions due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10%
of the fair value.

LAt 2 1 i B W o B

Effect on other comprehensive income and income statement

AN FHRE AHED AR

Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
—0Z= —~0== —_0_— —0—_—
2023 2023 2022 2022

i T BT T T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

& Assets

DAAFE ER A H A Financial investments at fair value

ZMHa 2 2B E  through other comprehensive income 66,711 (66,711) 66,576 (63,586)
BEVATEER A Financial assets mandatorily measured

Bk SR E at fair value through profit or loss (77 (77 1,557 (1,557)
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4 sl JE P PR (ZH) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.7 HEE A A M S LA 4.7  Offsetting financial assets and liabilities
A4 A E 2SS v T EF RS The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, enforceable
A2 BE s o iR B BR o master netting arrangements or similar agreements.
BB % MEMHRRE
N il BRI % oo R
SHARAH ZHIEH  Related amounts not set off in the
Gross amounts KEH statement of financial position
W% of recognised  Net amounts of
BAEMH  financial liabilities  financial assets W BE
Gross amounts setoffinthe  presented in the EHIR HER i
of recognised statement of statement of Financial Cash collateral Net
financial assets  financial position  financial position instruments received amount
BT BT #H T Eh T T BT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
Z0ZZE 2023
fEAMEE  Derivative financial assets 451,818 - 451,818 (216,624) (189,029) 46,165
“0-CE 2022

fiE2MEE  Derivative financial assets 533,235 - 533,235 (247,491) (192,901) 92,843
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.7  Offsetting financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

Tekt kIt

amoEL MR
SHEELE 2HEH

AR BRI
IR

Related amounts not set off in the

The following financial liabilities are subject to offsetting, enforceable

EikAR Gross amounts AR statement of financial position
ARAH of recognised Net amounts of ROtBLE
Gross amounts of financial assets ~ financial liabilities H
recognised setoffinthe  presented in the EMIA Cash i
financial statement of statement of Financial collateral Net
liabilities financial position financial position instruments pledged amount
T LA LA BT BT LA
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Z0ZZE 2023
f4AMAR  Derivative financial liabilities 411,345 - 471,345 (216,624) (235,265) 19,456
I B Repurchase agreements 265,334 - 265,334 (265,334) - -
Z0ZZE 022
fEEMAR  Derivative financial liabilities 281,582 - 281,582 (247491) (27,626) 6,465
B4 Repurchase agreements - - - - - -
4.8 4 il A RS 4.8 Transfers of financial assets

PAITR AL BART & & LR ZE
WBEEMERE QRS HBEFRHRAER
A% 1 3 Tip o KA B9 GBS B g B SR

The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify
for derecognition are debt securities and bills held by counterparties as

collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.

1 o
R HBEAaK CHEBEE HHEA B 15
M Th A R T HR I {H HRTHEI{H
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred associated transferred associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
—0== —0== —o0=— —_o0=_—
2023 2023 2022 2022
BT BT BT BT
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
[w] HE5 1 e Repurchase agreements 293,184 265,334 - -
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5 FBEWBA 5 Interest income
—0== —0=
2023 2022
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000

Balances and placements with and loans
[F] SEAF L Bk and advances to banks 2,574,073 1,674,797
fE 76 55 Debt securities

— LT AH — listed 2,383,684 1,903,972
— LA — unlisted 2,565,043 698,583
Eaak- v Advances to customers 8,799,318 5,288,267
HAth Others 18,573 3,196

16,340,691 9,568,815

36 7E Rl B U A TR REA BB 8 A
Gk 2 4 E E 2 R Bl AW
11,881,678,0007C ( O — 4F : ¥
6,981,065,000 7)) K DAZS T {8 56 A H:
il 2 TG £ 2 A A E 2 R RO A U
#%4,459,013,00070 (O 4 : ik
2,587,750,0007C) ©

BE_O_=F+_H=+—HILF
BE o S AR YR EE 0 ] RS g A
(O 4 : #:#28,907,0007C) °

6 FMEZH

Included in interest income is interest income from financial assets
at amortised cost of HK$11,881,678,000 (2022: HK$6,981,065,000)
and interest income from financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income of HK$4,459,013,000 (2022: HK$2,587,750,000).

There was no interest income from unwinding of discount on impaired
assets for the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: HKS$ 28,907,000).

6 Interest expense

=0== e Juntnt

2023 2022
W T i
HK$’000 HK$’000

Deposits and balances from banks and

[F] SEAF K B F A7 3K deposits from customers 9,548,929 3,825,514
AT A7 Certificates of deposit issued 6,732 843
BT 2 RAEEIH Subordinated debts issued - 105,317
HEAH Lease liabilities 8,731 7,409
HAth Others 40,422 18,995

9,604,814 3,958,078

IR B SZ B NFHE R UATEAE
HABGEZ SR EMEZ R E
#9,604,814,000 0 (O 4 @ i
3,958,078,0007C) °

Included in interest expense is interest expense on financial liabilities
that are not at fair value through profit or loss of HK$9,604,814,000
(2022: HK$3,958,078,000).
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7 MR RS

7 Net fees and commission income

Gl
(Restated)
—O0O== —O0=
2023 2022
i3 BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
e 5 2 K AR B Ui A Fees and commission income
7 AR A0 I B R Securities brokerage and investment services 418,265 460,416
LRI 28 40 SETF WA Insurance brokerage income 664,338 262,576
(EHiRNE S Credit cards 94,219 95,666
(ERE Credit related 441,956 341,498
B 5 mE Trade finance 69,925 89,291
oAt B HRA T 2ETS Other retail banking services 29,099 27,906
HoAt s 22l A Other fee income 138,484 160,029
1,856,286 1,437,382
I 55 2 K AP 4 32 Fees and commission expenses
(CUERE 2 Credit cards (87,706) (82,637)
6 o5 K A M PG RS Securities brokerage and investment services (25,246) (45,460)
A R 75 3t Other fee expenses (36,084) (22,134)
s (149,036) (150,231)
RS 2 B AR 4 P IS A Net fees and commission income 1,707,250 1,287,151
Hrp e Of which:
HIELI A EEGABLIEZ Net fees and commission income, other than amounts
SREESREMBITEAZR  included in determining the effective interest rate,
B B i iU A ORELES arising from financial assets or financial liabilities
MERT A BRI R Z &) that are not at fair value through profit or loss
— R & A A — fees and commission income 526,171 441,901
— MR e B A 4 2 — fees and commission expenses (71,405) (74,556)
AEBMAREFFAHERHLE 2 Net fees and commission income on trust and other
S B At 52 FE S i A fiduciary activities where the Group holds or
bd ST §EiERET I UN invests on behalf of its customers
— R % B AR A U A — fees and commission income 49,581 39,362
— IR # KA 3 — fees and commission expenses (2,384) (2,649)
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8 FRBRBUWA RRBEIRE X 8 Insurance revenue, net and insurance service expense

—O0== —o==

2023 2022
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

PR B AR BS A Insurance revenue
RIS Bl Contracts not measured under PAA
PR B[]
BLR B I AT A S ) Amounts relating to changes in liabilities for
AHEA Y S5 remaining coverage
— B[] 5 2 I 1 i i — Contractual service margin recognised for
services provided 17,981 34,880
— 4 R gt B TR — Change in risk adjustment for non-financial
i 7 4 B T risk for the risk expired
5 8) 10,298 19,306
— TEFIEEA R R — Expected incurred claims and other insurance
PR B s < service expenses 97,040 175,949
IR B & 2 Recovery of insurance acquisition cash flows 18,731 35,870
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 144,050 Dt
| RARENERMRRAR  Contracts measured under PAA 456,722 615,250
,,,,, BRERRAE Allecation of reinsurance premiums (118,161)  (140,645)
482,611 740,610
PR B IR 3 th Insurance service expenses
CL B A 5 3k S HAth 2 Incurred claims and other directly attributable
e g 1) 2 expenses (450,435) (971,273)
B 2 AR B A B 1 5 ) Changes that relate to past service
— BPBR 2L 2E B — Changes in the fulfilment
A AR BB K B cash flow relating to the liabilities
Ui R AR ) for incurred claims 143,278 463,186
R IO g ) B 4 U o ) Insurance acquisition cash flows amortisation (110,928) (119,196)
R (418,085) ===
AT 1] PR B 2 ] i o] Amounts recoverable from reinsurers for incurred
BB AR I K & BH claims 29,133 67,460

(388,952) (559,823)
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9 WHRHWR 9 Net trading gain
—O== —O0=
2023 2022
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000
HiE LA EE Net gain/(loss) arising from financial instruments
Bk &M TE mandatorily measured at fair value through
ks (E18) profit or loss 233,502 (44,875)
6 E L AFEMEREA
Bk &M TE Net gain/(loss) arising from financial instruments
Tkt (E18) designated at fair value through profit or loss 11,429 (303)
e . =R g Net gain arising from derivative financial instruments 47,463 21,246
Hh HE B T AR Net gain from foreign exchange trading 34,823 99,274
OB (EE B e 1H
(FER17) Net loss arising from fair value hedge (Note 17) 3,812) =
323,405 75,342
10 HflEERA 10 Other operating income
—0== —O0=—
2023 2022
BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000
BB A Dividend income
— bR — Listed equity securities 25,357 41,751
— Ik bl e mERE 2 — Unlisted equity securities 19,774 104,640
PG 2 2 T AU R
H 1% B 5 124,653,000 7T Rental income from investment properties
(ZO4F less direct outgoings of HK$24,653,000
s 24.076,000 7T ) (2022: HK$24,076,000) 72,827 62,315
FRAE FRH 42 15 i i Net rental income on safe deposit boxes 33,717 34,628
R AR B BR 2 42/l Net gain on disposal of financial assets at
B 2 i (GERE) amortised cost (Note) 370 3,539
At Others 19,312 16,442

171,357 263,315

o 7S 4 [ A AR A B ) S ik 4 i Note: During the year, the Group sold some of the financial assets at
AIEZ SR EE > 5B E K amortised cost mainly as risk monitoring and control measures.
BT E -
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11 B 11 Operating expenses
#HY
(Restated)
—0== —Oo——
2023 2022
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
NFH2H Staff costs
— e M AN A — Salaries and other costs 1,728,305 1,635,274
— R RAE ) 3 — Retirement benefit costs 77,695 68,698
o e B i S M Premises and equipment expenses,
ANOFEITE excluding depreciation
— Ja HAFH 4 FH 42 — Rental of short-term leases 13,079 11,715
— HAt — Others 220,739 172,642
e Depreciation
— HAh W) 3 S Mg — Other properties and equipment
(FER25) (Note 25) 299,503 316,017
— &b (GERE24) — Leasehold land (Note 24) 3,753 3,754
B B ST Advertising and business promotion 25,486 40,703
R E M Electronic data processing 92,146 93,484
TR A% S A Postage and communications 93,649 75,162
SCHE B ER R Printing and stationery 11,609 9,715
3 GRS Auditors’ remuneration 6,552 7,008
7K 7 2 Water and electricity 29,374 26,039
AR REERA Legal and professional fees 202,719 205,719
a4 R Hin 2 Business, withholding tax and surcharges 34,424 15,249
TR B 2 Insurance 32,089 26,487
i A B 2 Securities related expenses 7,658 8,530
FAth Others 176,071 131,944

3,054,851 2,848,140
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12 WA R

12 Impairment losses

—O== —0o=Z

2023 2022
T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

WAE (m4) HHk

Impairment (written back)/losses on:
— Balances and placements with and loans and
advances to banks

— [F) SEAF T S
— RS AT R
— DI EE R A AL

— RSN AT R

— DA EE R A AL
— R AR IE

— TR ARSI IR

— AP EEREA A

— HFOUR Mg R

— at amortised cost (1,741) (3,179)
— at fair value through other comprehensive
income - (205)
— Debt securities
— at amortised cost (195) 15,311
—at fair value through other comprehensive
income 154,944 15,655
— Advances and other accounts
— at amortised cost 4,296,059 1,352,732
— at fair value through other comprehensive
income (775) (20,441)
— Loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts 34,014 6,000

T W i R A

Net charge to income statement 4,482,306 1,365,873
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13 EFEM4E 13 Directors’ emoluments

Fi AW O ARG 55 383(1) M S (/A Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong
A (B R o R 55 Bk B B2 FB8LE  Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of
P g 2 EFM BT - Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

—O0== —o==

2023 2022
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

i< Directors’ fees 1,830 1,830

Hré > fBAL ~ HAE K Salaries, bonus, allowances and benefits
BRI in kind 6,670 10,553
LERY N (LT Retirement scheme contributions 400 493
8,900 12,876

TN - AT R A FT R {E{TEE S During the year, no termination benefits were paid by the Bank to any
TR RE o RAEER - AfrififEsE  of the Bank’s directors. During the year, the Bank did not incur any

FEBEE H R 8 =77 S AH{E {7  payment to third parties for making available directors’ services.
TH o

SEAEER N B RELALE H IR » AAf7eE No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to
R B BN ) ~ BN FI4EE 2 KB/~ 7] the Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
B N TG M ET ST AT BE AR AT 3475 subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director
HRTMES G EZEEAE KR of the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
BAFEE A EN TR HMhEES - whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
ZHEE S A o time during the year.



Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
TR K SR T IRA 7 =0 T AR 2 AR FE RS R R

14 ok E A8 P 8 At 2

ASE [ I AT 2 Wk B R AT TUTE I BB AR
wHEH - AR O Z=FNA SR
FI i AR AT — [H] A T 2 ] i 2% LT B 3
A —HB R o 3% TUIHK B B KA
AEEd) > Ho R FE 8 (AR S [ 6%
At #] J) A4 — {8 5 AR A R A S —
fif) 5 S akE B ER Ay > HAlFHA — I 2
FE AR ARG & WIH D I SME B
1M 3 2 5 Pkt ) f— JH A R A R
# o LA AN 2 75 3 18 B B A A —
WHERBEEE > 2% 51 #1558 3R
i RSN EAR Bt # o

TEZ a8 0 A LR AL
H TR s # 2 BB M A #FH10%1E
W R o A 42 R EE B R E ARG
iy 2 Ak 2R W] e TR B TR A5 A Bt
R BH 5% w1 80 R 5 L BE A R 45 T
kD o A BEEL ) 2 0 SE At R AR
A ¥13,557,0000C (O . 4F & ¥
#21,693,0007T) ° RELH > K
2T R AT R B AR R B 2 3t 3k AR
Fy s 774,000 00 (O A
2,762,0007C) ° FAAEAS H o lf7 i RE A i
(T OAE ) o

A 45 [ 3 i B 4w ) 2 AR T i BE i
o ) AR B R BRG] AR R AL B
BRHAZABRABRZS%E - MARA
B HIDLHE 30,0008 4 EBR o

A TR B 52 55 A RO 2 5T K
s AR A #) 2 fHhE I A i 70,449,000
JC (O . 4F : #%58,703,0007T) °

% w1l B 5 S AR A R A e 75— S AR A
BR e R B (LR 28R T %55 B IRE
B 1) 2K R B SL A AR RS R
7E W R4l % S R R R 2 A A
TE o %A IRRE BRI B 2 R ¥ &
Ve R Rt AR A 2 HE AR 5R [R 3% B
A A o

7% S AR R B 42 1 O S 28 ARt 31 e 1))
HEAT R D o I B R VR A BT SR R
HEZBEETH R - AEMEZFRK
AW BB ELAT SRR A RE > EE
b R R e B T SR AN R % A AR AR
APE] o

%S IR AREE B DU FE L PR OL - fRREA
1 3 B BAT /5 e OR % S5 AR IR 4% IR AR
RERAVE L > AR IE - FEME S
ERM AT -

14 Staff retirement schemes

The Group operates five staff retirement schemes for the staff of the
Bank and an MPF scheme for the staff of a subsidiary of the Bank,
prior to the disposal of the subsidiary on 29 June 2023. The five staff
retirement schemes comprise a principal scheme (the “Scheme”) which
includes a defined benefit (“DB”) section and a defined contribution
(“DC”) section, a defined benefit pension scheme, two defined
contribution schemes for overseas employees and an MPF scheme. All
new Hong Kong employed staff members who join the Bank are offered
a one-off choice between the DC section of the Scheme and the MPF
scheme.

Under the DC section of the Scheme, the Group is required to contribute
10% of the monthly salary of the members who opted for the DC
arrangement. The Group’s contributions to the DC section of this
Scheme may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Forfeited contributions totaling HK$13,557,000 (2022: HK$21,693,000)
were utilised during the year. The unutilised forfeited contributions at
the year end amounted to HK$774,000 (2022: HK$2,762,000) which are
available to reduce future contributions. No contributions were payable
at the year end (2022: Nil).

The Group’s contributions to the MPF schemes are based on 5% of the
monthly relevant income of each employee up to a maximum monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.

The contributions to schemes with defined contribution arrangements and
the MPF schemes during the year amounted to HK$70,449,000 (2022:
HK$58,703,000) in aggregate.

For the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension
scheme (collectively referred to as the “Plan”), the contributions are
determined based on periodic valuations by independent qualified
actuaries of the assets and liabilities of the Plan. The Plan provides
benefits based on members’ final salary. The costs are solely funded by
the Group.

The Plan is registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, and has been granted with MPF Exemption by the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority. The Group has an unconditional
right to the surplus of the Plan. Asset ceiling and minimum funding
requirements do not apply to the Plan.

The Plan was established under a trust arrangement. The key
responsibilities of the trustees are to ensure that the Plan is administered
in accordance with the trust deed and to act on behalf of all members
impartially, prudently and in good faith.
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14 Bk HAB ok At 30 (%)

ASE [ 5y 2 55 AR KT R I DL T 2

2
e L i

A4 (1] H 0% in e S AR R BB
SAEAE > ok A% AF B AR B R B R
> BB B AR D o

SRR BB E R Zonie EEA
& WEEHERE - MEEE LS
O M TSR RS I o A ST Atk
Z e AL FEAR T % wt &1 4508 /Y Ja B 4R
B o

EFN T
P2 T O P 0 22 BT 5 0 M
RIGITERFIE o MAlas % F M
JES 2

%t I JL, B

Al (LB R 2 50 A 3B M P W A e
A P 5 -

78 ke

P AR AR AR & w3 R Z B R A Bk
DRI A 3 119 A 355 7K P SIf 2 A 4 T R
o WA Ay = 14 B PR eI 1 i B E AR
HFHs -

14 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The Plan exposes the Group to the following key risks:

Investment risk

Positive investment returns tend to increase the fair value of the Plan
assets and therefore improve the Plan’s financial position, whilst
negative investment returns tend to weaken the position.

The assets of the Plan are invested in a diversified portfolio of equities,
bonds and cash, covering major geographical locations around the world.
The diversification of asset classes and geographical location reduces the
concentration of risk associated with the Plan’s investments.

Interest rate risk

The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based
on market bond yields. A decrease in the bond yields will increase the
amount of the obligation.

Salary risk

Salary increases that are higher than assumed at the valuation will
increase the defined benefit obligation.

Inflation risk

Pension in payment under the defined benefit pension scheme may be
increased, at the discretion of the Group, to reflect all or part of the cost-
of-living increase in Hong Kong. The higher-than-assumed increases in
pensions will increase the defined benefit obligation.



Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
TR K SR T IRA 7 =0 T AR 2 AR FE RS R R

14 Bk HAB ok At 30 (%)
Ly 0L B

PR = 1) L300 35 o T B SRR AR 4
T FRLHE 386 0 5 7 A A 25 o

% S R AREE B B ) — R 2 M BN (E R
O A= —H > I E
ERBEMEEENEBAERAR > HiE
BHFBHEARG X LER > RIEF
& AT A € BT AR A 2 A s e T HE IS
1958 (2023) TERTAE » %S5 BIRFHE 2
T A ) FE S 1) BUAE B IR A 35 DL L R T
HAEFERTE - MEE R - sZERIK
FH# 22 B K FE123% (O 4
121%) °

MO =%+"A=+—HILZ24E
SE A BB IR DL R N HERR 2 & B o M
T

14 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
Mortality risk

A prolonged pension in payment due to longer life expectancy of the
pensioners will increase the defined benefit obligation.

The latest actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed on 31
December 2023, by Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, an independent
professional actuarial firm, who have among their staff Fellows of the
Actuarial Society of Hong Kong, in accordance with HKAS 19 (2023)
issued by HKICPA. The present values of the defined benefit obligation
and current service cost of the Plan are calculated based on the projected
unit credit method. At the valuation date, the Plan had a funding level of
123% (2022: 121%).

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2023 are analysed as follows:

—0== —o0—_—

2023 2022

‘T BT

HK$’000 HK$°000

P AR IR ARE B A E 2 /N FfE{E Fair value of the Plan assets 294,517 320,006

E2EACHEF B 2 BUH  Present value of the funded defined benefit obligation (239,405) (263,946)
&R A MHSIR LR NTERE 2 Net asset recognised in the consolidated statement of

HE T financial position 55,112 56,060

DL 2 B T 0 A
1« 4 4 5 A L BURAC | 1A
Ik 2 A B R IRL R R A
2 A TSR A G M 52 (5 B oo
(O AR BB - B O
I R R 2 0K AR A4 o
5 -
BE-ZO-=HR_O_ 4 A=
T R B O R B0 4 R
HI 592 3

A portion of the above asset is expected to be recovered after more than
one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate this amount from
the amounts receivable in the next twelve months, as future contributions
will also relate to future services rendered and future changes in
actuarial assumptions and market conditions. No contribution to the Plan
is expected to be paid in 2024.

There was no plan amendment, curtailment or settlement impact for the
years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.
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14 Uk BB poss Al Gt 3 (48) 14 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
AR AW RNHER 2 BT - The amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement are as
follows:
—0== 0o
2023 2022

T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

RS AR Current service cost (8,616) (11,013)
LS A Net interest income 1,977 1,018

IR NBRME R AN 2 Net expense for the year included in retirement
3 R benefit costs (6,639) (9,995)

BWEZO_=H+_"H=1—HILH The actual return on Plan assets for the year ended 31 December 2023
o ZERKREEEEZHBEE RS was HK$10,455,000 (2022: loss of HK$49,424,000).

10,455,0007C (= O . 4F : 1R A

49,424,0007C) °

FENFE R LSBT - The movements in the defined benefit obligation during the year are as
follows:
—0== o™
2023 2022
BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000

R—A—HZHRE

A8 F FE 15 BLE Present value of obligation at 1 January 263,946 346,802
JIR 5 B A Current service cost 8,616 11,013
B A Interest cost 8,472 4,648
B AR A 3 Actual benefits paid (35,944) (57,211)
B A B T BURS B i as Actuarial gains due to liability experience (905) (5,066)
e CEE I Gl Actuarial gains due to financial assumption

Y& changes (4,755) (36,265)
INEECE S ) E b Actuarial losses due to demographic assumption

UGN IEic changes (25) 25

A=+ —HZ 'R
b R E v Actual obligation at 31 December 239,405 263,946

RO =F+H=1—H  #Zit# The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31
Z SRR A SR EAR AR R EFT#] December 2023 is 6.0 years (2022: 6.6 years) and 0.9 years (2022: 0.9
(14 5L 7 A P SR 5 2 INRESF- S A7 S [ 4> years) for the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension
A A6.04 (O 4F : 6.6%F) X0.94F  scheme respectively.

(ZOZZH 1 0.9%F) -
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14 Wik BB Ok A st 1 (48)
RSB AE BB E AT EEZEE)

14 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The movements in the fair value of the Plan assets during the year are as

o follows:
—0== 0=
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
i — A — H sz 5 B ARt H
B 2N TEE Fair value of the Plan assets at 1 January 320,006 426,641
FLE WA Interest income 10,449 5,666
TEIZERARE B EE ML Return/(loss) on the Plan assets
W A RASZ [T (5 48) other than interest income 6 (55,090)
B RRAR A S Actual benefits paid (35,944) (57,211)
R H =1 — SRR
FHEIE E 2 A TEE Fair value of the Plan assets at 31 December 294,517 320,006
2 RARGT B E F AT The major categories of the Plan assets are as follows:
—O0== o0
2023 2022
T T
HK$’000 % HKS$’000 %
JBCRE RS Equities 160,334 54.4 171,393 53.6
(Feses Bonds 57,432 19.5 56,148 17.5
B4 Cash 76,751 26.1 92,465 28.9
A Total 294,517 100.0 320,006 100.0

RO =Z=%+"H=+—H  Z%8
KE! B 2 & A7 B AT 2 A7
EH 567,305,000 70 (O " 4F : #EIF
64,764,000 %) ©

TEAAE IR T 3R ] < EZRE BRI T

At 31 December 2023, the amount of the Plan assets includes deposits

with the Bank of HK$67,305,000 (2022: HK$64,764,000).

The principal actuarial assumptions adopted in the valuation are as

follows:
—O== Y@ B
2023 2022
% %
EE Discount rate

— Rl #l 2 e ARG — DB section of the Scheme 3.1 3.3
— FERAIR IR G T — Defined benefit pension scheme 4.1 4.6

wZnt #l 2 FUE R AN 2 Long-term average rate of salary increase for the
12 - 25357 B i DB section of the Scheme 4.5 5.0

FEMABKREFF 2 BH  Long-term pension increase rate for the defined
R R benefit pension scheme
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14 Uk BB poss Al Gt 3 (48) 14 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)
DA FERE MM A gE% E ¥ The below analysis shows the effect on the defined benefit obligation
RTZA=1T—HMWAREWAFER S as at 31 December as a result of reasonably possible changes in the
BEOYHT significant actuarial assumptions:
8 0 2.5 {15 5 T 25 16 2
Increase of 25 Decrease of
basis points 25 basis points
—~0== — 0. —~0== — 0.
2023 2022 2023 2022
wWToT W TT  #WTxX  BWT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
e Discount rate
— Wt B2 A E
A A — DB section of the Scheme (3,764) (4,251) 3,857 4,363
— RERABIREF#  — Defined benefit pension scheme @ (1) - 2
Wt ) 2 HE A A Long-term average rate of salary
My Z RIAT1 increase for the DB section of the
o I - Scheme 3,917 4,402 (3,841) (4,310)
FLE fm AR ARG # Long-term pension increase rate for
AR R 4 1R IR the defined benefit pension scheme 1 2 - =
ol A OB B A AT IR EAS R B9 %5 B The above sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that changes
NG B AR > IR B ERZ 2 B8 B in actuarial assumptions are not correlated and therefore it does not take
& - into account the correlations between the actuarial assumptions.
NRINHZERAKSIFIDIE R HKEE  The following table sets out the expected benefit payments (including
B st B EFER A 2% (45 fh  benefits attributable to estimated future employee service and salary)
wh e B T RBS M 5 B i g 2 g Al ) from the Plan based on the adopted actuarial assumptions:
TR A AT
Expected benefit payments
—0== —o——
2023 2022
W T BT
18 B 1% i 48 B Number of years after valuation date HK$’000 HKS$°000
14 1 year 14,573 14,789
24 2 years 19,321 37,754
34 3 years 12,766 19,173
44 4 years 26,516 12,761
54 5 years 32,507 26,482
6 2 104F 6 to 10 years 135,602 142,252

R 104F Over 10 years

123,144 164,499
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(a) ARG IR RS Z BUEAT

15 Income tax

(a) Taxation charged in the consolidated income statement represents:

—O0== —o==
2023 2022
¥ T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
AHARIIE Current taxation:
— s AR — Hong Kong profits tax 181,996 325,652
— MgSMBLIE — Overseas taxation 126,769 187,103
— TEAF B MR R B — Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior years (42,114) (425)
266,651 512,330
RIEFLIE Deferred taxation:
—AREEEFEZEE — Relating to the origination and reversal of
Fodi|n] (5ER#29) temporary differences (Note 29) (92,508) (1,577)
174,143 510,753

7 VR A 159 B 2 4% A 4F BE Ak T B ST B ik A1)
DAIBE % 16.5% (O = 4F : 16.5%) 5}
B o Mg AR IE A AR BEAG R R B Vi
) DA A 5 1) 3675 PO A6 3 LA T 78 ) 2 B %

it .

(b) A= 52 [ A I Bk B i i A1) 2 o T LA
o PR A W 2 BRI 158 2 B i

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year is calculated at
16.5% (2022: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

(b) The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong

BT Kong as follows:
]l
(Restated)
—0== o0
2023 2022
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
B Al i Profit before taxation 1,807,811 3,402,452
PUIBL K 16.5% Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
(ZOZAF £ 16.5%)5TH (2022: 16.5%) 298,289 561,405
AATnBZ I EBIH L Tax effect of expenses not deductible for
B taxation purposes 182,798 71,364
TR Z WA B BIH Tax effect of income not subject to
2 taxation (256,875)  (161,820)
BRH A B R AR B R 2 Effect of different taxation rates in other tax
2 jurisdictions 6,069 32,131
14 4 55 YEE A 7R i Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior years (42,114) (425)
I T R T i 18 2 e 2 Effect of unrecognised tax losses 640 503
FEAL B A A BB A Tax effects of share of results of associates
213 i R BB TE 2 R and joint ventures (11,096) 8,504
HAth Others (3,568) (909)
Prig i Income tax 174,143 510,753
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15 Fnf3 i (4)

15 Income tax (Continued)

(c) HAth AUt &AM AT () The income tax effects relating to components of other
i 5t 28 comprehensive income are as follows:
]
(Restated)
—0== —0Z™
2023 2022
B i &8 Bke® B Bk e
Before- Net-of- Before- Net-of-
tax Pl f B tax tax i tax
amount Income tax amount amount Income tax amount
kT EWTx BWTx BWTx BWTx BWTx
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
DAAFEERA Financial assets at fair value
HA 2T 2 through other comprehensive
SRMEE income
— NPEE R — Changes in fair value 769,116  (101,911) 667,205 (2,104,251) 383,732 (1,720,519)
— JA IR A — Transfer to income statement
i % on disposal (310,337) - (310,337) (223,234) - (223,234
— JA W E IR A — Transfer to income statement
edi % on impairment 139,436 - 139,436 (4,991) - (4,991)
MEMG 45 /3 F Jo % Share of reserves of associates and
%2 it joint ventures (9,259) - (9,259) 1,928 = 1,928
EATE I IMERE)  Exchange difference on translation
P B R LM of financial statements of
B 5t 25 4 overseas operations (75,612) - (75,612)  (589,059) - (589,059)
DA TFEESA Equity securities at fair value
HA 2Tk s 2 through other comprehensive
i 1 7 5 income
— NFEE s — Changes in fair value 89,390 (6,472) 82918  (263,365) 11,925  (251,440)
HEitFEEZ Surplus on revaluation of bank
Btk premises 84,649 - 84,649 8,242 = 8,242
FRERHMF# 2K Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
s/ (1R) benefit scheme 5,691 (939) 4,752 (13,784) 2275 (11,509)
Fofth Others (47,007) - (47,007) = = =
AF A H At 2 T Other comprehensive income/
Ieds /() (expense) for the year 646,067  (109,322) 536,745 (3,188,514) 397,932 (2,790,582)
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16 Jifr8le ~ [FZEAF R R Bk

advances to banks

16 Cash, balances and placements with and loans and

—0== —0o—-—
2023 2022
T ki o I
HKS’000 HK$’000
a8 A 1) M At amortised cost
i . Cash 559,538 562,263
fERRIZE  Balances withbanks 13,911,406 11,782,978
FRPREAT ] Balances with central banks 826,567 2,395,639
[A] 2 72 HA A7k Placements with banks
— A H W EH — maturing within one month 19,318,919 11,526,739
— 2T A N E — maturing between one and twelve months 14,751,741 18,471,575
s e 34,070,660 29,998,314
RS ] Loans and advances to banks 6,529,340 9,684,088
fewfelfg  ReverseRepo 1,515,605 -
Tok A YEE A Impairment allowances
et - Stagel! (6,716) | (8,631)
57,406,400 54,414,651

MRTOT=%+"H=+—H  A4%£H
ZAMIE B K ik 5 BRI A A7 R R e SR
TS T B He #5 425,746,000 (O .

A HkH0431,514,0007T) ©

The Group’s balances with central banks that are subject to exchange
control and regulatory restrictions amounted to HK$425,746,000 at 31
December 2023 (2022: HK$431,514,000).
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17 fiE4ph T H

TSR IHERATE M TR 2 RECH
BEHEALZ RGN EEER
PAEE

17 Derivative financial instruments

The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts and
fair values of each significant type of derivatives, without taking into
account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements:

w&/ ik %%/ AR
BRER Fair values BHER Fair values
Notional/ Notional/

contractual B Aff  contractual G AfE
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
—0== —0== —0== —0Z__ —0Z__ —~0—_—
2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022

whTr  WWTn  #WTx RN Tr BN Tr BN
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$°000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000

AhRE A 49 Exchange rate contracts
EHAH Forward contracts 3,726,341 30,783 22,530 9,851,705 124,101 140,746
gz Currency swaps 78,571,395 404,890 309,523 44,530,759 494,138 146,156
T it Options written 1,066,309 - 10,677 361,823 = 2,715
L YN Options purchased 1,076,780 10,748 - 425926 1,518 =
-’ M08 Mdedll 342,730 R
FIREH) Interest rate contracts
pilpgik Interest rate swaps 6,517,697 29,487 157972 1,399,440 14,611 14,551
RHER Equity contracts
Tt SR Options written 178,448 - 1,117 80,448 - 4,498
B A Options purchased 178,448 1,117 - 80,448 4,498 -
356,896 1,117 1,117 160,896 4,498 4,498

91,315,418 477,025 501,819 56,730,549 638,866 308,666

WETHZGHEHABRRER AR
TN Z oy &> WAGERER K/ o
TR T35 Rl 3~ B R SR HEE AR e B - AT
ETRARERA R (EE) SURF (8
i) - T emEEREEZ A FEE
HERE R] BB IRF A R O ) -

The contractual amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and they
do not represent amounts at risks. The derivative instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity prices relative
to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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17 fide&mh TR ()

bt @ T RE 28 TIE A pis
EREEHTA -

A-PEEEN

A AR B BR8P (B ) DA AR B B 52
T 455 ) 24 538 B ML B0 < O 0 R (E
SR AR S o M) A B T LA
A G T H E B S DA EREA R
At 4 T AL i R P A A 2R o ASSRAT BRI A
S b ) A

TEMEFEMTART_A=+—H
2R ARG BT EXMRE
6}0

17 Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

Among the above derivative financial instruments, certain of them were
designated as hedging instruments.

Fair value hedge

Fair value hedges are used by the Group to protect it against changes
in the fair value of financial assets due to movements in market
interest rates. The financial instruments hedged for interest rate risk
mainly include debt securities measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The Bank uses interest rate swaps to hedge
interest rate risk.

The table below summarises the contractual/notional amounts of the
hedging instruments as at 31 December by remaining contractual
maturity.

—4EN —FHAE TN E fal

Up to 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total

BT EW T BT T

ENO Y 2023 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
] 2R i 4] Interest rate swaps - 234,423 3,125,640 3,360,063
—4EN —Z LA ARk Gt

Up to 1 year 1-5 years  Over 5 years Total

BT T T BT T BT

O T4 2022 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
| 2 e 1Y Interest rate swaps = - _ _

SiLfs s R B0 TR 2 L A B
W

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments are as
follows:

%&/ ik %%/ AFEE
BHEH Fair values BHER Fair values
Notional/ Notional/
contractual B fff  contractual B =0
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
—0== —0Z= —0== —_0__ —_0__ —~0—_—
2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022
ERTL  WWTx W% Tx BT %t BT
HKS$’000  HKS$°000  HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
e TR Derivative financial instruments

— il g — Interest rate swaps 3,360,063 - 135,347 - - -
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17 4 TH (4) 17 Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
A FEMEEY () Fair value hedge (Continued)
By EMEA AR aEmT The amounts relating to hedged items are as follows:
b A\ T {9 s AR (R
AEEEEN  RDEREN NHEEES  RLEIES
Wz EYHAZ LA 7 ¢y V4
e i Fite® A PHEEZS i (8 Zite®  ATEESS
Accumulated Accumulated
amount of amount of
fair value hedge Change in fair value hedge Change in
adjustment  value used for adjustment  value used for
included in ~ recognising included in recognising
Carrying the carrying hedge Carrying  the carrying hedge
amounts amount ineffectiveness amounts amount ineffectiveness
Z0=Z= Z0=Z= Z0== —0ZZ 0= —0-Z
2023 2023 2023 2022 2022 2022
T T T T BT T
HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HKS$000
Fogizid- [nvestment in securities
— B — Debt securities 3,239,397 131,535 - - - -

RS RN RN GG St KX kEzRm i The effectiveness of the hedge based on changes in fair value of
B R A A R B o A B JE S B IE H 4y the derivatives and the hedged items attributable to the hedged risk
B EAE P E A 4B sl ;x recognised in the consolidated income statement during the year is

T : presented as follows:
—0== —O0=—
2023 2022
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
APEEEM G
(518 W8 - Gain/(loss) arising from fair value hedge, net:
—EENERZ
HHEEEIEHE — Hedged items attributable to the hedged risk 131,535 =
—EHTH — Hedging instruments (135,347) =

(3,812) -




Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited

TR K BERAT A IR 7 = O — = 4R 2 AR B A H R

18 VLA PR fE ws A 10 28 IR 2 < il

18 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

&
R E
Financial assets
REURNFHEE  HELAPHEE
CYNE b A\ 1 i M
Mandatorily Designated at
measured at fair fair value
value through through aat
profit or loss profit or loss Total
- TR BHTT W T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
Q=Y 2023
fEH 8 77 Debt securities
— & b — Listed in Hong Kong 1,115,174 90,168 1,205,342
— 5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 988,902 176,055 1,164,957
—JF kb — Unlisted 1,103,070 - 1,103,070
s 307,146 - 266,223 3,473,369
B HE R Equity securities
—H L — Listed in Hong Kong 105,797 - 105,797
— g5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 48,059 -~ 48,059
—JF b — Unlisted - - -
S e 13856 R 153,856 _
PR 4% A4 Equity investment fund
R SUdlised s - 730516
4,091,518 266,223 4,357,741
HBIT AL Of which issued by:
— rhREUR K — Central governments and
R RAT central banks 91,212 217,790 309,002
— $RAT R H A — Banks and other financial
B institutions 2,316,480 48,433 2,364,913
— {3k — Corporate entities 1,683,826 - 1,683,826
4,091,518 266,223 4,357,741
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18 VLA PR fE ws A\ 10 28 IR 2 < il

18 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

& e (%) (Continued)
Financial assets
BE A TE
{Hit AR R HEUATE
Mandatorily b A8 il
measured at fair ~ Designated at fair
value through value through A7
profit or loss profit or loss Total
T i T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
N I : 2022
EHES Debt securities
— H — Listed in Hong Kong 508,897 83,933 592,830
— A LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,176,454 159,165 1,335,619
. ] — Unlisted 2,399,825 - 2,399,825
e 4,085,176 243098 . 4,328,274
RS Equity securities
—H LT — Listed in Hong Kong 307,399 - 307,399
— g5 L — Listed outside Hong Kong 77,887 = 77,887
— 3 L — Unlisted 14,088 - 14,088
R 399374 - 399,374
IR G4 Equity investment fund
kLW Snliscd 942693 e 942,693
5,427,243 243,098 5,670,341
HBIT AL Of which issued by:
— rhREUR K — Central governments and
H e sfigT central banks 159,674 198,047 357,721
— $R47 B HoAth — Banks and other financial
4 R institutions 3,306,688 45,051 3,351,739
— {3 — Corporate entities 1,960,881 = 1,960,881
5,427,243 243,098 5,670,341
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19 BHLE

19 Investments in securities

—O== —0o=Z

2023 2022
T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

PAZS B {E RS A At
ST AR 2 B R E
s i
JBC A e 77

Financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Debt securities 108,296,530 103,694,091
Equity securities 2,904,366 2,700,029

RS A IR 2 & B E

111,200,896 106,394,120

Financial investments at amortised cost

B 25 Debt securities 30,828,352 18,456,916
W E A Impairment allowances
— H—PEE — Stage 1 (12,396) (18,498)
— SRR — Stage 2 - (896)
et 2 — Stage 3 - (151,973)

30,815,956 18,285,549

142,016,852 124,679,669

FERAETS R WS R IR > AN FLLERERE  The Group has designated some equity investments at fair value through
BERE AP EESE A KM 2MlsE  other comprehensive income for business strategic reasons subjected
whE > MG TR A Sr A E R PR AEZEHI#%  to internal stop loss limit control mechanism. The dividend income

i o KO MR ERANT

recognised from these equity investments are as follows:

=0== e it

2023 2022
L T o
HK$’000 HK$’000

R BRI A

AR ARAI A 2 I RS 27
— AL
— s b
— JE LT

AN EL 2 P RS
— AL
— s b
— JE b

Dividend income recognised
Equity securities held at year end

— Listed in Hong Kong 5,277 19,216

— Listed outside Hong Kong - 2,937

— Unlisted 16,049 97,150
Equity securities sold during the year

— Listed in Hong Kong 8,370 1,047

— Listed outside Hong Kong 333 =

— Unlisted 504 —

30,533 120,350
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19 BHFHRE () 19 Investments in securities (Continued)
ALE TRy LA I RE AR & > INEE. The Group sold some of these equity investments as they have reached
A ILEREE - FEFWT - the internal stop loss limits. The details are as follows:
—O== —Oo0==
2023 2022

T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

A B R 2 A HEE Fair value at disposal - 109,553
A LB B IR p A <6 Loss on disposal transferred
T [t A AR B Ve A from financial asset revaluation reserve

Z & iR to retained earnings - (20,270)
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19 BHHBLEE (M)

19 Investments in securities (Continued)

S E

Financial investments

At 2 i W
At fair value
through other

comprehensive U8 A 5 iR aat
income At amortised cost Total
L T T W T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
O =Y. 2023
EHES Debt securities
— i b — Listed in Hong Kong 19,213,448 669,054 19,882,502
— 4 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 35,019,622 11,260,827 46,280,449
— b — Unlisted 54,063,460 18,886,075 72,949,535
. 108,296,530 30815956 139,112,486 |
BT I Equity securities
—FEH — Listed in Hong Kong 576,789 - 576,789
— WA LT — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,660,467 - 1,660,467
— bl — Unlisted 667,110 - 667,110
I = 2904366 - 2,904,366
111,200,896 30,815,956 142,016,852
FHE S AT IR 2 Fair value of listed securities
TR A TEE at amortised cost 30,676,585
HBIT AL Of which issued by:
— rhREUR K — Central governments and
LR AT central banks 26,572,700 26,915,271 53,487,971
— $R47 B HoAth — Banks and other financial
B institutions 62,399,018 1,727,729 64,126,747
— {3k — Corporate entities 22,229,178 2,172,956 24,402,134
111,200,896 30,815,956 142,016,852
TEHS A dE Included within debt securities are:
— R — Certificates of deposit held 27,524,809 175,809 27,700,618
— Bl — Treasury bills (including
(LG H1 R 4 08 Exchange Fund Bills) - 11,497,896 11,497,896
— HA &% — Other debt securities 80,771,721 19,142,251 99,913,972
108,296,530 30,815,956 139,112,486
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19 BHHBLEE (M)

19 Investments in securities (Continued)

EMBE

Financial investments

DA FEERA
At 2 T A
At fair value
through other

comprehensive S AT IR GEin
income At amortised cost Total
T T WET T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
O 2022
B i 5 Debt securities
— & Ll — Listed in Hong Kong 19,363,935 1,250,599 20,614,534
— Ah BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 49,442,239 9,304,590 58,746,829
— ¥ bl — Unlisted 34,887,917 7,730,360 42,618,277
e 103604091 18285549 121979640
e RERE 55 Equity securities
—HKEm — Listed in Hong Kong 687,645 = 687,645
— g5 b — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,388,741 - 1,388,741
—JE bl — Unlisted 623,643 = 623,643
R 2700029 - 2,700,029
106,394,120 18,285,549 124,679,669
TG BUAS B R 2 Fair value of listed securities
TR A TEE at amortised cost 10,316,990
HBIT AL : Of which issued by:
— rhREUR K — Central governments and
H LR AT central banks 31,702,616 14,638,130 46,340,746
— SRAT K HoAth — Banks and other financial
B institutions 61,174,138 1,851,443 63,025,581
— {3 — Corporate entities 13,517,366 1,795,976 15,313,342
106,394,120 18,285,549 124,679,669
B s I Included within debt securities are:
— R — Certificates of deposit held 13,316,033 175,436 13,491,469
— Bl — Treasury bills (including
(G IMEIR 4T Exchange Fund Bills) 11,417,263 6,422,264 17,839,527
— HihfE% — Other debt securities 78,960,795 11,687,849 90,648,644
103,694,091 18,285,549 121,979,640
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20 BEER S H i MR IH 20 Advances and other accounts
(a) BEaK B ik IR JE (a) Advances and other accounts
¢
(Restated)
ZO0O== —Oo0_—
2023 2022
W T T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
F 8 AR B B At amortised cost
HRSGRk Advancestocustomers 208723358 199,268,662
e Tradebills 7486 | 378983
WRHRIS Acemedinterest 2,802,002 2,102,865
WU Accountsand otherreceivable 2158903 2444155
WA YA Impairment allowances
— B _ Stage 1 (214,055) (337,721)
— BB — Stage 2 (268,197) (390,629)
— BB = PREL — Stage 3 (1,648,735) (1,457,568)
R (2,130.987) (2,185918)
VLA PR A At fair value through other
R & comprehensive income
&F XK Advances to customers - 221,693
[HEL% Trade bills 4,098,655 4,050,886

4,098,655 4,272,579

215,726,817 206,281,326




136

Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited

BRI K BRSRAT A IR 7] — O — SAE 2 AFBE S IR

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

20 kK HAbIRIE (4)
(b) BEERE KA EL

EFERACFEMERE MBS HZ
P& Hobra T

20 Advances and other accounts (Continued)
(b) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Advances to customers include investments in finance lease receivables
and hire purchase contracts, analysed as follows:

—O0O== —O0=—

2023 2022

BT BT

HK$’000 HK$°000

JRE W % ' M E Gross investment, receivable

— —4ER — Within one year 1,748 5,627

— —4EPl BB HAE — After one year but within five years 662 2,279

— HAERL B — After five years 1,143 1,265
3,553 9,171
A 2 BB A Unearned finance income 5) (17)
B Net investment 3,548 9,154

il A B e FH 6 40 2 R I R A A
T

The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase
contracts is analysed as follows:

—O0== iy o untant

2023 2022

T BT T

HK$’000 HK$°000

—4ER Within one year 1,743 5,610
—4ED) B FE R After one year but within five years 662 2,279
AR B After five years 1,143 1,265
3,548 9,154

A 2 i E A A A A 2 A A
R 614 R 32 PR 2 B BRE(E (— O
T ) o

MO =4+"H=+—H > A4&H
SIf7 JHE AN R AT [ i L S R R I A 4 2 U
{EMEMRS (O = —4F : ¥ 1,00000) o

No unguaranteed residual values were included in the gross investment
in finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group
(2022: Nil).

As at 31 December 2023, there were no impairment allowances for
uncollectible finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the
Group included in the impairment allowances (2022: HK$1,000).
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21 BitE 2 v BE £ 21 Interests in subsidiaries
TFHEAITHR O =+ H="1—  The following is a list of the subsidiaries owned by the Bank at 31
H . BAEZHBAR : December 2023:
Place of CERIRAZIHE PR B R
itk incorporation Particulars of issued Percentage of ordinary share Principal
4 Name BEMY  and operation share capital capital held FEEH  activities
203 20226 2023 200
KR RR CMB Wing Lung Insurance Bk HongKong 64446872 38,856,066 4% 6% WREE  Tnsuance
HRAH (o) Company Limited (Note (a-)) business
R KRG AR CMB Wing Lung Capital Limited* % Hong Kong 7000000 7,000,000 100% 100% BN Financial
consultancy
services
R KRR AR A CMB Wing Lung Finance Limited” &% Hong Kong 2,500,000 2,500,000 100% 100%  FAEEEBE  Provision of
financial
services
REKREEGEEHARAT  CMB Wing Lung Asset Fik Hong Kong 2565450 2,363.430 100% 100% HEEE At
Management Limited" management
REKRGARA CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited” %k Hong Kong 300,000 300,000 100% 100% (EFEEE  Trustee services
HEAERREMARAT  CMB Wing Lung Insurance Al Hong Kong 250,000 250,000 100% 100% (REERF  Insurance
Brokers Limited* broking
REKREREARA A CMB Wing Lung Agency Limited® &% Hong Kong 50,000 50,000 100% 100% RERE  Insurance
agency
HEAEZEREHMAD  CMB Wing Lung (Nominees) Al Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100%  SFERERE  Nominee
Limited® services
REKEELRR A CMB Wing Lung Property Al Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100% HEEH Property
Management Limited" management
Wingspan Incorporated® Wingspan Incorporated* £H USA. 1,500,000 1,500,000 100% 100% HERE  Property
(USSI each) ~ (USSI each) holding

(BREE  (EREE
) - Fnin)
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21 K& vl hEfx (48) 21 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)
Place of B RAZ R B R
itk incorporation Particulars of issued Percentage of ordinary share Principal
4 Name BENE  and operation share capital capital held FEER  activities
2003 2002 2003 200
Wing Lung Opportunities Fund ~ Wing Lung Opportunities Fund RERE Cayman a1 11 §4.03% 9463% BEEH Investment
Limited" Limited" Islands (USS1,000 ~ (USS1,000 (Notes 3) holding
each) each) (%)
(BREE  (BREE
E1000%5)  K7C100070)
Wing Lung Opportunities Wing Lung Opportunities Master —~ FEHE  Cayman 25826 26,116 84.03% 9463% BWEEE  Investment
Master Fund Limited” Fund Limited” Islands (US$1,000  (USS1,000 (Notes 3) holding
each) each) (it#)
(BREE  (BREE
E1000%)  KTCI000)
Wing Lung Growth Fund Wing Lung Growth Fund III REHE  Caymm 433,200 433200 100% 100% FEEE  Tnvestment
111 Segregated Portfolio* Segregated Portfolio® Islands (HKS$1,000  (HKS1,000 holding
each) each)
(GRmE  (BREE
#HL00)  EHL00T)
Wing Lung Growth Fund V- Wing Lung Growth Fund V. REHE  Caymm 53,000 70307 93.98% 10% BEEE  Investment
Segregated Portfolio® Segregated Portfolio® Islands (USS1,000 ~ (USS1,000 (Notes 3) holding
each) each) (i)
(RmE  (BREE
E710007%5) - K7CL00070)
BAREARA Sea Wing Investments Limited® &% Hong Kong 1,000 1,000 100% 100% HERE  Propery
holding
KRR LS () CMB Wing Lung Equity FH#EAR  People’s (itf1) (1) 100% 100% MERAER  Eqity
HRAFN Investment Management HHIE Republic of (Note 1) (Note 1) investment
(Shenzhen) Limited" China management
AATAKEL BHT () AR CMB Wing Lung Information PEAR  People’s (i) AR/ 100% AR /na. SEBHOE  Financial
YN Technology (Shenzhen) HHIE Republic of (Note 2) n4. technology
Limited" China research and
development
FABRAA Antopex Limited® SRELE  British Virgin 1 (USS1 each) 1 (USSI each) 100% 100% [RREEE Trustee services
Islands (GRS (BREE
*¥ux)  Zniw
[REA AR Bulleria Limited SRELE  British Virgin 1 (USS1 each) 1 (USSI each) 100% 100% [RREEE Trustee services
Islands (BMmE  (BREE
*um)  ZEiw
HEERAR Cameland Limited® SRELE  British Virgin 1 (USS1 each) 1 (USSI each) 100% 100% [RREEE Trustee services
Islands (BMEE (R
#nin)  Exin)
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21 PHEA wIRES (4)

21 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of B RAZ R B R
itk incorporation Particulars of issued Percentage of ordinary share Principal
4 Name BENE  and operation share capital capital held FEER  activities
2023 20228 023 2022
EEARARN Deeright Limited* SEELE  British Virgin  1(USS1 cach) 1 (USSI each) 100% 100% fEstEH Trustee services
Islands (BMmE  (EREE
*im)  Enln)
ERARA Eaglearn Limited" HEELE  British Virgin  1(USS1 each) 1 (USSI each) 100% 100% fEsEEH Trustee services
Islands (BMmE  (EREE
¥re)  Enin)

AT EESAE B AT -
HIAAT RS < M A7
@ CETEAR LWL

FERE (DR EA R AR 13,000,000 00
)L &R A AN K #510,000,000 78
Q) ¥ R vl £ —1 A J& A N HE
A B 4 [ 2 H o B8 A DA P8
[ AB R GRlA R -

(a) D K R AR B

MO A TNH - HEEKE

PRBE A BRA 7] (T A B ) (76

B B R R R A R ([

PR R 1) (FE 5 B ) 5T 57 B2

W ok o PR UL > R AR B i DA B 4

1,171,000,000 75 ¥ 52 1% 47 7 7 [ 1% B

BEATHY25,590,806 B4y (TG EHIH |) -

MO =4FANHAZ+HIE > WEHIE
52 S S b 3t B 40 5 B i vk HP 2 W BT A 1Y)
RSB BRI L - R R A
PR A £SHE — 2 IR K AR 1Y 48 7 7k
LRI S5% IEHE » A4 B E B R 58
— 2 K B AR A% 1) 48 T K B PR B 45% %
HE > 37 73 7k e R B AN T 2 A 4 18 22 I
NGIL) WY - /NI

# Directly held by the Bank.
Indirectly held by the Bank.

@ All the issued share capital refers to ordinary shares.

Note: (1) Registered capital was RMB13,000,000.
(2) Registered capital was RMB10,000,000.
(3) The shares held are redeemable within one calendar month and the
Group has classified if as financial liabilities at FVTPL.
(a)  Disposal of CMB Wing Lung Insurance

On 28 September 2022, CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited
(“CMBWLI”) (as seller) entered into the Share Subscription Agreement
with China Merchants Insurance Holdings Company Limited (“CM
Insurance Holdings”) (as buyer). Pursuant to which, CM Insurance
Holdings subscribed for 25,590,806 shares newly issued by CMB Wing
Lung Insurance at HKD1,171,000,000 in cash (“Capital Increase”).

On 29 June 2023, the Capital Increase was completed and all the
conditions precedent set out in the Share Subscription Agreement were
satisfied. CM Insurance Holdings directly held 55% of the further
enlarged share capital of CMBWLI and the Group directly held 45% of
the further enlarged share capital of CMBWLI. CMBWLI ceased to be a
subsidiary and became the associate of the Group.
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21 S 2wl hE 4R (48) 21 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)
(b) WHABERERIEEHMNFEEM (b) The net assets of CMB Wing Lung Insurance at the date of
T disposal are as follows:
g E H
At the date
of disposal
BT
HKS$’000
B4 - R A Cash, balances and placements with and loans
BK and advances to banks 2,265,541
PAOSPAE (B 56 AR i R 2 4 Rl 78 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 373,701
B E Investments in securities 1,274,568
B K A BR TH Advances and other accounts 509,254
= /NI Interests in associates 2,960
&Yk Investment properties 142,800
Ho Aty 3 I 5% A Other properties and equipment 28,272
W HABIIAE Current taxation (6,547)
% S T I £ Deferred tax liabilities 3)
HoAt R IE K FE R Other accounts and accruals (2,686,741)
iR B I Net assets disposed 1,903,805
(c) EBEMBEARBERBEZLRZS S W (¢) Disposal transaction of CMB Wing Lung Insurance is analysed
T as follows:
—O==
2023
b3 T
HKS$’000
W S F R 2 Interest in an associate 1,431,677
JE R Net assets disposed (1,903,805)

FEHE Tl 1) JE SRR 25 Non-controlling interests 472,128
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21 FRE 2w HE R (48

(d) & B v K B DR B B4 U T

21 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

(d) The net cash outflow from disposal of CMB Wing Lung

ST - Insurance is analysed as follows:
—O0==
2023
BT
HKS$’000
i B 4 S G R B4 IE H Cash and cash equivalents disposed 213,015
i O VR o i) < i Release upon disposal of a subsidiary 213,015
22 BEARRGEREMS 22 Interests in associates and joint ventures
#HY
(Restated)
—0O0== — o0
2023 2022
BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
JREA & 2 VR Share of net assets
— s mRE A — interests in associates 1,850,420 491,097
—REMEMESR — interests in joint ventures 7,692 7,175
1,858,112 498,272
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22 BEAuREELEMS () 22 Interests in associates and joint ventures (Continued)
& A

Ol /NI & ¥ AR The particulars of the Group’s associates and joint ventures are as
I follows:
Place of Particulars % of
iM% incorporation Principal SHZLHR  ofisued ownership Nature of
b Name BENE  and operation  FEEH activities Rttt shares held R R ILA interest ~ HEHEE relationship
HEER Bank Consortom 1t HongKong  AEBIGHHZ  Provision ¥tz Unlisted ordinary 13.33% 1333%  BELH Associate
FRAR: Holding IR of trustee, L shares
Limited* [RERH administration
and custodian
services for
retirement
schemes
HEEg Toint Electronic i HongKong ~ fRfEAEMER  Provision of F LTz Unlisted ordinary (i) (Notea)  AERE Toint venture
FRA» Teller Services IR ATMnetwork 98 shares
Limited* services
SAERE  BCReinsurance ik HongKong  FHfRlAER Reinsurance F Lz Unlisted ordinary 21.00% 200%  BEAH Associate
FRAT Limited business Lk shares
AAFRE  HongKongLife ik HongKong  AREREE  Lifeinwance  ELifiZ Unlisted ordinary 16.67% 1667%  BEAH Associate
FRAT Insurance Limited business Lk shares
MEARRE  CMBWingLung A& HongKong  (RIEEK Insurance F LTz Unlisted ordinary 45% 5% BELE Associate
FiRA» Tnsurance Company business Lk shares

Limited*

DL EEh S ANT RS ERERALEEASE  The above associates and joint ventures are strategic partners for the

WAL 1E Group.
* O HARITEHERR *  Directly held by the Bank

ﬂ%:(@z’s%@]]ﬁﬁ{jﬁu W B 2z — > W3 [E Note:(a) The Group is one of the five founding members which together have a

WHZGNT Z IR « NEFEFE controlling interest in the company. The Group holds 20% of the ‘A’
SN T B AT T E AR B T A LR ordinary shares issued by the company to its founding members. The
Z20% ° 2%\ EIAA HiAh X m % SR R o AE company also has other class of ordinary shares. Class A ordinary shares
INFEITERRR » [A]IREEA D LA B & have the right to vote on the allocation of the company’s asset upon the
WKERE - Ao =4+"_H=+ winding up of the company. As at 31 December 2023, the Group is entitled
—H > AEFEBELEZATEIRKEEZ to 2.74% (2022: 2.74%) of dividends declared by the company.

2.74% (.0 . TAF 1 2.74%) R o

202345 - ANEFEFRIGZER AR A In 2023, the Group reclassified the investments in Bank Consortium
KR FEAR b AR A A Z & ILF %  Holding Limited and BC Reinsurance Limited previously included
il B B A E R S A W A RIS in interests in jointly controlled entities into interests in associates as
IR 74 4 [ 36 i 1B B 9 A BN LA 3L R] the Group does not have the joint control power over the management
PERIREME A EREET) o W FIRE  of the two entities but instead had significant influence over them.
H o Comparatives have been re-presented.
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22 BiEAFERGEREMELS (H)

B SE BA B BB~ F
BRSNS

DR B9 B 85 R A Y 1% IR 1 B S
i e L) ) A B0 4 D VS R P
SR o

K B R B A R ]

22 Interests in associates and joint ventures (Continued)

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material
associate is set out below:

The summarised financial information below represents amounts shown
in the associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance with

HKFRSs.

CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited:

—O==
2023
i1
HK$’000
W5k 8 2 ] 1 AR Gross amounts of associate
HE Assets 5,993,023
=i Liabilities 2,877,846
HE £ Equity 3,115,177
A Revenue 146,200
i A1 Net profit 73,355
A TH Wi s AR Total comprehensive income 73,355
B A A T 0 2 2 ) O R Reconciled to the Group’s interest in associate
i G/NCIRE R VgL Gross amounts of net assets of associate 3,115,177
A SE B N FIT S 2 B Group’s share of net assets of associate 1,385,738

S PN EVNCIES ST
Rk

Aggregate information of associates and joint ventures that are not
individually material:

H

(Restated)
—0=== —o——
2023 2022
W T BT
HK$’000 HK$°000

A A T A 5% 55 6k 2 8 ) Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share

B 8 A SE W AR of associates and joint ventures
FNERBLIEAR BT A e 4R Share of losses, net of tax (28,910) (51,541)
HCAth 4 A7 0 25 Other comprehensive income (9,259) 1,928

EEanEE Total comprehensive expense (64,230) (49,613)
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23 BREWE 23 Investment properties
—O0== 0
2023 2022
¥ BT
HK$’000 HK$°000
w—H—H At 1 January 2,685,050 2,695,310
HEEESFELEYE Reclassification from premises to investment properties 96,400 9,200
B EYER B EE Reclassification from investment properties to premises (16,000) -
K] B 5 BT JBS 2 \) 2 4 BR Deduction from disposal of a subsidiary (142,800) -
HALAPEE R (EE) Fair value gains/(losses) on revaluation 16,280 (19,460)
w+=H=+—H At 31 December (professional valuation)
(REHZEMEIIIR) 2,638,930 2,685,050
—0== —O0o_—_—
2023 2022
B¥TIT W TT
HK$’000 HK$°000
DT e Z A # W) 2E Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
— REIHA (A4 L) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 219,730 361,310
— A (T2 ) — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 2,419,200 2,323,740
2,638,930 2,685,050

AR EYER O =ZF+ A=+
— H A DASCE A (7 8619 1 A
WA E AL R RE o S YCEE Ak A8y 48 S 3
B0 A& B G W AT A R W EAT
Hoig B B AR e g g R
il (EL W) 2 1A i 75 3t B 5 BRI A 20 00 £ (L

KBy -

All investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2023 by
capitalising the net rental income using the Investment Method of
Valuation. The valuations were carried out by an independent firm of
surveyors, A.G. Wilkinson & Associates (Surveyors) Limited, who have
among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property being valued.
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23 BEWE (H)

T REBIIALEH DL E R REY
SEOEAE - Sl 1% A o J 5 i o 1 2
1358 RN EEERI o ~FE
{EL LAl (6L i 3 9 50 A S T 9 1 )
J& & o A HBLEC BB B I T 5 I
(WAL S SR NI R E S E YN
R R T AS 4 3 T A O FH Y o A R
AR ELE T FOIATEER ER -

o W - 2%F - TARGERTS
AR T S A ORAEFREE) -

o HTJE — RIBAVBUE R B (0
f8) B (el (8 BT 43 ) BEA
B 2 A ERK -

o HBZE - REEEEATBESE

23 Investment properties (Continued)

The table below presents the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties measured on a recurring basis, categorised into the fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is based on whether the inputs used in the
valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs
reflect market data obtained from independent sources; unobservable
inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two types of inputs

have created the following fair value hierarchy:

* Level 1 — Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for

an identical instrument.

e Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either

directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

e Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable

) F A B8 2 Al (AR K o inputs.

B

Level 3
—0== —o—_—
2023 2022
BT i BT
HK$’000 HK$°000

BE N TEER & Recurring fair value measurement:

DA s 2 FH A ) 3 Leasehold properties in Hong Kong 2,638,930 2,685,050

BE_O =+ _A=+—HEK -0
T AEF A= —H I BB R
S 486 N ST g A1 N B — g BELEE g 1]
2R > JREEE A BAE SR = R o

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out
of Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy.
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23 BEWE (H)

AR A% 51 7 47 R IRy DA R 00 48
AT EEERE BN EY (L E
RAATBE A BIREHL

23 Investment properties (Continued)

The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
inputs used at year end in measuring investment properties categorised
as level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

I i ¥
Carrying value
—0== —o——
2023 2022

wW T BT T

K2 Valuation techniques HK$000 HK$’000
BOE AR 7 % Investment method 2,638,930 2,685,050
BEATBEN i RATBIEE A B0
RAB R Range OB R R A 1R
ik 241 Significant —0Z== —0Z™ Fair value measurement
Valuation techniques  unobservable inputs 2023 2022 relationship to unobservable inputs
TSGR 2B b TS | B P (E B T 2k
BEME S E il % Increase in market yield would result in a
[nvestment method Market yield 2.90%-7.65% 2.95%-7.65% lower fair value
HFIHR PR
EW7.50E w1550
#7307 887 7T Tiss & H L 7t
HKS$7.5 to HK$15.5 to 51 B FEE R T
iR 7K HK$730 HK$887 Increase in market rent
Market rent per square feet per square feet would result in a higher fair value
AR AL Ac S B A R - BT Note: Due to the limited number of comparable transactions, all investment

FREWENR_O_ZFE+ - H
=+—BR-_OZ_H+H=
T — B BB E A E T RE R o

AEHULEHEL A EREYE -
FEFE T A RN - HE -0
=E+ HA=+—HILEE > TEQ
WEMARNZHAHE (0 = 4 ¢
fIE) o

properties are measured using investment method as at 31 December

2023 and 31 December 2022.

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of up to 4 years. There were no
contingent rentals included in leases for the year ended 31 December

2023 (2022: Nil).
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23 HREWE (H) 23 Investment properties (Continued)
T ZHA=+T—H > Aoz &% At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments receivable
BZ R EARE A & PO T - under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
—O0O== —o0o=—
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
+ R Land and buildings
— —4EPAR — Within one year 82,555 79,308
— —HEUBERMENRN — After one year but within two years 59,391 64,800
— MEUE R =FN — After two years but within three years 46,209 43,893
— ZEDR — After three years 27,280 64,961
215,435 252,962
24 HHE L H 24 Leasehold land
AL A L Ay TEA RS > L The Group’s leasehold land represent prepaid land lease premium and
HREVFES I - their net book values are analysed as follows:
—0== —_o0=—
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
n—H—H At 1 January 146,413 150,167
A (5ER 1) Depreciation of leasehold land (Note 11) 3,753) (3,754)
W+H—H=+—H At 31 December 142,660 146,413
TEHWBRA - In Hong Kong held on:
— R (4R E) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 61,456 61,785
— A (2 A T4) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 81,204 84,628
142,660 146,413

SRR IS A TG A HAPR Y L H i The balance represents the Bank's ownership of land with indefinite
AR Y41,361,00070 % FLE T i useful life amounting to HK$41,361,000 and the right-of-use of leasehold

15 I REE (A %5 101,299,000 G © land amounting to HK$101,299,000.
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25 H it Kk i 25 Other properties and equipment
17 7
Right of use assets
PRI R i TR0 R i i
Furniture Furniture
i and i and ait
Premises equipment  Premises equipment Total

wWTT  #WTIT  #WTx #WTr  #WTR
HK$’000  HK$°000  HKS$’000  HKS$000  HKS$’000

A Cost

RZOZ=%—H—H At 1 January 2023 1,125,191 2,454,392 441,662 446 4,021,691

T i, 25 % Exchange difference 75 (756) (2,269) - (2,950)

HEET Lease modifications - - (618) - (618)

HE Additions - 177,832 145,342 493 323,667

& Disposals - (24,266) (96,306) (446)  (121,018)
Release upon disposal of

[ i Y A ) 2 At a subsidiary - (46,447)  (40,019) - (86,466)
Reclassification from premises

HEEEMEAREYE to investment properties (22,199) - - - (22,199)
Reclassification from investment

HERENEESIB AR E properties to premises 16,000 - - - 16,000

MoO—=H+-A=T7H At3IDecember2023 L119,067 2,560,755 447,792 493 4128107

ARITE Accumulated depreciation

RZOZ=F—H—H At 1 January 2023 328,350 1,846,212 205,108 375 2,380,045

fE 5 2 3R Exchange difference 31 (527) (162) - (658)

AEETE GERELD Charge for the year (Note 11) 29,734 181,367 88,222 180 299,503

R ol 43¢ Written back on disposal 310 (22,162)  (48,182) (446)  (70,480)
Release upon disposal of

[ i A A ) 2 At a subsidiary - (32,857)  (19,901) - (52,758)
Elimination upon reclassification

BB RENFEHERMEE  to investment property (10,447) - - - (10,447)

REO—=FT-A=1—"H At31December2023 347,978 1,972,033 225,085 109 2,545,205

AR TH Net book value

WO =%+_H=1—H At 31 December 2023 771,089 588,722 222,707 384 1,582,902
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25 H it Kk i (%) 25 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
i EE
Right of use assets
ENE UV E L
Furniture Furniture
Il and 7 and ait
Premises  equipment Premises  equipment Total
T W Tor W T W Tx W Tx
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
A Cost
RZOZZF—H—H At 1 January 2022 1,128,411 2,254,556 457,351 446 3,840,764
e i 25 Exchange difference 3 (6,421)  (10,754) = (17,172)
HEBT Lease modifications = = (2,916) = (2,916)
R O Additions through Acquisition - 8,889 17,837 - 26,726
HE Additions 516 223,128 95,271 - 318,915
g B Disposals - (25,760)  (115,127) - (140,887)
Reclassification from premises
HEEESBARENE to investment properties (3,739) - - - (3,739)
Reclassification from investment
HERENEESIB AR E properties to premises - - - - -
R_O——fFF_A=+"H  At3December2022 LG Ze B Gl il AL
ARITE Accumulated depreciation
R-ZOZZ#—H—H At 1 January 2022 307,558 1,684,317 211,188 231 2,203,294
e 5 2 3 Exchange difference 1 (4,980) (7,432) (13) (12,424
R O E Additions through Acquisition - 4,239 11,891 - 16,130
AEENE GERELL) Charge for the year (Note 11) 23,572 187,918 104,370 157 316,017
Ak Written back on disposal = (25,282)  (114,909) —  (140,191)
Elimination upon reclassification
EHNHEREEEMERMER  to investment property (2,781) = - - (2,781)
REOZ A+ -HA=T—H  At31December2022 328,350 1,846,212 205,108 375 2,380,045
i T V5 Net book value
N0+ HA=+—H At 31 December 2022 796,841 608,180 236,554 71 1,641,646
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25 H i3 Kkl (48)

25 Other properties and equipment (Continued)

[ Z MR B LA The net book value of premises comprises:
—O0== —O0=
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
P AT s Z R AP 3 Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
— R (4R E) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 324,112 330,743
— A (+ 2 A4 — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 424,879 443,009
748,991 773,752
LA Z AW 3 Leasehold properties outside Hong Kong:
— KA — Freehold 19,540 20,387
— IR A (+ 2 7 A4E) — Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 2,558 2,702
22,098 23,089
771,089 796,841

26 VA FEALE AR 28 IRk 2 Sl

26 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

118
—0O0== — o0
2023 2022
BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000
HELVATEERE A #EME  Financial liabilities mandatorily measured at
Z AR fair value through profit or loss
—fEHE= — Short sold securities - 79,837
— NEER L FHERESE  — Non-controlling interests of consolidated funds 65,932 153,760
65,932 233,597
27 BFfER 27 Deposits from customers
—0O0== — o0
2023 2022
BT ik i R
HK$°000 HK$°000
TG B 3K M AR AR IR P Demand deposits and current accounts 42,643,528 37,032,414
% K Savings deposits 61,009,207 75,548,025
FE A K B A AT 3K Time, call and notice deposits 222,540,026 189,040,883
326,192,761 301,621,322
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28 BATH 28 Capital instruments
—O== —o0_—
2023 2022
T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
HSMER TH Additional equity instruments
2% 76400,000,000 Gk A JE 2 FEfE US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative
BEAFES GifEa) subordinated capital securities (Note a) 3,126,740 3,126,740
%71.260,000,000 G K AR JE 2 AEAE US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative
fEEARE S (5ERED) subordinated capital securities (Note b) 2,023,781 2,023,781
A E#1,000,000,000 6K A8 JEZ RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
B EAE S (5EREC) subordinated capital securities (Note c) 1,102,812 1,102,812
2%76200,000,000 Gk AR JE 2 AE4E US$200,000,000 undated non-cumulative
BEAFSR GERED subordinated capital securities (Note d) 1,562,649 1,562,649
%76500,000,000 Gk 48R JE 2R % US$500,000,000 undated non-cumulative
BEAFES GifEe) subordinated capital securities (Note €) 3,906,600 =
11,722,582 7,815,982

FEFE 1 (a) EIEI0400,000,000 70 7K 45 L IE B

(®)

FEBEEAR B R EHARED
DR B o LEHR O
—JUFE—H U H#T  E
BRI EH A O 4E—H =
00 E o EE AT B2 3R AT E
EHZ BT > B EMERR
£56.50% o HAR 5 25 i R AR AT [2]
WEHE » B 1 A 5 A7 40 IRF 9% B
A ) [ R A 2 B RN 3.94 8% FH BT
FEHT o

3£ 56260,000,000 7€ 7K 45 74 JIE 2
T 1% 18 6 A 08 95 1l 0 1 AN 42 )
LN AR o WREHR O
—NAETFZ A EHBT A
T R > R AT B E
Ao _WEFH_-+EH-
HETHEEMEMEERDZH
FAE > WEEHEMEEERE5.23% o
HA o 25w R R AT [ B RE > B
SN 5 A 9 IR 5 (3 0 4 40 [ e
&5 B2 N3.50% 5 HrEFT o

Note: (a) This represents US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated

(b)

capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued on 24 January 2019 with the first call date
falling on 24 January 2024. Distribution rate for the securities is set at
6.50% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first
call date. Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.948% per annum if
the capital securities are not called.

This represents US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1 capital of the Group.
The securities were issued to the Bank’s holding company on 27
December 2019 with the first call date falling on 27 December 2024.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 5.23% per annum for the
first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date. Distribution
rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year
U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.50% per annum if the capital securities are
not called.
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28 EATH (#)

(¢) M ARM1,000,000,000 T 7K 7 5
FEMBEMEEART R A E /A
2B —RER o BLEFHFR
OO _AZ-+tB®BfFT
AATZ BERL S ] > R T ]
HAE_O_FHFE_H_-1++tH-
MEBTHEEMEMRELDZH
A WREHRFEEFRE4.78% e
HAR > 2w R AR AT 0 [ A B
R 5 A R AT 1 R [ A
BEM2.12% B R o

(d) M3EI6200,000,000 7 7k 45 A JE
BB EEARERGAEHASE
B 2 BN — R EA o RS
O__MHE=Z=A_+=H8fTFA
(e :d | /N IR = Rk T R |
B_O_t#=H_1+=H - -H
BATHEEMEMEELZH
A LB SRR B R 5 3.34% o H
& > 27 Jm R R AT o ] Al > R
A 5 4 2 IR 5 (B 1 4 U R e
KB ERN1.49% EH AT o

(e) UE3EJC500,000,000 0K 75 7L JE 2
FE 1% M8 G A 76 F5 0 A E oy AN 42 1)
ZHON—REAR o WLEFHFR O
TEE+ A+ ERBFTA
(e d | /N N = R (R T R |
BE_Oo/NF+_H=++ktH -
METHEEMEMEELDZH
FAE > R HEMAERFH6.30% o
HAg > 37w R R AT ] i 4 > B
A 5 A e IR 5 (B 4R 4 [ e
&5 B R NN2.42% FHHEEFT o

FHAME £ T H 2 7 4 R 4 B I 3k A A
REE IR o BB
b T A AT A HE B AT BRE O SRS
o BZERBE A b B A A AT OR A HE 45 T
HL o ZLE B0 PR B 3t A P A

28 Capital instruments (Continued)

(c¢) This represents RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 27 February 2020 with the first call date
falling on 27 February 2025. Distribution rate for the securities
is set at 4.78% per annum for the first 5 years from the date
of issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be reset
thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing rate of five-year
Chinese government notes plus 2.12% per annum if the capital
securities are not called.

(d) This represents US$200,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 23 March 2022 with the first call date
falling on 23 March 2027. Distribution rate for the securities
is set at 3.34% per annum for the first 5 years from the date
of issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be reset
thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year U.S.
Treasury Rate plus 1.49% per annum if the capital securities
are not called.

(e) This represents US$500,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 27 December 2023 with the first call
date falling on 27 December 2028. Distribution rate for the
securities is set at 6.30% per annum for the first 5 years from
the date of issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be
reset thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year U.S.
Treasury Rate plus 2.42% per annum if the capital securities
are not called.

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written down
if a non-viability event occurs. Distribution is payable semi-annually,
and may be cancelled at the sole discretion of the Bank. The balance
represents equity instruments attributable to the shareholders of the
Bank. The distribution is distributed from retained earnings.



Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
TR K SR T IRA 7 =0 T AR 2 AR FE RS R R

29 FWAEPLIE

B4R BRI ENTER 2 EARITH The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
G (AR 2 MG > AN Z 5 consolidated statement of financial position and the movements during

29 Deferred taxation

BN - the year are as follows:
wARMb2 T
Wiz &
i &Ik BEAT
RENE  RNRR ¢
Accelerated  Retirement W4 fH Revaluation
tax benefit  Impairment  BUEEHE  of FVOCI ] Fit
depreciation obligation allowances Tax loss products Others Total
ERFr  #WTx  #WFx #WFx #WTFx W dNTx
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$’000
RZ0-=%—H—H At 1 January 2023 (90,781) (9,249) 142,703 - 400,538 (142) 443,069
el / (R) Credited/(charged) to income
(3HR150) statement (Nate 15(2) 3790 1,095 84,775 2901 - m 008
AT & (Charged)/credited to other
(41ER) / 28 (3 RE32) comprehensive income (Note 32) - (939) (926) - (107,457) - (109,322)
Released upon disposal of equity
R EMATEAEEALME  seouities at fair value through
T e other comprehensive income - - - - ™) - ™)
R BB A A 2 Hi Release upon disposal of a subsidiary 1,512 - - - (5,076) 2,782 (782)
RZOZZE+=A=+—H  At31 December 203 65479 00 1658 W W 256 4539
RZ0Z%—A—H At 1 January 2002 G158 (307) 126876 - 6511 917 9238
feledi (k) / 7k (Charged)/credited to income statement
(115() (Note 15(a)) (10,623) 1,649 17,083 - - (6,532) 1577
2 Credited/(charged) to other
R/ (1R (ERE3) comprehensive income (Note 32) - 2275 (1,256) - 396913 - 397,932
Released upon disposal of equity
REEMATEHEALME  securities at fair value through
T other comprehensive income - - - - (2,896) - (2,89)
Recognised deferred tax liabilities
BEH A e TR B2 on intangible assets upon business
BIERERE combination = - - - (2,782) (2,782)
RO ZH+=AZ+—F  At3] December 2022 COB) 049 140 S s (14) #4300
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29 EHEBLIE (4) 29 Deferred taxation (Continued)

O =t —0o=Z

2023 2022
T ki
HKS$’000 HK$°000

NG MEARD R AMEFE 2 Net deferred tax assets recognised in the

0% SO o T N AR consolidated statement of financial position 427,253 444,962

REE A ARV R AHEFE 2 Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in the
0 SIE 3 T A v consolidated statement of financial position (1,857) (1,893)
425,396 443,069

R HE B T B ) R REAH B BL S M 45 7T 3% Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the
R A AR R AR U A 5 BT AR T 45 B 2 BL extent that realisation of the deferred tax benefit through future profits
T TR - R =0 =4 1+=J1 is probable. At 31 December 2023, the unrecognised tax losses of the
=t—H > AEEZKERZBIEEE  Group amounted to HK$24,289,000 (2022: HK$20,410,000).

Fy 5 1524,289,0007C (— O — —4F : i

20,410,0007T) °

30 HfbHRIH K vE R 30 Other accounts and accruals
vl
(Restated)
—0== i Yt
2023 2022
BT T o
HK$’000 HK$°000
JREASH A, Interest payable 2,975,814 1,578,021
HE & E Lease liabilities 253,733 272,182
JREAST B JH At W T Accounts and other payable 4,295,330 6,939,821

7,524,877 8,790,024

BHOR KRG 4 Impairment allowances on loan commitments and

T AH HE A financial guarantee contracts

— S —FEB — Stage 1 60,783 10,159
— PR — Stage 2 28,867 46,333
— 5P B — Stage 3 1,871 1,015

91,521 57,507

7,616,398 8,847,531
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31 A 31 Share capital
Z0Z= —0o=—
2023 2022
e Bt BT s T
No.of shares HKS$000 No. of shares HK$000
BB T R EAR A Issued and fully paid:
A Ordinary shares 232,190,115 1,160,951 232,190,115 1,160,951

R A NE WA R EIR 2 B The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
B MARRARITTZ G@& VK —%  declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
(77 AL o A S B A 4T Z Rk meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the
& = F AL o Bank’s residual net assets.
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32 filiffe 32 Reserves
ENE) The Bank
B fl
q GEEE
A ] fit
Bank  Financial
premises asset  JUMREAE  IREEA
revaluation revaluation Other Retained At
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
EWTe  #WTx  #WTx  #WTx  #W%Tx
HK$’000  HK$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$’000  HKS$°000
RZOZ=Z4%—F—H At [ January 2023 404,799 (2,184,160) 491,006 43,882,274 42,593,919
A T-E R A2 s Financial assets at fair value through
ZEMERE other comprehensive income
- N FEEDE — Changes in fair value - 774,185 - - 774,185
— Transfer to income statement
A YN e on disposal - (310,316) - - (310,316)
— Transfer to income statement
— ISR A i & on impairment - 139,261 - - 139,261
DA TEERE AL 2w Equity securities at fair value through
Z TR other comprehensive income
— NTEE R — Changes in fair value - 84,181 - - 84,181
— Transfer to retained earnings
— T B IR AT R i on disposal - (7,335) - 7,335 -
T A A Profit for the year - - - 981,890 981,890
T i 2 40 Exchange difference - - (75,427) - (75,427)
Surplus on revaluation of bank
BfEEZ AR premises 84,649 - - - 84,649
Actuarial gains on defined benefit
JE M 2 R R s scheme - - - 5,691 5,691
T4 T i g 0 R A Effect of deferred taxation on other
BHZ comprehensive income items - (108,226) - (939)  (109,165)
Distribution for additional
HIMER TR equity instruments - - - (415431)  (415431)
RO =#+"H=+—H At 31 December 2023 489,448  (1,612,410) 415,579 44,460,820 43,753,437
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32 il () 32 Reserves (Continued)
N} The Bank
G
B SEEE
I3 7E kA fik
Bank  Financial
premises asset  JLMbfM  (REEA
revaluation revaluation Other Retained At
reserve reserve Teserves earnings Total
W T EWTT BT BWT BN T
HK$’000  HKS$°000  HKS$'000  HKS$’000  HK$’000
RZOZZ&—HA—H At 1 January 2022 396,557 (28,042) 1,078,412 40,339,145 41,786,072
DLAPE (B 5 A A A i i 2 Financial assets at fair value through
SHEE other comprehensive income
— N FEESE — Changes in fair value - (2,101,863) - - (2,101,863)
— Transfer to income statement
A YN EE on disposal - (223234) - - (223234)
— Transfer to income statement
— TR A M on impairment - (5,022) - - (5,022)
Equity securities at fair value
DLAPE B 5 A H A 2 s 2 through other comprehensive
JBOHE 7 2 income
— N FEESE — Changes in fair value - (207,173) - - (207,173)
— Transfer to retained earnings
— T IR AR B U on disposal — (6,125) - 6,125 -
T B i Profit for the year - - -~ 3,991,523 3,991,523
T 57558 Exchange difference = —  (587,406) —  (587,406)
Surplus on revaluation of bank
BEffEEZ AR premises 8,242 - - - 8,242
Actuarial losses on defined
RERAGE 2 A R benefit scheme — — - (13,784)  (13,784)
Effect of deferred taxation on other
Hi 2 ms I8 B SRR 22 comprehensive income items - 387,299 = 2,275 389,574
Redemption of additional equity
i [ B S £ T HL instruments - - — (14450)  (14,450)
Distribution for additional equity
BAMES THAE instruments — — — (428,560)  (428,560)
RZOZZHEFZA=+—H At 31 December 2022 404,799 (2,184,160) 491,006 43,882,274 42,593,919
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32

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

fi fl (%)

AL A R A T A
I HL DR B i 1) A AL Sl R AR
TAATIRE B AL o

Al 5 A D R RO RERE 112
A& BRI SGSE @

A 4 O A T LA TE (s
N A 2 T U 25 2 4 & R A
Al 2 A FE A8 2 Bt 250
MR A G RE 1.5 M 1. 6 M & st R
ERR -

7 [ 1 EL At £ 4 20 455 35 2 ol A
MEE S fof A~ R A ot e Dk A L R
i o AT 0 H At ik 5 60 455 3 20 b
I M S At Al o

S 7 ot e 2
2R o

AT JEE AR PR B it A1) i ¢

WEE 52 fof A 2 PR 17 330 Ve S AR A 1 1 B
R A O M S ZE R o

MES R M R EEER
ﬁﬁZﬁ%Fﬁ%@%%%%ﬁ%
5| LA A 458 37 fi T %0 ot R 2L 10 J
%ﬁtizﬁ%

AEFER__O=F+_H=
+—H Z R %A RE S
826,221,0007C (O . 4 : #ks
523,062,000 %) 1F £ % 5E i o %
mﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁmgam#%éﬁ
CERAT M) 2 kR B > Thi 2 IE
%%Z“%E%ﬁm% A
M ZERE R A s A A R o

WO ERR KM E (o
AR )

32

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

Reserves (Continued)

The Group’s capital reserve was set up in relation to the
capitalisation by certain subsidiaries of their retained earnings for
the issue of new shares to the Bank.

Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.12.

Financial asset revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income until the financial assets are
derecognised and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in Notes 1.5 and 1.6.

The Group’s other reserves comprise general reserve, exchange
reserve, contingency reserve and statutory surplus reserve. The
Bank’s other reserves comprise general reserve and exchange
reserve.

General reserve comprises previous years’ transfers from retained
earnings.

Exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising
from the translation of financial statements of overseas operations.

Contingency reserve represents a reserve established for
contingency of accumulation of risks in times of severe economic
downturn in accordance with Guideline on Reserving for Mortgage
Guarantee Business issued by the Insurance Authority.

At 31 December 2023, included in retained earnings is an amount of
HK$826,221,000 (2022: HK$523,062,000) which was earmarked as
regulatory reserve. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

The directors did not propose any final dividend (2022: Nil) after
the year end.
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33 iRk

R4 A o S i Y U SR 8 R AR E -
FS e 2 S 7 % 4 ) E SR PR R
AR S B A 4 ) 2 Oy KM AT 5 i A B
T MESR TS 2 SR > MBSy AR &
TSRO A P i 2 F5 4 > LAGEH AT
& R 2 3R BL > A4 A B S5
AR AR PR o T B pAy R MR R ) R —
B> AR B O 3 B R ) R = R AT R
A

(a) HEFHHIT

A ) E BT R KB EF
RO B RCEHS - &M 5 M R
S5 - B H A RS

7S A 8] 2 S5 R A0 T A58 7 i [ 14 6 765
gr R AR B AL R > BT EAT B
B o 78 F S AT BE R 20 50 2 B Rl EUR BT
B LTl A AN SR I 2 Bt BOR AR

(1) HFELHFER

WA RBES - BUFEMEEES - [/ 3%
WS R PR SR A - %X
R B SRAT S A 2 A K - T3
B By - HE - HE - SN -
ST W ET Y - BT A
s o

(2) FEELHIZET

re] I8 N 25 5 4R A3 1 <l AR S L4 - 3R
TEHAR - HRERANER - BEE
o RANRAT ~ BRAEAD - AR
L J o s R A AR S

33 Segment reporting

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard 8 (‘HKFRS 8’) requires
segmental disclosure to be based on the way that the Group’s chief
operating decision maker regards and manages the Group, with the
amounts reported for each reportable segment being the measures
reported to the Group’s chief operating decision maker for the purpose of
assessing segmental performance and making decisions about operating
matters. To align with the internal reporting information, the Group has
presented three reportable segments.

(a) Business segments

The Group’s principal activities are providing personal and wholesale
banking services, conducting financial market and financial institution
business, providing asset management and other financial services.

The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are organised by
both business lines and geography. The accounting policies applicable to
the reportable segments are the same as those applicable to the Group as
stated in Note 1.

(1) Wholesale finance business

The financial services for corporate clients, government agencies, and
financial institutions include: acceptance of corporate and non-financial
institution deposits, advance of commercial and industrial loans, trade
financing, hire purchase, leasing, foreign exchange, financial market,
interbank market, capital market activities, and other services.

(2) Retail finance business

The financial services provided to retail customers include: acceptance
of retail deposits, mortgage and personal lending, wealth management,
private banking, securities brokerage, life insurance agency and
brokerage services, and other services.

159



160

Annual Financial Statements 2023 CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited

BRI K FESRAT A FRA 7] O AR Z AR BE S R

IR LR

Notes to the Financial Statements

33 by (4)
(a) THEBHS (H)
(3) HAhER

2Oy S - BOEES E - ME
KA BEATE 5 E AR B 2
B~ b o B e A 3 ] RS 2
HE KA - BUE - LR HAR R RE A B
O3 BL T E SEHS BRI H o Ja L83 FT
Sl A1 71 2 K R BEE A4

R ARERIER A REN T
BB REOELT T E > DURE R 4 i
POWE AR o L OB B R I R 5
i o

oA S > SMEFLE A 3L
H A o 20 TR A 3 SN R AR (AR AT 3
B0 A0 FALE WA SO o R
FLBMCA 7 SR 5 0 B 8 26 1
PR {E A ) PR RO B4R o (A
H AL E A H 5 R E E AR
BRI S TG IR o A ) Bl AR TR
A 20 T Y LA A A B AR Bl 8 (R
r HE A o

33 Segment reporting (Continued)
(a) Business segments (Continued)
(3) Other Business

Other business covers investment properties, subsidiaries, associates,
joint ventures, assets and liabilities of the central management unit and
other shared services, taxation and any items that cannot be reasonably
allocated to specific business segments. These segments are not
individually material and being aggregated.

During the year, the Group has redefined the business segment to align
with the corporate strategy of providing comprehensive service to
customers to better reflect their business efficiency. The comparative
figures were restated accordingly.

For the purpose of operating segment analysis, external net interest
income/expense represents the net interest income earned or expense
incurred on banking services provided to external parties. Internal net
interest income/expense represents the assumed profit or loss by the
internal funds transfer pricing mechanism which has taken into account
the structure and market returns of the assets and liabilities portfolio.
Cost allocation is based on direct costs attributable to each reporting
segment and apportion according to the relevant factors.
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33 b (4)
(a) HEHBLS (H)

33 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

e FEEH RS A%H
Wholesale finance Retail finance Other business Group
1 1 1 4]
(Restated| (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
Z0Z2  ZoZZ Z0ZE 0z~ Z0Z= 0~ Z0Z= Zoz=zZ
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
B ERTn EWFx ERTr #kFx BWTx BWEx ElTx
HK$’000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
FRIBA /() Net interest income/(expense)
— 5 — External 10374504 5911619 (3,741459)  (490968) 102,832 190,086 6,735,877 5,610,737
- R - Inter-segment (T115,611) (3,123,744)  6972,148 3,326,062 143463 (202,518) - -
3,058,893 2787875 3,230,689 2835294 246,295 (12432) 6735877 5,610,737
RHERREE Net fees and commission
WA/ Gik) income/(expense) 499798 473143 1,194,963 814,048 12,489 (40) 1,707,250 1,287,151
HbEFRA Other operating income 354,628 349,103 158,321 380,461 369,203 62908 882,152 79247
AL Segment operating income 4113319 3610121 4,583,973 4,029,803 627,987 50436 9325279 7,690,360
BE k) /A Operating (expense)/income
— 5 - External (586,276)  (620,303)  (761,324)  (945,580) (1,707,251) (1,282,257) (3,054,851) (2,848,140)
- - Inter-segment (441391)  (392,809) (1,061,448)  (932,812) 1,502,839 1,325,681 - -
(1,027,667)  (L013,172) (1,822,772)  (1,878,392)  (204,412) 43424 (3,054,851) (2,848,140
Wil (%) / i Impairment (losses) written back (4,406,484) (1,327,002)  (81,309)  (31,141) 5,487 (7,730)  (4,482,300) (1,365,873)
PEE (B8 /%F Segment operating (loss)/profit (1320832) 1269947 2679892 2120270 429062 86,130 1,788,122 3476347
REWELANT Fair value gains/(losses) on
[l / (68 investment properties - - - - 16280 (19460) 16280 (19.460)
VP £401 1V Net loss on other non-operating
FEE activities - = - = 691 (2,89 (691)  (2.89%)
EibBELAR Share of net profits of associates
RELEZ A and joint ventures - = - = 4100 (5154)) 4100 (51541)
BBt A Profit before taxation (1320832) 1269947 2679892 2120270 448,751 12035 1807811 3402452
BRI Capital expenditure 2,033 30,397 53,305 54958 268,039 260288 323,667 345643
it Depreciation O1,179)  (100456)  (162,247)  (185,182)  (49830)  (34,133)  (303.256)  (319,771)
MPEE Segment assets 333,601,333 289,053,504 59,457,104 29,855,188 31,723,043 77,707,704 424,781,480 396,616,396
BEAARAELEER  Intorests in associates and joint ventures - = - - 1858112 498072 1858112 498272
fEE Total assets 333,601,333 289,053,504 59,457,104 29,855,188 33,381,155 78,205,976 426,639,592 397,114,668
HHAE Segment liabilities 150,517,109 117417,761 201,452,461 164,138,727 16555837 62,633,449 368,525,407 344,189,937
BAfE Total liabilities 150,517,109 117417,761 201,452,461 164,138,727 16555837 62,633,449 368,525,407 344,189,937
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33 ZrEbdcd (%) 33 Segment reporting (Continued)
(b) &I B4 (b) Geographical area
EREA
B BE i 53
Al Capital
BRUA Profit agE MAR ERBEE  FREE  expenditure
Operating before Total Total Non-current Credit  during the
income taxation assets liabilities assets® commitments year

T #%Tc  #WTx #WTx #WTx #WTx #% T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

o= 2023

Fis R TR Hong Kong SAR 8,705,783 2,084,403 391,300,929 342,689,669 4,169,875 122,465,751 230333
H B 4t Mainland China 669,602 (279,167) 54,597,716 47,637,923 138,535 5,967,584 91,586
Hily Others 108,672 2575 27,238,856 24,695,724 56,082 1,001,552 1,748
AR S Inter-segment elimination (158,778) - (46,497,909) (46,497,909) - - -
G4 Consolidated 9325279 1,807,811 426,639,592 368,525,407 4,364,492 129,434,887 323,667
LYl (Restated)

0" T4 2022

iR THE Hong Kong SAR 6,653,067 2422487 356,964,604 313,995,805 4312527 45367464 296,365
F B 4t Mainland China 924,348 789,096 57,778,863 50,471,982 79725 7,950,828 48852
Hily Others 289,303 190,869 21,378,986 18,729,935 80,857 1,016,783 44
AR A Inter-segment elimination (176,358) ~ (39,007,785) (39,007,785) = = =
G4 Consolidated 7,690,360 3,402,452 397,114,668 344,189,937  4473,109 54,335,075 345,641

* JEREEEATEREYE - S - H & * Non-current assets consist of investment properties, leasehold land and
BRI E YT ] other properties and equipment.
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34 R fEB Rk

T3 B 5 A BT BORE 2 AR 3 R
ZHEAEHE MEBRBLESHEA
=t -

34 Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments, and the
aggregate credit risk weighted amounts:

—O== —0o=Z

2023 2022
T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

HHEAE AR Direct credit substitutes 988,063 1,210,575
2 5 Y8 H A B 2 80F 855 Transaction-related contingencies 1,777,509 1,809,051
PIZETE H A B 2 8 A 5 Trade-related contingencies 2,220,381 2,252,502
BRI Loan and over draft
— Other commitments which are unconditionally

— AT LASEAGR A JOH 2 HAt A 3% cancellable 102,077,923 34,563,748
— EAREW A — T2 — Other commitments with an original maturity

HAth AR of one year or less 10,099,483 5,025,172
— EARE A~ E2 — Other commitments with an original maturity

HoAt 15 of over one year 12,271,528 9,474,027

129,434,887 54,335,075

R L SRR Credit risk weighted amount 9,307,484 7,146,301

T AR 60 JE B bE = 4 0 2 R b
F50%% 150% o

RO H+_H=+—H  K%£H
WA E BB SR R SR aA R W
KT REA 2 N H377,719,000 G °
ARIER > ZERDOCEHE R > NEFET
WATEBEME RO =F 1+ _H=
T—H » AEBRAFEWA TR AEEE
o TSR R B B R RS B I R B R R &
4 -

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted amounts
range from 0% to 150%.

At 31 December 2022, the Group was a defendant in certain outstanding
litigations with total gross claims of RMB377,719,000. During the year,
the aforementioned litigations were settled without outflow of resources.
At 31 December 2023, the Group was not involved in any outstanding
litigations that would be significant to the financial position of the
Group.
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35 EARKMA RS 35 Capital and lease commitments
(@) "THA=Z1T—H  REFERME (a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December not provided for
RN EAASENT - in the financial statements are as follows:
—O0O== —O0=
2023 2022

T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

O & A R AEEM Contracted but not provided for 86,391 102,641
(b)y B+ "HA=+—H BERHMHEMAK (b) At31 December, the total future minimum lease payments payable
BE 45 FH & 2 o 3K 1K E AT AH & 3 TH for leases committed but not yet commenced are as follows:
BT
—0== —o——
2023 2022

T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

+ R Land and buildings

— B—FERN — Within one year 17,278 17,278

17,278 17,278

Il e R ORI N R R S Rl AN None of the leases include contingent rentals.
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B Bl i B R AR

36 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) BBl A EWEBZBEWA  (a)  Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from
IR R operations
(#E51)
(Restated)
()= —0o0==
2023 2022
i o B
HKS$’000 HK$°000
WAt i v ) Profit before taxation 1,807,811 3,402,452
TEIEE - Adjustments for:
JRE AL 8 ) I Share of net (profit)/loss of associates
BHEMEZF A, HE  and joint ventures (4,100) 51,541
I BN FEEEA
FAth 2 T i 2 Net gain on disposal of financial assets at fair
& RVE FE 2 IR I value through other comprehensive income (310,346) (223,234)
[ 42 8 G AR BB 2 45 T Net loss on redemption of financial instruments
H2 B8 at amortised cost - 2,521
i At ) 2 S i 2 Net loss on disposal of other properties and
B 51 equipment 691 373
R 2 A TFEE Fair value (gains)/losses on investment
(s ),/ Hstl properties (16,280) 19,460
AR LR Impairment losses 4,482,306 1,365,873
PrEg Depreciation 303,256 319,771
3 (L Y A 0 B B [ 43¢ Unwinding of discount on impairment allowances (32,397) (28,907)
WG A KRG 2 Wik Amortisation of discount on investment in securities (1,411,727) (250,607)
BESHEAT 2 AP B Wi Amortisation of discount on certificates of deposit issued 6,733 252
BT  BEREZ TR Amortisation of discount on subordinated debts issued - 229
BB AT 2 A Operating profit before changes in working capital 4,825,947 4,659,724
BEEERLY /() Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:
I7) 2 7 M2 T B Bk Placements with and loans and advances to
(=1 A LAZ 2 39) banks maturing beyond three months (1,228,068) (7,517,997)
ANFEEGABRGIRZ Financial assets at fair value through
g profit or loss 949,699 (3,047,629)
B H A AR Advances and other accounts (12,209,957) (17,325)
e em T RERE Derivative financial assets 161,841 (135,506)
YA B AR B BR 2 (5 v 55 Debt securities at amortised cost 344,146 276,623
MIATEEGEAEM 2 s  Debt securities at fair value through other
ZEH#E A (A & comprehensive income maturing beyond
F47) three months 1,480,333 707,499
BEAM (WD) /e (Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:
A e TR A Derivative financial liabilities 193,153 (205,716)
GE e Deposits and balances from banks 981,942 2,415,081
B Deposits from customers 24,571,439 8,560,604
BT Z G Certificates of deposit issued (5,928) (271,147)
AR TEERE A 45 1R Financial liabilities at fair value through
ZEMAR profit or loss (167,665) (115,240)
A BRI I PR Other accounts and accruals (2,689,507) 375,649
B 2 BT Cash generated from operations 17,207,375 5,684,620
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36 #HABERELERE (M)

(b) BlEKAFFEBIGIEH Z &850 i

36 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
(b) Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents

—O0== —o==

2023 2022
oL T
HK$’000 HK$°000

J [n] [4] i Reverse Repo 1,515,605 -
JeE A B 48 S A T[] 3 Cash and balances with banks 14,871,765 14,309,367
] 2 7 BAFE I % Bk Placements with and loans and advances to banks with

(JREH H A =1 H ") original maturity within three months 19,944,795 20,259,878
I8 & 77 Treasury bills with original maturity within three

(RE H =/ A W) months - 1,498,538
Rl 2 2 3G% Certificates of deposit held with original maturity within

(RE H7E=E A W) three months 1,426,527 175,436

37,758,692 36,243,219

(c) PR B A G S RUEIR %

AR RS F A [ Rl B ) A
o ARSI REEE MEED
EEMNARER SR EBSRKRB SR E
WA > M EAREMEGS B ERERT
DERABEFEHNBRSRE -

(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes.
Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which cash
flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s
consolidated cash flow statement as cash flows from financing activities.

BT BB RN
Subordinated debts issued

—O0== —0_—_—.

2023 2022

il T

HK$’000 HK$°000

h—H—H At 1 January - 3,115,586

BRC BT 2 R ERFIE Repayment of subordinated debt issued - (3,130,660)

BT BEREZ IR Amortisation of discount on subordinated debts issued - 229

T 5. £ 3 Exchange difference - 12,324
R 8T 2 RIEEHZ Net loss on redemption of subordinated debts

F iR issued - 2,521

wWr=H=+—H At 31 December _ _
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36 #HABERELERE (M) 36

() MEWGHEENAMBERGEE) (o

Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
(Continued)

AL £ 15
Lease liabilities
—O0O== —o0—_—
2023 2022

T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000

#w—A—H At 1 January 272,182 277,691
[iFE 58, 7% %8 Exchange difference 3,598 (16,743)
HEBERT Lease modifications (618) (2,916)
2 A O O Additions through Acquisition - 17,837
WE Additions 145,835 95,271
i Disposals (51,105) -
K] o 0 A 2 ) Release upon disposal of a subsidiary (22,692) =
FE 7 H Interest expense 8,731 7,324
At Payment (102,198) (106,282)

B+ —A=+—H At 31 December 253,733 272,182

37 CAEIR N Z & E 37 Assets pledged as security

REEWEERE > L NEELKCHIEH  The following assets have been pledged as collateral at the end of the

o reporting period.

—0== —o0—_—

2023 2022

BT BT

HK$’000 HK$’000

AR A Secured liabilities 265,334 -

I Assets pledged:
A G A B M 2 4 Financial investments at amortised cost, and money

G I ] 2 Bk VR LA market placement pledged for statutory deposits

WRD B (GEREa) (Note a) 175,817 175,439

DL P (B b A At 2 T Financial investments at fair value through other
Wi 2 < R ARCE (GEFED) comprehensive income (Note b) 278,040 =
LA HEES AERIRZ Financial assets at fair value through profit and

EREE (GERED) loss (Note b)

15,144 -

469,001 175,439

RERE Note:

a DG TEBENENBOLEE  BE o
7 12 B 17 2 = 14 17 2 R 77
e

b MBEAKCHAL LA RAKE b

Wing Lung Growth Fund V. &8 B
VEHEA -

The assets have been pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency
of the United States of America as statutory deposits for the Bank’s
branches in Los Angeles and San Francisco.

Debt securities have been pledged to secure the Group’s borrowing activity
for the Bank’s branch in Shanghai and the Wing Lung Growth Fund V’s
business.
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38 MANBEXK

¢ HE A s O A1) 55383 (1) (d) R I
> a) (P 2 R 4 G RE) B0 55 330
FRE T B o 2 BT R
HEEWMT -

38 Loans to officers

The aggregate of loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected
with directors disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, are as follows:

B+ZA=t— B2 RH
Balance outstanding
at 31 December

R A K
Maximum balance
during the year

—0== —0—_— Z0== —0_—
2023 2022 2023 2022
EW T i BTt T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
A RFMEZER Aggregate amount outstanding
A in respect of principal and interest 15,267 3,082 22,050 3,361

39 EAAREANLZRY

JEAR LA > NS AR IE P SE TS B B
ARENLETZRITLS - BIFK
o A R LA S AR R S -
% S A B N b Ry AT A SR A
A~ AT EEATHNB R R
R A 52 AR B T R S N T
il BT AT A BN 2 AT - %
55 32 5y LAEAT & 38 By W 22 AR B i 35 3R
SEAE > S % SR E TR T A 2 5
HFLEF ZAMERIOEST - #HER
o WSE A Ty Ty — IR ST AL o
W TE A B 755 3 3 At b 7 BT 8% 2 52
DA BROL > A< SR [ Br 2 B i) — 1) HoAth 7
RAEBMENLZZ G IR TH -

39 Material related party transactions

During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions
with related parties in the normal course of business, which include
loans, deposits, insurance and other financial related transactions. These
related parties are those companies which have control over the Group,
key management personnel of the Bank, close members of their families
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by the Group or
by them. The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the
time of each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available
to other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of
the directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms. In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
the financial statements, other material related party transactions entered
into by the Group are set out on the following pages.
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39 EAAMEANLZRS (F) 39 Material related party transactions (Continued)

B EX 3 =01

RABRE TRAR  HEEAL

BRAY Associates Key Other
Holding and joint management related 6Ll
company ventures personnel parties Total

T #WTx EWTx #RTx #WNTR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000

O I=Y 2023
JMES: B &R Aggregate amounts outstanding at the
ik year end
- BB A RELORE ~ Loans and other receivables 255,350 882,023 15,366 4 1,152,786
— R ~ Placement of deposits 360,177 - - - 360,177
- &R - Deposits from customers 7281313 3,111,567 83,955 1,021,091 11,497,926
— DAFEEREA — Financial investments at fair value
K2 w2 through other comprehensive
ERHE income 505,536 - - 059,260 1,164,796
— Hfh RO R R — Other accounts and accruals - - 3 - 3
B ARFIER Off-balance sheet outstanding
- HpkdE ~ Other commitments - 1,606 4,282 300 6,188
— R ~ Guarantee received 5,598,563 - - - 5,598,563
REFIORA BT Income for the year received from
ZHA related parties
— FEMA - Interest income 146,539 23,428 208 35,936 206,111
— & A — Other operating income 28,304 8,205 3 1,262 37,808
— [RBRE T — Net insurance operating income - 1,290 - - 1,290
174,843 32,923 245 37,198 245,209
REFEIMNTAREAL Expenses for the year paid to related
ZEH parties
- MBI — Interest expenses 82,814 92,482 2,241 28,643 206,180
— MR B & ~ Fees and commission expenses 1 1 - 12422 12,424
— B ~ Operating expenses 3,171 2,669 - 83,918 89,758
— (R E — Net insurance operating expenses - 4,293 - - 4,293

85,986 99,445 2,41 124,983 312,655
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39 EAAMEANLZRS (F) 39 Material related party transactions (Continued)

Big/n e T% ity

Lkege¥  ABAR AREAL

AT Associates Key Other
Holding and joint management related &5t
company ventures personnel parties Total

BT EWTr  ENTx BTz #NTxn
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

ZOZZE 2022
RS B 4R Aggregate amounts outstanding at the
ik year end
— SRR RA ~ Loans and other receivables 144,110 1,346 4310 1,591 151,357
— fFiER — Placement of deposits 592,928 - - - 592,928
— KPR — Deposits from customers 4871712 1,279,578 30,612 365,548 6,547,450
- DAFEAERA — Financial investments at fair value
Hib 2wz through other comprehensive
SHEE income 717,685 - - 1570447 2,288,132
— B AT R — Financial investments at amortised
SRRE cost - - - 189,796 189,796
— HAbHRIE R E — Other accounts and accruals = = 4 = 4
B ARRIMS B Off-balance sheet outstanding
— Httkif ~ Other commitments - 820 4,398 1,937 7,155
— I HE R — Guarantee received 11,627,040 = = - 11,627,040
REFERRAEREALZ Income for the year received from
A related parties
— FIEMA ~ Interest income 69,083 - 92 25,751 94,926
— HAbEERA ~ Other operating income 11,342 29,139 71 2,801 43353
— (B SEE A — Net insurance operating income - 8,010 = = 8,010
80,425 37,149 163 28,552 146,289
REEATTHBAAL  Expenses for the year paid to related
ZER parties
- FEXH — Interest expenses 114,005 16,955 334 1,214 132,508
— MR % R & it — Fees and commission expenses 12 2 - 26,843 26,857
—BEIH — Operating expenses = 2,001 - 132,324 134,325
— (B EE — Net insurance operating expenses = 10,514 - - 10,514

114,017 29,472 334 160,381 304,204
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39 ERABENLZRS (H)

MO =ZF+_"H=+—H > &4H
By Bl A BN L BT —
IO B Yl (1 HE A R 1,172,000 08 (O —
TAE  EHE7,038,0000T) ©

FRATBA B HM

F B BIRE B  w% 55 A HE ) B
Al 3l HL B BCRT B~ A R R A R AT
BHBERAFEB Z N L BIFEARITH
T S (AR BT F i HAb) -

AEBMAEZTHAR - QF A TAE
738 2 s B B A an R

39 Material related party transactions (Continued)

As at 31 December 2023, the Group has recognised Stage 1 impairment
allowances of HK$1,172,000 in respect of loans granted to related
parties (2022: HK$7,038,000).

Key management personnel remuneration

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Bank, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or
otherwise) of the Bank.

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group including
amounts paid to or receivable by the Bank’s directors is as follows:

—O== — o

2023 2022

T oL o W

HKS$’000 HK$°000

HitH ~ fEAL KR A HI4E R Salaries, bonus and other short-term benefits 37,640 43,628
BARE A Retirement benefits 1,690 2,105
kR A Termination benefits 46 1,088
39,376 46,821

40 BER T R BN A

A W 2 B 0N T e B AR LA R T
2 N B SN B 5 M 22 4w AR AT B A BR
YA

41 RS

R BT O RORAE > UFeAE
{19 57 % 77 30 % K

42 el MR E
O ZWME—H=+—H » RNfrEsT

3£55200,000,000 7T 7K 458 JE 2 g 14 8 A
Ih— S EARTE S o

40 Immediate and ultimate holding company

The directors consider that the immediate and ultimate holding
company of the Group to be China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., which is
incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.

41 Comparatives

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with the
presentation and disclosures in the current year.

42 Events after the reporting period

On 31 January 2024, the Bank had issued US$200 million undated non-
cumulative subordinated Additional Tier 1 capital securities.
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7R B TS B R R PR
T4 B A B2 ) 22 o 5 A i SR A S o T
5 PR BUR i 5 — @ =kl > £ &
EAHIEIT > WERA LB E
Lo S 7R AT B 5 R Y D) R kS
fE it o DR S R B R RE R - R
Mo MEREYE - HEM SRS

BEMNETRAGTHEE
(http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com ) [AJ ]
o

U A 2 R R AR 6 M iR A E
B HEE ORI AN B R KR AR S
Rz —HM -

1 BEARER

This Financial Statement, Supplementary Financial Information and
the Regulatory Disclosures are prepared according to the Group’s
disclosure policy. The disclosure policy sets out a robust mechanism
for the Group’s disclosures of financial information on a legitimate and
compliant basis. It depicts the principles and internal control measures
to ensure the timeliness, fairness, accuracy, integrity, completeness and
legitimacy of financial disclosures.

The Regulatory Disclosures, together with the disclosures in this
Financial Statement and Supplementary Financial Information, contain
all the disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
The Regulatory Disclosures are available on the Bank’s website at
http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying
information to the consolidated financial statements and does not form
part of the audited consolidated financial statements.

1 Capital adequacy ratio

—0== —_o—_—
2023 2022

AR R Capital ratios
— e R — E A R — Common equity tier 1 capital ratio 13.9% 14.4%
— — AR R — Tier 1 capital ratio 17.9% 17.3%
—MEARE — Total capital ratio 19.1% 18.5%

RZOZ=F+"A=+—Hk=0Z
THEFTCA=ZT - HZEARERTIRE
T A PR BT L CBRATE (&
) BRI FHE -

R CRATE CEAS) BRI > ARG E%
PRAA [ BRHETT i ) w5 B B i 355
B mBR L B E > DR [ A4
BT IRt B A E b -

The capital ratios at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 were
compiled in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”).

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Group has adopted
the “standardised approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted
assets for credit risk and market risk, and the “basic indicator approach”
for the calculation of operational risk.

—0== —o—_—
2023 2022
A A% 1 Capital buffers
— PR G A LR — Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.50% 2.50%
— W EE A R — Countercyclical capital buffer ratio 0.59% 0.60%

0 T 1A 5% 1 A b Al A R ] R AR AT
44 H (http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com)
B -

KoZO==#+=A=+—HE=0=
—HEF-AZt—H o FAEEA LR
T AR e 2 4 HE T R il S
25 - (IR S T 51 ks 12
F A 7 -

The additional information of countercyclical capital buffer ratio is
available on the Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The basis of consolidation for calculation of the capital ratios and
leverage ratio at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 follows
the basis of consolidation for financial reporting but excludes certain
subsidiaries as set out in the following table.
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1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

The total assets and total equity of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Z0== ~0Z=
2023 2022
mgE  EEAE mgE  EEAE
Total assets  Total equity ~ Total assets Total equity
#WTr  w%Tx  #WTr #WTx
4 Name FEEH Principal activities HK$’000  HK$°000  HKS000  HK$°000
WEKBERBARATC  CMB Wing Lung Insurance IR Insurance underwriting AWM/ AEA/ 4438310 1,723,065
Company Limited® n.a. n.a.
WK EMEERAR"T  CMB Wing Lung Capital BHESAIRE  Financial consultancy 7,352 7,290 7,368 7337
Limited" services
KBS EARAR?  CMB Wing Lung Finance AT Provision of financial 34,711 34,640 34,771 36,686
Limited" services
WRKEEEEHAR  CMB Wing Lung Asset BEEH Asset management 160,260 126,298 109,008 107,901
P Management Limited"*
KRG EARART  CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) EREd Trustee services 69,354 50,293 54,050 47,550
Limited"
W KERREMAR  CMB Wing Lung Insurance (R BRI Insurance broking 678,188 591,253 73,928 73,110
YN Brokers Limited*
W KEREERAR  CMB Wing Lung Agency (N Aeid Insurance agency 193,278 151,167 197,742 152,651
Limited"
MRKEZEREER  CMB Wing Lung (Nominees) %t fUEMRE  Nominee services 10 10 10 10
W Limited"*
T KREEAR CMB Wing Lung Property WEER Property management 8,751 (237) 6,656 (222)
NN Management Limited"*
Wingspan Incorporated# ~ Wingspan Incorporated” YRR Property holding 22,446 11,189 23,149 11,537
Wing Lung Opportunities ~ Wing Lung Opportunities REEH [nvestment 311,636 293,994 294,569 292,124
Fund Limited™ Fund Limited™ holding
Wing Lung Opportunities ~ Wing Lung Opportunities REEH [nvestment holding 308,658 308,403 292,559 291,994
Master Fund Limited” Master Fund Limited”
Wing Lung Growth Fund ~ Wing Lung Growth Fund REEH [nvestment holding 4,378 (19,637) 2,707 (19,097)
I1I Segregated Portfolio™  TII Segregated Portfolio™
Wing Lung Growth Fund ~ Wing Lung Growth Fund REEH [nvestment holding 441,358 420,792 546,662 534,292
V Segregated Portfolio™  V Segregated Portfolio™
KB G A R A ) Sea Wing Investments YRR Property holding 7,900 (2,274) 8,200 (1,960)

Limited"
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1 EARFTRWR (M)

1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

Z0Z= —0ZZ
2023 2022

mEE  EGAR mEE  EGAR

Total assets Total equity ~ Total assets Total equity

BWFL  WwWFx  #BTx W%

4t Name FEEE Principal activities HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$’000

WA RRES S  CMB Wing Lung Equity BEREEH  Equity investment 17,498 17,120 17,810 17,426
(TR A PR 7 A Investment Management management

(Shenzhen) Limited"

AT R {5 SRR (%31 CMB Wing Lung SRMBHERE  Financial technology 94,877 G731 AER/ RER/

HRAR" Information Technology research and n.a. n.a.
(Shenzhen) Limited™ development

ZEGRAR" Antopex Limited* GRS Trustee services - - = =

R AR Bulleria Limited* GRS Trustee services - - = =

FEARAR" Cameland Limited*" GRS Trustee services - - = =

M RAR Deeright Limited*" GRS Trustee services - - = =

EARA " Eaglearn Limited*" GRS Trustee services - - = =

BIEEREKFH O =ZFTH=1+
—HEZOZZHEt+ A=t HZE
BEALER - WAEFEIEAF -

AT EESA B AT o
HALT MR A Z B2~ A -

@ AR K R B A PR A ) DA A T B I
O AR H— HIE R A
HWAEMERISE 1758 - M ES] O 4
—H—HEMHBRRT - O 41
“H=EtHWAEEEMER AFIEE
Fl o A O “=4ENHA S LE RBA

7 1 A 7

Companies excluded in the computation of the consolidated capital ratios
at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 for regulatory reporting
purposes.

# Directly held by the Bank.
Indirectly held by the Bank.

@ CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited adopted HKFRS 17
retrospectively on 1 January 2023 with comparatives restated from 1
January 2022 by applying full retrospective approach. The balances of total
assets and total equity at 31 December 2022 were restated. It became an
associate of the Bank on 29 June 2023.
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2 Leverage ratio

The leverage ratio as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 were
compiled in accordance with the Leverage Ratio Framework issued by
the HKMA.

—0==
2023

—o——
2022

TR

Leverage ratio

11.8% 11.7%

EREERMAER TR ATHERE
(http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com ) [N

EEELO

3 mEESRN

The additional information of leverage ratio is available on Bank’s
website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

3 Liquidity position

—~0z== —0=
2023 2022

R B R Average liquidity coverage ratio
—H—F — First quarter 151.0% 155.5%
— — Second quarter 137.3% 150.6%
— = — Third quarter 140.9% 174.2%
— 2By Z — Fourth quarter 135.0% 160.3%

fRE B R Net stable funding ratio

—H—F — First quarter 128.7% 125.3%
— — Second quarter 129.5% 124.1%
— == — Third quarter 135.8% 130.3%
— 2By Z — Fourth quarter 135.5% 127.9%

-4 i MR T 25 LR T AR B CERAT2E (R
i) B 5 10(1)(b) 1 LA IE 47 & FE T
To A% 25 B8 0 A8 A 46 45 5 1) 37 )
HEE LRGHE 2 M8 -

o2 & TR TR GRITZE (RE)
) KR 28 10(1)(b) M6 LA FE 4 & FERERT
B M AR -

B & R DA R E R R A A AT R
(http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com ) [AJ ]
% o

AEBCHER - FHE - BEERHER
Bl B AR - ZERERART - AEEZ
5 P L e A B R S A S R G R
4314 -

The average liquidity coverage ratio is calculated as the arithmetic mean
of the liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the
quarter on an unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of
the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

The net stable funding ratio reflects the quarter end position and is
calculated on an unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of
the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

The additional information of liquidity position is available on the
Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

Objective, framework and process are in place for governance,
measurement and monitoring of the Group’s liquidity risk. Details of the
Group’s liquidity risk management approach are set out in Note 4.3 to
the financial statements.
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4 B¥EP

AEEFAINERFERS > ELAAR
ME MR A IR IR IR AR 10% B L L

4 Currency concentration

The US dollar and RMB net positions constitute 10% or more of the
total net position in all foreign currencies of the Group and are reported

BLLAS W SRS AT - in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as follows:

Xt A R¥E

US dollar RMB
—0O== —o—-— —0O== —o—-—
2023 2022 2023 2022
BT e i T W BT
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
BE&E Spot assets 151,747,404 116,202,397 81,783,825 88,484,208
BEAR Spot liabilities (117,471,047) (104,332,171) (79,126,294) (72,018,534)
mHE A Forward purchases 24,812,043 15,177,941 8,499,159 3,026,754
A Forward sales (51,896,496) (24,924,332)  (9,873,767) (17,102,958)
HIRER R Net option position 613 2,298 (101) (4,125)
AR Net long position 7,192,517 2,126,133 1,282,822 2,385,345

SUYHE R 8 R AR 8 A 9 < T LR S
[ONIERE A )RR BT 2 15 7T 35 i e
il 7 AGEHE -

A E TSN GERE A B 2T R
UNGRL S T g SRR s
AEER 10%EE DL > B DLk 45 51 )
mr :

The net option position is calculated based on the delta-weighted position
approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position”
issued by the HKMA.

The US dollar and RMB net structural positions constitute 10% or more
of the total net structural position in all foreign currencies of the Group
and are reported in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as follows:

—0== O

2023 2022

i3 BT

HKS$’000 HK$°000

A R Net structural position

EH US dollar 1,080,551 1,080,550
NG RMB 5,060,453 5,064,219
6,141,004 6,144,769
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5 Segmental information

(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors

—0== —O0=
2023 2022
L b A R A
HREH % F &%
ZHAK ZHEM
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
BT covered by BT covered by
HK$’000 collateral HKS$’000 collateral
FER WA 2 &3 Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial
7 4 Tl and financial
EIES Property development 5,685,577 36.2 6,385,592 30.9
YR E Property investment 4,054,620 75.4 4,437,536 74.1
SRl Financial concerns 24,059,809 7.9 23,490,301 4.8
R AR 4L Stockbrokers 4,522,519 11.0 1,238,181 12.6
R FEE Wholesale and retail trade 2,445,496 14.2 2,158,762 17.3
LY e Manufacturing 796,330 3.5 546,095 7.5
gy S Transport and
WA transport equipment 1,928,780 0.6 1,517,260 0.9
15 4 3 Recreational activities 115 100.0 235 100.0
BB Information technology 1,159,652 0.1 913,923 0.1
oAt Others 8,881,253 41.5 9,611,457 29.2
(5N Individuals
Loans for the purchase of
flats in the Home
WHEIEEAHRE Ownership Scheme,
aEl s TRAA Private Sector
2 @R ER# Participation Scheme
HFHEEHE and Tenants Purchase
aT# | 2 Scheme or their
£ B IR S respective successor
B2 B3 schemes 210,311 100.0 247,567 100.0
W KT Loans for the purchase of
E =T/ other residential properties 9,145,913 100.0 10,055,182 100.0
BERREXK Credit card advances 143,747 0.0 138,626 =
oAt Others 47,778,823 99.2 37,383,949 98.5
2134 Trade finance 1,060,688 8.9 1,371,053 8.4
111,873,633 61.2 99,495,719 573
FEHWLISMER Z &3 Loans for use outside Hong Kong 96,849,725 29.7 99,994,636 25.1
208,723,358 46.6 199,490,355 41.2
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5 rHER(H) 5
(a) AT RMZ K P HRAH ()

Segmental information (Continued)

(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors (Continued)

BTN H T EHARDIREF HHK
RE10% R BH > HEBES K - BlE
WA ~ SR BB Y A A WA AR AR R TR A
R (B BB TN

The gross amount of impaired loans, impairment allowances, amount of
new impairment allowances charged to income statement and the amount
of impaired loans written off for those industry sectors which constitute
not less than 10% of gross advances to customers is analysed as follows:

B B 1
it %
iR Wik &
New TE B
o impairment &M
T A allowances Amount of
TR Bk Impairment allowances charged to impaired
Impaired E—FEE R HEBEB income loans
loans Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 statement written off
ERTL wRTx BWRTc BWTx i T BRI
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
O =Y : 2023
ERBHERZE&X Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial
T4 and financial
— &R — Financial concerns - 31,981 63,790 - 76,202 -
(PN Individuals
— Hits ~ Others 22,042 3,113 63,753 10,360 51,031 -
e s DASMiE Loans for use outside
ZEK Hong Kong 2,649,719 136,292 97,459 1,460,052 4,313,162 4,077,948
2,671,761 171,386 225,002 1,470,412 4,440,395 4,077,948
O A 2022
ERBHERZE&X Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
THEM financial
- GEAE — Financial concerns = 70,859 5,047 = 42,792 =
fHA Individuals
— Hits ~ Others 7,085 2223 50,503 4,894 46,614 -
e s DASME Loans for use outside
ZEK Hong Kong 2216401 205455 202,981 1,406,475 1,567,370 597,051
2,223486 278,537 258,733 1,411,369 1,656,776 597,051
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(b) BEB S BMZF P EX AN &
K~ A K e Tk AV Y

DA 4% 8 s B 2 & 5 R
A~ B R (Y R AR A 5
HFZEAED AT - W EEE S EA

R Bk 2 S i S

5

Segmental information (Continued)

of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue
advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances

The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
overdue advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances is based
on the location of the counterparty, after taking into account the transfer

VA £
Impairment allowance
BB
Stage 3

i =MmA i =MA

VL B Bk VL i Bk

Overdue Overdue

B 4% advances advances
Gross for over  CLIMMH B for over TLIMMLE
advances to three  Impaired B B A three  Impaired
customers months loans Stage 1 Stage 2 months loans
Wi WWTx WwBTn wWTx w¥%Tx  wETx  B% T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000

ZOZ=8 2023
FWHATHE  Hong Kong SAR 113,932,115 468,461 1,335,604 128,576 146,370 100,975 714,177
H B 1A A Mainland China 86,865,726 1,713,830 1,807,206 63,555 93,829 799,803 854,409
HAth Others 7,925,517 - - 17,108 26,578 - -
208,723,358 2,182,291 3,142,810 209,239 266,777 900,778 1,568,586
O 2022

FWERITHE  Hong Kong SAR 109,983,526 1488311 1,559,246 190,293 234,542 706,455 744,064
H B 1A A Mainland China 82,371,785 703,911 1,128,900 114,207 140,533 448,986 704,750
HAth Others 7,129,044 = - 28208 14,584 - -
199,490,355 2,192,222 2,688,146 332,708 389,639 1,155,441 1,448,814
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5 rHER(H)
(c) BABEfEHE

A K H] DASIN 32 5 T B # RIS R 2
Fr et > SRR 22 5 6 F 4% o i RS 1%
AT 22 W3 1 2 B B 2 e #r -
HAZHEFHEREHR S —MER
I [0 2% 1 N A s P o v RO R —
IERAT 2 A A3 4T - 1T AN | 2 v A
— R AR R e A e R A e — R
B R AL E 5 — B K o %5 WA
B [ A HE AR R 10% B LA 3 > B3R
T

5 Segmental information (Continued)
(c) International claims

The Group analyses international claims by exposures to foreign
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according
to the location of the counterparties after taking into account any transfer
of risk. The transfer of risk from one country to another is recognised
if the claims against a counterparty are guaranteed by another party in
a different country or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank
whose head office is located in a different country. Those areas which
contribute 10% or more of the aggregate international claims are as
follows:

JeSAT AL B b
Non-bank private sector

Ko

E/3:37) N

4 il B Non-

B A Non-bank financial
iZE) Official financial private it
Banks sector  institutions sector Total
wRTL W% Tr  BWTx WHRTL W% TI
HK$’000  HK$’000  HKS$’000 HKS’000  HKS$’000

Q=Y - 2023
BEER Developed Countries 34,481,757 27,141,258 136,611 2,265,485 64,025,111
— Hr: EH — of which: United States 6,091,028 26,980,398 9,552 230,542 33,311,520
B D Offshore Centers 6,915,100 2,906,373 23,375,853 25,798,868 58,996,194
— Hor - FERRRI TR R — of which: Hong Kong SAR 5,013,581 2,901,277 22,148,380 22,191,520 52,254,758
B v R [ Developing Asia Pacific 75,380,078 11,475,481 10,274,593 53,251,813 150,381,965
— Hop B — of which: Mainland China 70,019,806 11,453,670 10,109,467 52,269,827 143,852,770
116,776,935 41,523,112 33,787,057 81,316,166 273,403,270
@t 2022

BREZR Developed Countries 17,635,316 25,552,535 774,595 1,981,884 45,944,330
—Hrh: XH — of which: United States 1,859,735 25,516,101 385,169 274,632 28,035,637
B 0 Offshore Centers 8,600,677 416,981 17,759,872 16,201,414 42,978,944
— Hor FUE AR TR R — of which: Hong Kong SAR 4,967,705 414998 16,520,803 13,682,900 35,586,406
B R Developing Asia Pacific 91,165,576 2,720,299 9,201,702 42,012,446 145,100,023
— Forc R — of which: Mainland China 88,482,162 2,713,540 9,201,702 41,398,871 141,796,275
117,401,569 28,689,815 27,736,169 60,195,744 234,023,297
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6 R E A E A 6 Overdue and rescheduled assets
(a) W (a) Overdue advances
A 2K F s E T The Group’s overdue advances to customers are analysed as follows:
—0== 0o
2023 2022
%P R 9al
sk 8w B AR
ZHME ZHETH
% of total % of total
W¥TIC advances to WHTIC  advances to
HK$’000 customers HK$ 000 customers

Gross amount of advances
which have been

IR Foa i - overdue for:
— =f@AL — Six months or less, but
258 A over three months 752,728 0.36 1,806,621 0.91
— NEHA U E — One year or less, but
E—4E over six months 1,307,537 0.63 380,291 0.19
— —4PE — Over one year 122,026 0.06 5,310 —
2,182,291 1.05 2,192,222 1.10
T HEAT 2 e A Secured overdue advances 503,969 587,264
SHEAG A 2 a3 B K Unsecured overdue advances 1,678,322 1,604,958
2,182,291 2,192,222
Market value of collateral
A A 2 fa K held against the secured
JIT R 2 4 o i overdue advances 999,909 2,291,502
kSRR Impairment allowances made
T AH HE A in respect of such advances
— BB — Stage 3 900,778 1,155,441

RO =4+ _H=+—H 2 At 31 December 2023, there were no advances to banks which were
B *Iﬂtﬂ;ﬁ AL E (ZOZ==  overdue for over three months (2022: Nil).
G )

s A B RO R A 2 HK A E B AE Collateral held with respect to overdue advances are mainly residential
E o properties.
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6 K REMNEE (M) 6 Overdue and rescheduled assets (Continued)
(b) Ffih3d W s (b) Other overdue assets
AL 2 HAm G o T an T The Group’s other overdue assets are analysed as follows:
Z0Z= —o0ZZ
2023 2022
mHEE B EHES B
Debt  Accrued L Debt  Accrued At
securities interest Total securities interest Total

wHTT  #%Tx  #WTx BWRTr  BWTr W Tx
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

A Y A Gross amount of other assets which
Hiat have been overdue for:
- =AML — Six months or less,
XA but over three months - 21,950 21,950 — 35,974 35,974
—AHAMUE — One year or less,
i but over six months - 59,375 59,375 - 7,847 7,847
——4EP Lk — Over one year - 22,426 22,426 151,974 4,279 156,253
- 103,751 103,751 151,974 48,100 200,074
(c) RMEMER (¢) Rescheduled advances

AREEZ MEAER (EEGEPHEM  The Group’s rescheduled advances (net of those which have been
=R A A FE Btk (a) NS B 2 &) 4+ overdue for over three months and reported in item (a) above) are as

Bran s : follows:
—O0== Y@ P
2023 2022
(-9 &R
Bk A B AR
ZAGK ZAMH
% of total % of total

WwHTIC  advances to #HET L advances to
HKS$’000 customers HKS$’000 customers

Rescheduled advances to
KEMAKF BN customers 1,341 - 806

MO =4+ _"H=1+—H > FZ*ESE At 31 December 2023, there were no rescheduled advances to banks
AP AR EH R (ZO 4+ (2022: Nil).
) o
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MRYE CRATE (H58R) AT - DU RR
A7 32 5 365 T A TR AR B 4 A5 TR B R 2 7
A T 22 B A s < A BLJR) 19 A0 S 5
2R T 5 2 M U K L B < B
DA o BUECRAE R AT B 1 o3
7 BT 8 Hh 2 3R A5 SRR A -

7 Non-bank Mainland exposures

The following analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the
categories of non-bank counterparties and the type of direct exposures
defined by the HKMA under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules with
reference to the HKMA return of Mainland activities. This analysis
includes exposures extended by the Bank and its Mainland branches
only.

BrEAfix EEARE
DRz BB PAohz BB
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet A ) B
exposure exposure Total
W% Tou 3 W T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
Q=Y 2023
— HRBUT - PRBUN A Y Central government, central
s R A R GG government-owned entities and
3 their subsidiaries and joint ventures
IVs) 34,606,762 2,628,127 37,234,889
= HOTEUR - HO BUR R Local governments, local
PN SO A R AN B government-owned entities and
e their subsidiaries and JVs 10,018,371 1,295,777 11,314,148
= JE A A A Y B R PRC nationals residing in Mainland
7E I8 1A 5 S Y A China or other entities incorporated
HRHMEARMEER in Mainland China and their
E3 subsidiaries and JVs 74,268,745 6,363,045 80,632,390
M H AR EAEE S —THR M h Other entities of central government
Hh B 2 B A R not reported in item 1 above 4,056,444 300,000 4,356,444
T H AR 7R — IR Other entities of local governments
77 BUR 2 5L not reported in item 2 above 503,677 - 503,677
N HEESBEESM TR AR PRC nationals residing outside
T H B A b D A 1 P A Mainland China or entities
TP 2 B > HAR incorporated outside Mainland
R B £ P China where the credit is granted
for use in Mainland China 6,726,043 1,071,163 7,797,206
L AR A B SR AT B Other counterparties where the
Ry exposures are considered by the
Bank to be non-bank Mainland
China exposures 18,976,264 1,193,177 20,169,441
149,156,306 12,851,889 162,008,195
B Y AR 1) Y AR Total assets after provision 434,353,412

BE B RN R
IHEEBBE AN

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets 34.34%
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7 B EERAT AU B (4) 7 Non-bank Mainland exposures (Continued)
BEAMBE EEAER
DI B aE  DhAb m bR
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet A B A
exposure exposure Total
BHTT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
O I 2022
— POREUN ~ P REBUR R Central government, central
W LI A RS & government-owned entities and
13 their subsidiaries and joint ventures
(JVs) 26,535,740 937,623 27,473,363
= HTBUR ~ T BURREE I Local governments, local
R XL A RS S government-owned entities and
e their subsidiaries and JVs 11,535,295 15,004 11,550,299
= A A A s R K PRC nationals residing in Mainland
T F B A St RS ) At B China or other entities incorporated
1 R H A A E A in Mainland China and their
E3 subsidiaries and JVs 70,107,966 4,743,215 74,851,181
VY HCA A A 7R 5 — T Y Other entities of central government
H L R 2 B not reported in item 1 above 4,259,285 = 4,259,285
T HAREIETESE TP h Other entities of local governments
Hh 77 BUR 2 B 1 not reported in item 2 above 512,991 - 512,991
N HEAPEESMTEAR PRC nationals residing outside
T r 3 1 i DA AR B ST B Mainland China or entities
MR < Sk - HEK incorporated outside Mainland
iy R China where the credit is granted
for use in Mainland China 10,769,399 780,363 11,549,762
L H A2 B A R SR AT R Other counterparties where the
R exposures are considered by the
Bank to be non-bank Mainland
China exposures 18,089,079 568,679 18,657,758
141,809,755 7,044,884 148,854,639
W (B YE A 15 1 o MR Total assets after provision 404,595,510
B A FRANZ R On-balance sheet exposures as
EEEREZ AT percentage of total assets 35.05%
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HIRETT
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BN CREFZ)
Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)

CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited (“The Bank™) is devoted to maintaining
high standards of corporate governance. To enhance the overall
management quality of the Bank, the Board of Directors (the “Board”)
has put in place governance practices with special emphasis on an
effective Board for leadership and control, sound business ethics
and integrity in all business activities. Throughout the year ended 31
December 2023, the Bank is committed to the guidelines set out in the
Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

Board of Directors

The Board is charged with leading the Bank in a responsible and
effective manner. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share
responsibility for the proper direction and management of the Bank. The
Board is responsible for providing direction at the top of the organization
and for the operations and financial soundness of the Bank. Its main
responsibilities include, but not limited to, the followings:

Approving and monitoring the Bank’s objectives, strategies,
business plans and key policies;

—  Ensuring the establishment of effective risk management policies;

— Appointing and overseeing the Executives as well as ensuring
competent management;

—  Setting corporate values and standards;
—  Ensuring effective audit functions;

—  Ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and approved
policies;

—  Ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Bank’s conduct of affairs;
and

—  Responsible for the risk management and internal control of the
Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).

The Board has convened four meetings in 2023. The Board currently
comprises eleven members, two executive directors and nine
non-executive directors, of whom four are independent non-executive
directors. The individuals who make up the Board draw on a rich and
diverse background of experience from both within and outside of the
banking community. The independent non-executive directors possess
appropriate professional qualifications.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Since the Bank has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., the Board strives to improve its corporate
governance and ensure operational compliance so as to enhance
management quality. The Bank currently establishes Strategy Committee,
Remuneration and Appraisal Committee, Nomination Committee, Audit
Committee and Risk Committee, to oversee particular aspects of the
Bank’s affairs. Each of the committees has defined terms of reference
setting out its duties, powers and functions. The committees report to
the Board and, where appropriate, make recommendations on matters
discussed. The Board, in addition to its overall supervisory role,
retains specific responsibilities such as approving specific executive
appointments, approving financial accounts, recommending dividend
payments, approving policies relating to the Board’s compliance, etc.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of chairman of the Board and chief executive officer are
separated.

The Chairman provides leadership for the Board. He is responsible for
ensuring that the Board works effectively and that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner.

The Chief Executive Officer, in conjunction with the Management
Committee, is delegated with the authority and responsibility for running
the Bank’s operation and implementing the Bank’s business strategies.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is a bank-wide decision-making body
established by the Board. The Committee is given full authority to
manage all the affairs of the Bank by the Board.

The Management Committee presents to the Board regularly by way
of detailed business reports on management’s business strategies and
objectives, updates on different lines of business, action plans, etc
for discussion at each Board meeting. The Committee also provides
appropriate and sufficient information to the other members of the Board
in a timely manner to keep them apprised of the latest development of
the Bank so as to enable them to discharge their duties.
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Strategy Committee

The members of Strategy Committee are appointed by the Board. The
duties of the Strategy Committee include the followings:

To establish strategic development goals, and to formulate medium
to long term development strategies of the Bank;

To implement and review the strategies of the Bank as well as
strengthen the consistency and stability of the implementation of the

strategies of the Bank;

To approve significant investment and capital expenditure plan;

To evaluate the Bank’s key partnership with external organizations;

To evaluate and approve the donations made to charitable
organizations; and

To put forward proposals and plans for important issues to be
discussed and decided by the Board.

Remuneration and Appraisal Committee

The members of Remuneration and Appraisal Committee are appointed
by the Board. The Committee shall exercise such functions as shall
be determined from time to time by the Board and unless otherwise
determined shall include the followings:

To oversee, examine and evaluate the execution of the Bank’s
annual business plans and the Board’s resolutions;

To study the performance appraisal standards for the Directors and
Executives, and to conduct appraisals and make recommendations
annually;

To study, review and approve the Bank’s remuneration policy and
packages for the Directors, Senior Management and Key Personnel
as specified therein, except for the remuneration packages of the
Executive Directors, Chief Executive Officer and the Alternate
Chief Executive Officers which are approved by the Board. To
avoid conflicts of interest, Executive Directors should play no part
in making decisions in respect of their own remuneration;

To evaluate and approve the employment or service agreements of
the Bank’s Directors and Executives;

To evaluate and approve the Bank’s remuneration strategies, the
annual pay adjustment and benefits schemes for the staff of the
Bank;
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Remuneration and Appraisal Committee (Continued)

To ensure that remuneration is appropriate and consistent with the
Bank’s culture, long-term business and risk appetite, performance
and control environment as well as with any legal or regulatory
requirements;

—  To work closely with other relevant committees of the Bank’s
Board, such as the Risk Committee and the Audit Committee, and
should have the ability to consult with the Bank’s risk control
functions under Risk Management Committee and Legal &
Compliance Department in evaluating incentives created by the
remuneration system;

—  To ensure that a regular (at least annual) review of the Bank’s
remuneration system and its operation, either internally conducted
or externally commissioned, is carried out independently of
management and the result is submitted to the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority;

— To play a leading role in establishing the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking and fair
treatment of customers;

— To introduce a regular process to review and confirm the
effectiveness of the overall culture enhancement initiatives pursued
by the Bank;

— To approve, review and assess, at least annually, the adequacy
of any relevant statement which sets out the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards, and seek to ensure that such statement is
translated into policies and procedures (including training) that are
relevant to the day-to-day work of different levels of staff;

— To review the results from relevant assessment and feedback
mechanisms at least annually and when warranted for monitoring
Bank staff’s adherence to culture and behavioural standards; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Nomination Committee

The members of Nomination Committee are appointed by the Board. The
Committee shall exercise such functions as shall be determined from
time to time by the Board and unless otherwise determined shall include
the followings:

—  To identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and its committees or senior management, and selecting,
or making recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships and senior management
positions (based on the role and its responsibilities and the
knowledge, experience and competence which the role requires);
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Nomination Committee (Continued)

To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and its committees as well as succession
planning for directors, in particular the chairperson and the chief
executive;

To evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the functioning of
the Board and its committees on an annual basis;

To ensure objectivity and independence in the selection process for
Board members and its committees as well as senior management;

To ensure that the Board is not dominated by one individual or
small group of individuals in a manner so as to protect the interests
of the Bank as a whole;

To assess the independence of the independent non-executive
directors; and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Audit Committee

The members of Audit Committee are appointed by the Board. They
possess appropriate academic and professional qualifications or related
financial management expertise, and are provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their duties. The principal duties of the Audit
Committee include the followings:

To draw up, review and update periodically the terms of reference
for the Board’s approval indicating the Committee’s composition,
authority and duties, as well as the manner of reporting to the
Board;

To monitor the Bank’s financial reporting process and relevant
output, including arrangements through which concerns about
possible improprieties in matters of financial reporting can be
raised;

To oversee the establishment of the Bank’s accounting policies and
practices (including quality of accounting estimates and disclosures)
and review significant judgements made in financial reporting
within the Bank’s financial statements;

To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the audited
annual financial statements together with the independent auditor’s
report and the interim financial disclosure statement;

To recommend the Board’s approval of the appointment of the Head
of Audit Department of the Bank;

To recommend the Board’s approval of the audit charter drawn up
and updated periodically by the Audit Department;
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To approve, periodically, the audit plan as well as the related
manpower and financial resources required after identifying the
areas of risk within the Bank’s operations to be covered;

To review the performance of the Head of Audit Department and
the effectiveness of the Audit Department;

To review reports and significant recommendations provided by
Audit Department and management plans for their implementation;

To make recommendations to the Board with regard to the
appointment of the Bank’s external auditors and related matters
(including terms of engagement and remuneration) and oversee the
work of the external auditors (such as considering their audit work
plan and reviewing their audit conclusions and recommendations);

To report to the Board regularly on the work performed by
the Committee and its significant findings, and the progress in
implementing any remedial actions to address deficiencies identified
in the Bank’s internal control systems (including those identified
by internal and external auditors, the Committee or the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority);

To provide opportunities for external and internal auditors to meet
and discuss their respective findings;

To review, propose, recommend the approval of significant policies;
and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.

JE\ b5 & B & Risk Committee

B ZEE R EHERETEI > ZE8 T The members of Risk Committee are appointed by the Board. The

B O ELA R I DA B 2 H members of the Committee collectively possess relevant technical

M~ 0wk M 8B > MEHBEM A SUBEATH  expertise and experience in risk disciplines that are adequate to enable

B - ZBgZ FEREAE them to discharge their responsibilities effectively. The principal duties
of the Risk Committee include the followings:
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To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the Bank’s
risk management strategies, key risk policies and risk appetite, at
least annually;

To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of specified
types of risk management policies and procedures;

To review and assess the adequacy of the Bank’s risk management
framework and policies in identifying, measuring, monitoring
and controlling risks and the extent to which these are operating
effectively;
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Risk Committee (Continued)

—  To monitor, review and conduct regular assessment of the internal
control system of the Bank and to monitor the risk management
of the Bank’s exposures to credit risks, market risks, operational
risks, interest rate risk, strategic risk, legal and compliance risk,
reputation risk, liquidity risk, cyber security and technology risk by
the Executives;

— To oversee the establishment and maintenance by senior
management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for
risk management, particularly in relation to the Bank’s adherence to
the approved risk appetite and related policies;

— To oversee and discuss the strategies for capital and liquidity
management, and those for all relevant risks (on both an aggregated
basis and by type of risk) of the Bank, to ensure they are consistent
with the stated risk appetite;

— To oversee and evaluate the design and execution of stress testing
and scenario analyses;

— To review periodic reports provided by the senior management
(including the Chief Risk Officer) on the state of the Bank’s risk
culture, risk exposure and risk management activities;

— To ensure that the staff members of the Bank responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls are sufficiently
independent of the Bank’s relevant risk-taking activities;

—  To examine, without prejudice to the tasks of the Remuneration and
Appraisal Committee, the incentives created by the remuneration
system are aligned with the Bank’s risk culture and risk appetite,
and ensure remuneration awards appropriately reflect risk-taking
and risk outcomes; and

—  To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Internal Control

The Board and Executives are responsible for establishing, maintaining
and operating an effective system of internal control. The internal
control system of the Group comprises a well-established organizational
structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The Audit
Committee, Risk Committee and other designated committees have
been established with the objective of assisting the Board to manage
and monitor various risks. The Board’s expectations regarding duty,
responsibility and integrity of each department are clearly spelled out
in formal policy statements, which include Code of Conduct, Internal
Control Policy and Compliance Policy Statement, etc. The Board has
clearly defined the lines of authority and responsibilities of each business
and operational unit to ensure adequate checks and balances.
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Internal Control (Continued)

The Group’s internal control system covers every business and
operational function so as to safeguard its assets against loss and
misappropriation; to maintain proper accounting records for producing
reliable financial information; to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material fraud and errors. Policies and procedures are
established to ensure compliance with applicable laws, regulations and
industry standards. To cope with the increasingly stringent requirements
from relevant regulatory authorities together with ever-changing business
environment, the Board has dedicated more resources and efforts to
further strengthen the Group’s management structure and oversight.

The Group has had in place various risk management policies and
procedures. There are specific committees and units that are responsible
for identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing the risks that the
Group faces. Risk management policies and major risk control limits are
established and approved by the Board or the Management Committee.
A more detailed discussion of the policies and procedures for managing
each of the major types of risk the Group is facing, including credit,
market, liquidity and operational risk, is included in Note 4 to the
financial statements “Financial Risk Management” section.

The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and for
reviewing its effectiveness. The Group’s internal audit function plays
an important role in the Group’s internal control framework. It provides
objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes
and standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business
and operational functions. The Audit Committee reviews the significant
issues raised in the internal audit reports. Significant issues raised in the
management letters from external auditors and reports from regulatory
authorities will be brought to the attention of the Audit Committee
to ensure that prompt remedial action is taken. All recommendations
will be properly followed up to ensure they are implemented within a
reasonable period of time. Pursuant to a risk based methodology, the
Audit Department plans its internal audit schedules annually with audit
resources prioritised towards higher risk areas. The Internal Audit Plan
is submitted to the Audit Committee for approval. To preserve the audit
independence, the Board has established the Audit Charter to set out
the authorities and responsibilities of internal audit function. The Head
of Audit Department reports directly to the Audit Committee, Chief
Executive Officer and ultimately reports to the Board.
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Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements of each financial period, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for
that period. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2023, the directors have applied suitable accounting policies
consistently, approved adoption of all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards which are in conformity with the International Financial
Reporting Standards, and made prudent judgments and estimates, and
prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis.

The Bank has announced its annual and interim results in a timely
manner within the limits of 4 months and 3 months respectively after the
end of the relevant period.
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